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CRILEBRATING 180 Y RAHRS

in 2006, Burbyerry celstrate its 160 anniversary. Y honourco
ﬁﬁ@ :‘@"o .0983

— Atrertic Brilsh herfage, rocted i the integrty of our ouisiwesr

— Broaw consumer sppesl, across ans generations

— Unaue cemocratic postonirg within e ILxury arona

— Gioba reacn
This was aisc an opportunty 10 fake prids N our Wicsly recognisso
icon sortolo - - e Yencr coer, e traderiark oheox and the Prorsum
horse logo.

White cslisbrating iihis miestore, we also lookad forwerd o the nesd cranter,
cortinuing to pulid on our coms strengths and outstaroing pletfon. ..
— Multi-catisgony Compsienos:; WOrmerSweear, Merswear ard accassorics
— Goba reach with & business balancsd across geographies
- Charnel I retal, wiholesale and icsnsing
— A sersoned managemert iear

...Wiile ofinng our sTrateges for 4sre growth,

Thng Dlowing pages outine Bubemy's stratogy hrough tre lers o owr fve
Siratisgic thermes:

- rrersty ron-apcpera doveloprert
— Invest r uneer-pereirates markets
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LEVERAGE THE FRANCHISE

FRONT-END OPPORTUNITIES

Through more coordinated use of brand assets and greater integration of cur organisation around
the globe, Burbery has the opportunity to enhance its responsiveness 1o consumers and operate
more efficiently and effectively. This potential exists at both the front of the business, as well as in
back of house operations.

The front-end comgxises everyining the consumer $ees — our Products, our marksting imagery,
our stores, Front-end opportunities include:

— Capitalising on unique positioning: Burbery is uniquely positioned. No other brand within the
democratic segment of the luxury markel enjoys a comparable foundation, scale or reach.

— Rebalancing the product portiolio: Burberry's critically acclaimed, exclusive runway collection
oresents the basis for rebalancing our product portfelic. Its success provides the inspiration,
expertise and credentials for growing this select segment while extending its luxury and fashion
componants (o a broader portion of Bubemy's core casual product offering.

— Reinforcing outerwear heritage and leadership: Outerwear is our merchandising comerstone —
the category in which Burberry is top-of-mind among consumers. We concentrate on innovation
in design and merchandising to strengthan our leadership pesition: new product launches,
strategically stnuctured assortments, runway revelations.

oY
LEVERAGE THE FRANCHISE




LEVERAGE THE FRANCHISE
BACK OF HOUSE OPPORTUNITIES

The back of house operations comprise the processes, infrastructure and administrative elements
that the consumer never sees, required to produce Burbeny's alluing front-end.

Historically, Burberry's organisation has been highly decentralised. Today the Group sees
opportunities to streamline and simplify its structure, creating a more effective and efficient model.
Examples include:

— Consolidating product design in London under Burberry’s Creative Director to enhance
aesthetic quality and consistency

— Realigning the many business units in a three-region structure to leverage our global scale

- Integrating regional and functional teams to leverage isolated islands of expertise around
the world

Similarty, Burbesry's supply chain has been an amalgamation of resources, many small and limited
in capability and located across muttiple geographies. The Group is developing a strategy for
implementing a single, globally-integrated structure throughout the business.

10
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INTENSIFY NON-APPAREL DEVELOPMENT

Intensify focus on, and invest in, non-apparel categories.

At 25% of revenue, Burbemy's non-apparel business has substantial room for growth. In several
product categories — some of which are growing explosively — our presence is small relative to the
total market. Non-appare! offers opportunity to leverage further Burberry's unigue positioning and
brand: in handbags, small leather goods and shoes. The Group is intensifying its focus on these
categories through investment in product development, people, marketing and suppty chain.

These principles were applied to the launch of The Burberry lcons Collection in conjunction with
our 150th anniversary celebration in September 2006. The design team concentrated on the luxe
segment of the market, creating a limited-edition handbag group featuring authentic Burberry icons
{quiting, D-rings and signature script) from the Group’s archives. To support the introduction,

a dedicated marketing prograrmme was structured, providing a more consistent, synchronised
message across the many consumer touch points, including fashion show, print and stores ~
from runway to reality.

Intensified efforts in non-apparel extend equally to licensed categories. For example, Spring 2007
saw the launch of Burberry's first eyewear collection under a new agreement with Luxottica,
the world's leading premium eyewear developer and distributor. While executed by our partner,
Burberry is integrally involved in product design, as well as marketing and distrioution strategy.

16
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ACCELERATE RETAIL-LED GROWTH

Retail-led growth refers not only to the operation of Burbery's own stores, but alse o a fundamental
shift in the Group’s operating cutture.

Cutturally, Burberry is moving from the relatively static wholesale structure of its origins to a more
contemporary, dynamic, retal mindset — as evidenced in recent inttiatives:

- A new design cycle that ensures a more frequent flow of fresh merchandise to stores
— Implementation of a basic replenishment programme
- A marketing programme synchronised with in-store presentation capsules

By creating a more responsive operation, this paradigm shift benefits wholesale customers as well.
Looking to the stores, we are focusing on:

— Enhancing store productivity: Through enhanced aesthetic cohesion across product groups,
improved in-store senvice and a more targeted marketing strategy, we ook o drive traffic,
inCrease customer conversion and buld average transaction size.

— Accelerating our new store opening programme: This includes franchise opportunities.

— Developing new store concepts: With the opening of a Prague store in March 2007 we
are testing a new, smaller format with an assortment led by accessories and outerwear.

ACCELERATE RETAL-LED GROWTH
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INVEST IN UNDER-PENETRATED MARKETS

Concentrate resources in under-penetrated markets, utilising Burbemy's ihree disinbution channels
{retall, wholesale and licensing) to address the opportunity. !

For Burbemy, under-penetrated markets exist in both developed and newly emerging economies.

North America is today a £200m market for the Group. With only 39 Burberry stores, North America .
presents significant opportunity to expand this base. At the same time, the importance of large, '
high-end department stores in this market indicates substaniial capacity for future growth of our

wholesale channel.

Emerging consumer economies, including China, Eastem Europe, Russia and the Middle East,
offer rapid growth, potentially with significant scale. In many of these markets, Burbeny develops
its business through franchise structures which operate retail stores — a retail/wholesale hybrid
maodel. The future in these markets will be addressed boih through direct retailing and franchise
structures.

Under-penetrated markets also refers to geographies in which specific segments or product
categories of our business are underdeveloped — even within a large Burberry market.

28
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PURSUE OPERATIONAL EXCELILENCE

Burbeny’s goal is to be recognised as much for its operational expertise as for its product
and marketing excellence.

Project Atlas - a five year, £50m programme to redesign Burbemy's business processes

and systems — is the key enabler as the Group seeks to operate more efficiently and effectively.
Having successiully completed its second preparatory year, the project moves to full scale
deployment in 2007/08. This investment will benefit every aspect of our business from product
development, to supply chain, to wholesale customers, to stores, to financial reporting.

While Allas operates on a Group-wide level, Burberry continues to enhance excellence within
individual functions:

- In design, style reduction to improve retalil presentation, order fulfilment and sourcing economics

- In supply chain, ongeing effort to improve the basic replenishment programme {introduced in
Autumn 2006)

— In sourcing, reducing intemal complexity through more sophisticated relationships with suppliers
and a more streamlined structure

PURSLIE OPERATIONAL EXCEL L ENCE
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

850.3 185.1 218
bt N 2006/07 LA 2006/07 v oy 2008/07
Turnaver : Adjusted EBIT * Adjusted EBIT Margin
- Total ravenue increasod 15% on an undatying: - Adjusted dilited ERPS ncreased 21% 10 29.0p
v
basis 10 £850.3m - Sharp accaleration in revenun, adusted EEIT
- Retall -evenue increased 24% underying, and EPS growih relative to pror year
on a " 2% comparable store: gan

, - Continued strong free cash flow with £85m
- Whokesale revenue nereased 8% undertying generated 1 the yoar

- Licensing revende ncreased 10% undoring
- Adjusted EBIT increased 12% to £186.1im

—Fnal dvidend of 7.625p per ordinary share proposed
10.Hp for full veewr, a 31% increase

B o4 wr > fr Tt
AT 7% ncreast al constant exchange ates — Bought 12.3m shares al cost of £62m dunng the
- Adjusted retaliwholesale EBIT margin of 14.6% Vear as part oF oNgoINg repurchase programine

v 14.5% in prior period

- Total adjusted EBIT margin of 21.8% vs 22.3%
in pror period

- Movement reflects reduced icansing share
of reverue

L L L BEPPTU TR N L S TUR R R RS . !
Aty ] T R T e TR NP Ut d g e s beagr wababve e gy et Ky
et L Y AN | LR KR T TR e B R T SRNCL U
R i"“‘”" F U I B B N SR TR L P A2 R T VAN | SRR THVI SR SRCS S LS S AN £ 4 S LIV SRR B Bt Al ot ety [ O
L T N L I A T A T N SR X ST BTN VTS U N S SRS SIS R AL T PR A TR
TS T UL A N I ST B B e O F LRSI S O S U2 S R RN
[IRTEATEE S SIS (I YRS BRI U BN BT A T BN )
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CHAIRMAN'S LETTER

Burberry's 160th year has been outstanding for both
the business and the trand.

Locking at fir ancal resulls, the Group generated 1l revenue
of £850m, epresenting 15% undorying growth and a sharp
nerease from he previous Iinanca vear, Adgstoed diluted | PS
noreased 21% o 29 1p. Burpemy mantansd 1s exee' ot reiun
cr capial, ai 349 lor the year Cash finw remar ea strong, witl
e Group gereratng £85m of fiee cash flow e vate 1
e Board has preposad a 319% nicrease iw the L year dangernd
0 "0 5o, e additon, the Gronp renurchased U627 of s ovn
srares dunrg The year

Accomphshrmants across the business underne those boanzel
resulls  oulerwear INNCVaton, & dynarmic market g can paign,
increased store productivity, the accekrated pace ' retal
expansion - 3 arberry reachecd an hisionc riestore Ny

the year, witt retal becorming the largest distubuton channgl
These accaip shmenis, al the more o pressve o he conlext
of 80 much change. are discussed i the rapart i fo owes.

While achieving these results, we also planned for Burbamry's
tuture. As part of erhanc ng the luxury quotient of our trand,
we nvesied N colecton development, the talen! berind f, and
marketng 1 support (L. Accelerating elal expansior requied
ar ncrease P uptront expenses and capital commmgs
relaive 1o preaous years. Buidng e operational capaty bes

of the business has also been a pronty s yaar's mvestent
toward an irtagrated global supply chaur s one exampie Froject
Atas, Burbelry's five year prograning 1o redesign ts 1osness
processes and systoms, conbrued nots second yoar Althaogh
thease i baives Nave requircd sgn hcant nvesiment @ eepanse
and capita. loday, we are coridont of ther retums 1 the futuwe
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The year was aso marked by rrportant Board changes.

Angelia Ahrendis assumed the role of Chiet [ xecaive Officer

on 1 duly 2006, fohovang a s menth rignsiion perod with
Rose: Mane: Bravo, ber predecesser, who became Vice Charman
The smooth tarsiton of iesponsid 1es has cortnuied W the
years successiu outcon & Other Board changes included

the depariure of Guy Payrelorgue n March 2007, Guy had
been a non execatve director since Burherry's PO in L juy 2002
and | thark hee on behai of the Board for his coninbation 10 tre
Group’'s success owy the past ive years. | also exiend a warm
welcome (o lan Carler. wl'c became a ncn executve Qrecior
nAp 2007 laras | recuive Vice President of Hion Hetels
Corproraton angd Chast BExecutve Offcer ¢ Hilion nterr auera. Co

Ag | meat wath the many parts of Burberny's busiress acrcss

ther globe, | see he excrement. determinaten and dadicaron

ub s people with respect to this cone drand On behali ¢f
shareholders, | ihaok the team for ther efions durng e vear
andd congaiaie them or these achievernen's | ockang forward,
Burbexry ¢ easly has the brand, strategy and eam ior contrued
SUCCESS 6 this vibrant usory goods market.

John Peace
Craurrman

CHARMAN'S LETTER



Chief Execuiive Officer

Angela Ahrendts
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S LETTER
I am pleased to report that 2006/07, our 150th anniversary, was. ) R N R P ey
outstanding for Burberry. The year saw us proudly celebrating our - #4or «, 7roat o T e e g g s s
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

Retail and wholesale revenue by geographical market (destination)

Reported % thange Reavenue Mix %
2006/07 2005406 Reported Undertying ™ 2006/07 2006/06
£m £m om £m £m £m
Europe (excluding Spain} 229.8 191.5 20% 20% 27% 26%
North America 196.5 177.9 1% 18% 23% 24%
Asia Pacific 167.5 144.6 16% 18% 20% 19%
Spain 151.8 1341 13% 2% 18% 18%
Rest of World 18.6 13.7 36% 36% 2% 2%
Total 764.2 661.8 16% 16% 90% 89%
Licensing 86.1 81.1 6% 10% 10% 11%
Total 850.3 742.9 14% 15% 100% 100%

Business review

Burbemry's 150th year was marked by outstanding performance:
a baiance of strong financial results, important strategic advances
and significant investment for the future. The Group generated
total revenue of £850.3m, representing 15% undertying™ growth
and a sharp accelaration from 3% in the previous financial year.
Growth in operating profit before Project Atlas and plant closure
costs (*Adjusted EBIT accelerated to 12%, for a total of
£185.1m. Adiusted diluted EPS® increased 21% to 29.1p.
During the vear, the Group completed a major strategic review
of the businzss, more precisely identifying its opportunities and
refining its strateqy, as represented by these five strategic
themes:

- Leverage the franchise

- Intensify non-apparet development
— Accelerate retail-led growth

- Invest in under-penetrated markets
- Pursue operational excellence

In ling with these themes, Burberry inftiated incremental
investmeni across the business to drive future performance.
This investment was primarily directed toward enhancing the
luxury component of the brand, advancing retail expansion,
evolving to a more retail-orientad operating mode! and improving
operational capabiliies. These themes of strategic evolution and
investment are reflected in the review of Burbery's 2006/07
results set forth below.

Regions
Al regions demonstrated progress in the year, with growth
accaleraiing in the second half.

- Europe (excluding Spain)
Sales performance was generally strong for the year. Excellent
retail gains combined with wholesale strength to produce
20% underlying growth in the region. Sustained demand
across & majerity of markets, particularty ltaly, Gemany and
Greece, drove strong wholesale parformance. Retail sales
were robust across the region with lzading comparable
store sales increases for the Group. These gains were
complemented by contributions from new space additions.
Retail strength also drove double digit gains in the UK market.
During the year, Burberry opened stores in Manchester (UK,
Prague (Czech Republic) and Vienna (Austria) and five
concessions and an outlet in the region,

- North America
Strong performance acrass both the retall and wholesale
channels produced 18% underlying revenue growth. Cngaing
efforts with key accounts and the attractive Spring/Surmmer
collection drove second half wholesale gains, and a strong
performance for the year. In retall, sales growth was balanced
between gains at existing stores and contributions from new
space. In line with the strategy 1o accelerate expansion in
under-penetrated markets, the Group opened five stores
and two outlets in North America during the year. New stores
included Atlantic City (New Jersey}, Bergen County (New
Jersey), Kansas City {(Missouri), North Los Angeles (California)
and Northbrook (llincis).

" Underlying figures exclude the financial effect of the Taiwan acquisition and the portion of Burbery's business in Spain affected by the retall conversion, in both
reporting periods. In addition, undertying figures are calculated at the same exchange rates used in the 2005/08 year's reported results for the period. Burbemy
completed the acquisition of the operations and assets of its distibutors in Taiwan in August 2005 {the “Taiwan acauisition”) and initiated actions related to the retail

conversion in Spain during the third quarter of 2006/06.

@ “Adiusted” refers to profitability measures calculated before Atlas and plant closure costs:
— Atlas costs of £21.6m {2006: £11.1m) relate to the Group's infrastructure redesign initiative announced in May 2005
- Plant closure costs of £6.5m relate to the closure of the Trecrchy manufactuning facility in March 2007

42
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Revenue by channel of distribution

200607 2008/07
£m £m
B, 410.1 e o S 48% .
WA e 3541 e ' - 42% v
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Total 850.3 Feae o Y ’ 100% ’
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

CONTINUED
Revenue by product category
Reported Bt e Feverue Mx %
2006/07 2005/06 Reportea Undedyng 200607 20506
£m £m £ £m £m £m
Womenswear 305.5 249.3 23% 19% 36% 34%
Menswear 227.0 206.2 109 13% 27% 28%
Accessoies 211.2 189.2 12% 5% 25% 25%
Other 20.5 i7.1 20% 21% 2% 2%
Licensing 86.1 81.1 6% 10% 10% 1%
Total 850.3 742.9 149 15% 100% 100%
- Wholesale Products

Gaining momentum throughout the year, wholesale sales
increased 8% underying, 3% reporied. With the exception of
Spain, al regions achieved double digit undertying increases.
Sales gains, primarily in the second half, were boosted by
initial success of the basic replenishment programme and
incremental orders associated with the new market calendar.
On a reporied basis, this increase was reduced by three
percentage points cue to the Spain retail conversion and
Jaiwan acquisition, and a further two percentage points by
curmency movements.

- Licensing
Strong growth in product licence revenue (approximataely 36%
of licensing revenue) coupled with the modest undertying
increase in Japan licensing revenue produced a 10%
uncierlying increase in total licensing revenue for the year.
Among product licences, fragrances led gains, benefiting
from the major launches of Burberry Londeon for women and
men in 2006 and introduction of the new Burbemry Summer
scent in Spring 2007. Watches also performed well in the
period, driven by both core and fashion styles. The first
collection under Burberry's new global eyewear agreement
launched during the second half. Supported by an extensive
marketing campaign and a plan for distritution in 15,000
doors worldwide, eyawear contributed to product licence
revenue growth. Cunency movements reduced total
underying licensing revenue growth by four percentage
poirts, resulting in a 6% reported gain.

Burberry's evolution frem its historical wholesale onigins to

a more dynamic, reta: -oriented operating culture had important
imphcations for produst design and merchandising dunng the
year. Considering in-g'ore environments, the Group seeks o
enhance the aesthetic cohesion across product categories
generally, and maxim:se the visual impact of each indhidual
capsule presentalion specifically. Toward this goal, Burberry
centralised its design process in London, largely aliminating
regional design centres, and physically integrated the category-
specific design teams, to create a single, integrated dasign
function. As part of erhancing the clarity of in-store presentations,
product teams reduced significantly the number of styles
developed within each collection. The product design cycle
was revamped to increase the number of collections created,
allowing new merchardise to be offered in stores monthly.
These design and merchandising initiatives have been enabled
by increased investment in product development and design
and merchandising talent.

- Runway
Burberry's runway collection enjoyed cutstanding results in
the year. The Spring and Autumn collections continued 10
be among the mest critically acclaimed and followed in Milan,
Commercially, in keeping with Burberry's strategy to enhance
the luxury and high-fashion elements of its business, sales of
runway apparel colections approximately doubled for these
two seasons. The addition of a women's Spring/Summer
2007 pra-coliection in order to enhance new product flow
coniributed to this success. This pre-collection strategy
continues with future ssasons. Integration of design teams
has stimulated incorperation of runway design innovation
across all collections.
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
CONTINUED

Financial summary

- Revenue increased 15% on an urderlying basis {14% reported)
to £850.3m for the vear.

- Gross margin improved from 60.0% 10 61.3% as a result of
the increase in the retail channel's share of revenue, reduced
markdowns, favourable product mix and sourcing gains.
This increase was partally offset by increased product
developrment costs and fulfiment expenses during this period
of accelerated growth, as well as the licensing channel's
reduced share of revenue.

- The channel shifi in favour of retail was also an important
contributor 1o the increase in the adjusted expense ratio
before Atlas and plant closure costs) from 37.8% to 38.5%.
Additional factors underying this increase include expenses
associated with accelerated retafl expansion and investment
in pecple relating to product and supply chain initiatives. This
increase was partially offset by initial Atlas expense benefits.

- The Group maintained its adiusted retail’wholesale EBIT
margin at 14.8% in 2008/07 relatve to 14.5% in 2005/06.
Total adjusted EBIT margin was 21.8% relative 10 22.3% in
the previous period. This decrease was driven by licensing's
reduced share of revenue.

- Adjusted EBIT increased to £185.1m, a 12% gain. Excluding
the aifect of currency movements {an approximate £8.4m
translation-related reduction), adjusted EBIT increased 17%.

- Burbeny's efiective tax rate dectned from 32.2% to 29.5%.
This decline resulted from an approximate 1% ongoing
decrease driven by the changing regional mix of the
Group's business, coupled with an approximate 1.5%
one-time reduction relating to the settlerment of certain
transfer pricing armangements.

- Adjusted diiuted EPS increased 21% to 29.1p.

- Including Atlas and plant closure costs, operating profit was
£157.0m with diluted EPS of 24.7p.

—Full year capital expenditure totalled £38.8m.

- The Group generated £84.8m of free cash in the year.

-The directors have proposed a 38% increase in the finaf
dividend to 7.6250 which would result in a fulf year dividend
of 10.5p, a 31% increase.

-In the year, the Group repurchased 12.3m shares (2.7% of
shares outstanding at 31 March 2006} at a total expenditure
of £82.2m.

146

2007/08 outlook
Burbermy's cument cut'sok for the 2007/08 financia! year includes
the following features:

- Retail
Burberry plans an approximate 13% increase in average
retail selling space. The majority of space expangsion will
be concentrated in the US and European markets.

- Wholesale
Based upon orders received to date, first half wholesale sales
are expected to achieve & mid-teens percentage undarlying
gain relative to the comparative period.

- Licensing

The Group anticipates broadly flat undertying ficensing

revenue relative to 2006/C7:

- Licences in Japan are expected to produce a moderate
underying reven.e gain for the year primarily as a result
of continued apparet growth.

- Growth in selected product licence categories is expected
te be offset by decreases at cthers, reflecting product
cycles and chanrel transitions.

-0On a reported basis, Yen-retated exchange rate movements
will reduce licensng revenue in excess of £6m.

- Project Atlas
In keeping with alterations to systems implementation
phasing required by changes in the business, Atlas
expenses are budgeted at approximately £15m for the
financial year, In ling with previous statements, Burberry
expects PAL benefts associated with Project Allas of
approximatety £20m in the period.

- Tax rate
The Group anticipates an effective tax rate of approximatety
31%.

- Capital expenditures
Cepital expenditures are budgeted at appreximately £60m.
The majority of invesiment is directed o retall operations,
including planned rencovation of approximately 20 high
visibifity stores.

FINANCIAL REVIEW




Financial review

Group resulte

2007 .
Parcentage - i
ek £m of turnover
Turnover
Retail 410.1 48.2% 385 42 4%,
Violesae 354.1 41.7% 345 46 27
Licensirg 86.1 10.1% s Lt
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Cos' of sales (329.0) (38.7%) 206 8 140 04,
Gross profit 521.3 61.3% (GO
Agusted coRraliry expeanses (336.2) (39.5%) 3777,
Adijusted EBIT 185.1 21.8% 22 39
Adas cosls (21.6) (2.5%}) e Cia,
Plart £osure Costs (6.5 (0.8%)
Operating profit 157.0 18.4% ndt Ared,
MNet financa expense)ncom:: (0.7) - 25 DRC R
Profit befare taxation 156.3 18.4% TS 200
Taxabor (46.1) (5.4%) L i SRS
Attributable profit for the year 110.2 13.0% et BN
Adjusted diluted EPS 29.1p - 29
Diuted EPS 24.7p - 22 3.
Diuted weichted average nue e of ordinary shares m s 446.1 - A0
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
CONTINUED

The table below sets out the principal components of cash flow for the year to 31 March 2007 and 31 March 2006 and net funds

at period end.

2007 2006
Yerta 3t Waoh £m £m
Adjusted EBIT 1851 1656
Atlas & plant closure costs (28.1) (11.1)
Qperating profit 157.0 154.5
Depreciation and refated charges 26.7 249
Loss/{Profit) on disposal of fixed assets 1.1 (1.8)
Charges in respect of employee share incentive schemes 10.8 7.4
increase in stocks {33.4) {17.8)
{Increase)/Decrease in debtors (33.8) 2.2
Increase/(Decrease} In creditors 328 (21.2)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 161.2 148.4
Net nterest (paid)/received {1.6) 1.6
Taxaton paid {45.8) {43.6)
Capital expenditures and acguisition related payments (35.7) (50.7)
Sale of shares by ESCPs 6.1 2.4
Issug of ordinary share capital 06 3.7
Free cash flow 848 B1.8
Share repurchases {62.2) (181.6)
Equty dividends paid {36.5) (32.8)
Movement in net funds resulting from cash flows {(13.9) {162.6)
Exchange rate {lkossy/gain (1.4) 5.2
Maovement in net funds {15.3) (157.4)
Net funds at end of period (2.8) 125
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directors present their Annual Report together with the audited
financia! statements for the year to 31 March 2007,

Principal activities and business review

The Group designs, sources, manufaciures and distributes fuxury
apparel and accessories giobally through its own retail stores,
concessions and wholesale customers. Burberry alse licenses third
parties to manufacture and distribute products using the “Burberry”
trademark. The Chairman's lefter on page 39, the Company
Overview and Strategy sections on pages 03 to 34 and the section
of the Businass and Financial Review on pages 42 to 49 report on
the activities and results for the year and give an indication of the
Company's future developments.

A description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Company is included on pages 58 to B0 which, when taken together
with the sections of the Annual Report referred to above, fulfil the
requirements of the Business Review and which are incorporated
into this report by reference.

Results and dividends
The attributable profit for the year is £110.2m (2006: £106.4m)
and has been transfemed 1o reserves.

An interim dividend of 2.875p per ordinary share was paid (o the
ordinary sharehclders of the Company on 1 February 2007, The
directors recommend that a final dividend of 7.625p per ordinary
share in respect of the year to 31 March 2007 be paid on 2 August
2007 to those persons on the Register of Members at the close of
business on 6 July 2007. This wil make a total dividend of 10.5p per
ordinary share. The dividends paid and recommended in respect of
the year to 31 March 2007 total £45.6m.

Abscus Corporate Trustee Limited, as trustee of the Burberry Group
plc ESOP Trust ("the Trust", has waived all dividends payable by the
Company in respect of the ordinary shares held by it as trustee of
the Trust. The dividends waived in the year 1o 31 March 2007 were
in aggregate £385,196 {2008: £368,628).

Directors
The names and biographical details of the directors helding office
at the date of this report are shown on page 51.

Guy Peyrelongue resigned as a director of the Company with effect
from 31 March 2007.

As lan Carter was appeinted after the Company’s Annual General
Meeting in 2006, in accordance with the Company's Articles of
Association he will retire and a resolution proposing his election
will be put forward at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

John Peace will be retiing by rotation at this year's Annual General
Meeting who, being efigible, will cffer himself for re-election.

Details of the directors’ service agresments are given in the Report
on Directors’ Remuneration and related matters on pages 65 to 73.

Directors’ interests

Interests of the directors holding office at 31 March 2007 inthe
shares of the Company and its subsidiaries are shown within
the Report on Directors’” Remuneration and related matters on
page 73. There were no changes to these interests between the
period 31 March 2007 and 15 May 2007.
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Corporate governance
Thne Company's staterment on corporate govemance is set out on
pages 54 to 57.

Substantial shareholdings

Ag at 15 May 2007, the Company had been notified of the following
interests in the Company’s ordinary shares in accordance with the
Disclosure and Transparency Rules:

Number of % of total

ordinary shares voling rights

Schroders Pl 38,760,709 8.33%
Legal and General Group plc 31,131,808 7T 11%
JPMorgan Chase & Co 22,510,589 510%
BlackRock, Inc 22,055,375 5.04%
Franklin Resources Ing and afiiiates 21,980,778 4.98%
FMR Cormp 18,315,823 4,168%
The Capital Group of Companies, Inc 13,695,000 3.09%

Share capital

The Company issued a total of 3,347,918 ordinary shares during
the year following the exercise of options granted under the Burbery
Senior Executive IPO Share Option Scheme and the vesting of
awards granted under the Burberry IPC Senior Executive Restricted
Share Plan.

Purchase of own shares

During the financial vear, the Company repurchased and
subsequently cancelled 12,281,000 ordinary shares at an aggregate
cost of £62.2m.

In order o retain maximum flexibility, the Company proposes to
renew the authority granted by ordinary shareholders at the Annual
(General Meeting in 2006, to repurchase up to just under 10% of
its issued share capital {as at 15 May 2007). Further details are
provided in the separate circular to shareholdars incorporating the
Notica of this year's Annual General Meeting.

Interests in own shares
Detalls of the Company's interests in its own shares are set out
in note 22 to the financial statements.

Charitable and political donations

During the year to 31 March 2007, the Group committed £374,002
for the benefit of charitable causes (2006: £314,214), of which
£201.276 was donated during the year. The Group is intending to
focus on charitable activity more closely and increase its donations
through the establisnment of a charitable trust called the Burberry
Foundation.

The Compary made no political donations during the year in fine
with its policy.

In keeping with the Company’s approach in pricr years, shareholder
approval is being sought at the forthcoming Annual General Mesting,
as a precautionary measure, for the Company and its wholly owned
supsidiary, Burbemy Umited, to make dongtions and/or incur
expenditure which may be construed as "palitical” by the wide
definition of that term included in the relevant legislation. Further
details on these resolutions can be found in the separate circular

to shareholders enclosed with this report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board supports the principles advocated by the Combined
Code on Comorate Governance (“the Code”) published in July 2003
and, in accordance with the Listing Rules of the United Kingdom
Listing Authornity, sets out below its report on the application of those
principles for the year under review. Following the demerger from
GUS in December 2005 and during the year a number of reviews
and changes o the govemance structure of the Group took place
to ensure compliance with the Code. Unless otherwise stated below
and in the Repoet on Directors’ Remuneration and related matters,
ihe Company has compied with the provisions setl out in Section 1
of the Code throughout the year.

The Board

The Board is collectively responsibie to shareholders for the success
o the Group and concentrates its efforts on strategy, management
performarnce, govemance and intemal control, As ai the date

of this report, the Board has eight members; the Chairman., the
Vice-Chaimnan, the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer
and four independent nen-executive directors. The Board meets at
least five times a ysar and holds additional meetings as necessary.
During the year under review the Board held five meetings, with
ong meeting being held overseas. The Board considers that it

met sufficiently often to enable the directors to discharge their
duties effectvely.

During the year, the Board reviewed the schedule of matters
reserved to it for decision and approval which include, but are
not lmited to:

— the approval of financial statements

— any interm dividend and the recommendation of the
final dividend

—the Group's business siraiegy

- anrual budget and operating plans

—major capital expenditure, acquisitions or divestments

- the systemns of comorate govemance, intemal control and
risk management

The Chairman ensuras that the Board is supplied in a timely manner
with information in a form and of a quality appropriate to enable it to
effectively discharge its duties. In addition, directors are also supplied
with a monthly management report, which provides information on
operational and finencial performance and the Group's business
plans. Directors may obtain, in the furtherance of their duties,
independent professional advice, if necessary, at the Group's
expanse. In addition, &l directors have direct access to the advice
and services of the Company Secretary.

As an angoing process, directors are briefed and provided with
information conceming major developments affecting their roles and
responsibiities. In particular, the directors’ knowledge of the Group's
woridwide operations is regularty updated by arranging presentations
from local management,

in arder 10 ensure that the Group and the Board are able to draw
from an appropriate balance of skills and experience, the terms of
reference of the Nomination Commiitee further details of which are
provided below), include the responsibility for reviewing succession
plans for both Board and senior executive positions.
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At the request of any ron-executive director, the Chalrman wil
arange meetings corsisting of only the non-executive directors
to allow the opportunity for any concems to be expressed.

The Chairman maintalred regular contact and met with the
Senior Independent C.rector and other non-executive directors
during the year although a formal meeting was not held.

The appcintment and removal of the Company Secretary is a matter
resaerved for the Board as a whole.

Thera is a clear division of the roles and responsibilities of the
Chaiman and Chief Executive Officer. These were set out in
wriling and agreed by the Board during the year. The Chaman is
responsible for isading the Board in reviewing the Group's strategy
and monitoring high-level progress. The day-to-day business

of the Group is the responsibility of the Chief Executive Officer.
Phdip Bowman is the Senior Independent Director.

Cn 1 July 2006, Ange'a Ahrendts was appointad Chief Executive
Cificer of the Company, having served as an executive direcior since
9 January 2006. Rose Marie Bravo ceased to serve as the Chief
Executive of the Company on 1 July 2006 and was appointed
Vice-Chalrman on that date. The Board considared that, given her
knowledge of the GroLp's affairs and her experence and expertise,

it remained desirable for the Group to retain the senvices of Rose
Marie Brave.

Guy Peyrelongue, who was appointed a non-executive dractor at
the time of the IPQ, ratred on 31 March 2007, lan Carter joined the
Board as a non-execuive director on 1 April 2007. As fan Carter's
appointment was made subsequent to the date of the 2008 Annual
General Meeting, he wil offer himself for election at this year's Annual
General Mesting.

Given the Group has cperated independently of GUS since the IPO
in 2002 and fully demerged from GUS in 2005, the Board considers
John Peace and David Tyler tc be independent since the forrer
sharehclder relationshez does not affect their judgement. If there are
specific matters relating to the Group's previous relationship with
GUS that may cause a conflict of interest to arise, in accordance
with the Company's Articles of Association, the relevant director

will not participate in the determination of the matter concemed.

John Peace, Philip Bowman, lan Carter, Stephanie George and
David Tyler are, in the opinion of the Board, indepandant of
management and frea from any business relaticnship which could
materially interfere wilh the exercise of their independent judgement.
During the year under review the majority of the Board (excluding
the Chafrman) comprised independent non-executive directors.
Bicgraphical details of each of the directors and detalls of their
membership of the Board's committees are set out on page 51.
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The Committee monitors the types of non-audit work that are
undertaken by the extemal auditors 1o ensure that their objectivity
and independence is not compromised. Any proposed non-audit
assignments require the prior approval of the Audit Comimities,
and regular reports are also provided 1o the Committee detaling
all such work undertaken.

Delails of the fees paid to the external audiior during the financial
vear can be found in note 5 in the financial statements.

Stephanie George was appointed as a member of the Audit
Committee on 19 May 2006. Following her appointment the
membership of the Committee complied with the Code.

Remuneration Committes
The report of the Remuneration Committee is set out on pages
6510 73.

Nomination Committee
The Nomination Commitiee comprises:

John Peace (Chaimman)

Angela Ahrendts (appointed 23 March 2007}
Pnilp Bowman

Rose Marig Bravo

lan Carter (appointed 18 May 2007)
Stephanie George [appointed 23 March 2007)
Guy Peyrelongue (retired 31 March 2007)
David Tyler (appointed 23 March 2007)

The Nomination Committee met once during the year under review.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying and
recommending appointments or renewal of appointments to

the Board. The procedure for appointments is set out in its terms
of reference, which were reviewed and updated during the year.
The full terms of reference for the Nomination Committee can be
found on the Company's website www burbemygroupple.com
and are available from the Company on request.

Angela Anrendits, Stephanie Ceorge and David Tyler were appointed
as members of the Nomination Committee in March 2007 . Following
the appointment of Stephanie George and David Tvier the membership
of the Nomination Committee complied with the Code.

As part of the process of succession planning, an independent
extemal search consultant was engaged to identify a potential
candidate for the position of non-exacutive director. Following

a review of the potential candidaies identified, the Committee
recormmended the appointment of lan Carter to the Board. lan Carter
was formally appointed to the Beard on 1 April 2007 and appointed
a member of the Nomination Committee on 18 May 2007.

Board and committee attendance
The attendance of the ndividual directors at Board and committee
meetings during the financial year was as follows:

Audit  Remursraton Nominatcn
Board Commitee Commites Commites

Total number of meetirgs
during the financial year 5 3 3 1
John Peace (Chairmary 5 n/a 3 1
Angela Ahvandig! 5 n/a n/a n/a
Philip Bowman 5 2 2 1
Rose Marie Bravo 5 n‘a n/a 1
Stacey Cartwright 5 na n‘a n‘a
Stephanie George!'™3 5 2 3 n/a
Guy Peyralongug@H) 3 r/a 2 1
David Tylerie 5 3 1 n/a

" Angela Ahrendts, Stepharie George and David Tyler were appointed members
of the Nomination Com tiee an 23 March 2007, followirg a review of the
membership to ensure that the majority of the members are independent
non-executive drectors,

2 Where direclors are unable 1o attend meetings, they receive papers for
consideration and are given the opportunity to submit comments pricr to the
meeting, and if necessary follow up wath the refevant Chaimnan on the decisions
taken at that meeting.

3 Stephanie George was appointed a member of the Audit Committes on
18 May 2006. She has attended all committes mestings since her appointmsant.

# Guy Peyrelongue resigned as Charman of the Remuneration Gomimittes on
23 March 2007. He resigred as a director of the Comparty on 31 March 2007.

B David Tyler was appointed Chainman of the Bemuneration Committee on
23 March 2007, He has attended all committee meetings since his appointmeant,

Relations with shareholders

The Board recognises the imporiance of maintaining good
communications with its shareholders and dees this through

its Annua! and Interim Reports, quartery trading updates and the
Annual General Meeting. The Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer make presentations to institutional shareholders
and analysts mmediately folowing the release of the preliminary
and interm results; these presentations are made avalable on

the Company's website. The Company communicates with its
institutional investors frequently and regularly through a combination
of formal and informal meetings, participation at investor conferences
and ad-hoc briefings with management. The Board is kept abreast
of the views of major shareholdars by briefings from the Company's
Senior Vice-President of Strategy and Investor Relations. Analysts'
notes and brokers’ briefings are also used to achieve a greater
understanding of investors' views, The non-executive directors,
inciuding the Senior Indepencent Director, are avallable to meet with
major shareholders 1o discuss issues of importance to them, should
a meeting be requested.

In accordance with the provisions of the Code, the Notice of the
2006 Annual General Meeting was sent to shareholders at least 20
working days before the Meeting. A poll vote was taken on each of
the resolutions put before shareholders.
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RISKS

The managerment of ihe business and the execution of the Group's
growth strategies are subject 1o a number of risks, the occurence
of any one of which may adversely affect the management of the
Group and the execution of growih strategies.

The key business risks affecting the Group are sat out below.

The steps the Group takas to address these risks, where they are
matters within its control, are alse described. Such steps will mitigate
but not eliminate these risks. Some of the risks relate o external
factors which are beyond the Group's control. The order of the risks
is in no way an indication of their relative importance, and each of the
risks should be considered independently. If more than ane of the
events conterplated by the risks set out below occurs, it is possible
that the combined overall effect of such events may be compounded.

Risks are formally reviewed by a Risk Commitiee of executive
management including the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Company Secretary and also by the Audit Committee.
Key business risks are also considered generally as part of the
Group's strategy development and ongoing business review
processes.

The cumulative change within the business places

a significant pressure on resources

The combination of the globa! change programme (Project Atlas),
the changing business modet and the development of the globat
supply chain combing 10 exert significant pressure on the business.
Govemance processes have been put in place for each maior
programime and these are supplemented by monthly operational
meetings with senior management to review operational performance.
The senior management team also continues to be strengthened to
further support these key initiatives.

There is a substantial change programme (Project Atlas) being
rofled out throughout the business to improve the infrastructure
and business efficiency

Whilst Project Atlas is designed to defiver significant business
benefits and to improve the quality of the Group’s IT infrastructure,

if it is not effectively managed and resourced the benefits may fail

to be delivered and it could compromise business operations.

A govemance framework has been established involving Board
level sponsorship and a Stearing Committee. External consultants
are being used 10 supplement intemal skills where required.

We face increasingly intense competition

Competition in the luxury goods sector has intensified in recenit
years and we are faced with increasing competition in many of our
product categories and markets, We compete with internationa!
Iuxury goods groups who control a number of luxury brands and
may have greater financial resources and bargaining power with
suppliers, wholesale accounts and landicrds than we do. If we are
unable 1o compete successfully, our operating results and growth
may be adversely impacted.

The inability to anticipate and respond to changes in consumer
demand and fashion trends on a timely basis could adversely
impact sales

Cur business depends, in part, on owr ability to shape, stmulate and
anticipate consumer demand by producing innovative, fashionable and
functional products. The Burberry check has been used as an integral
part of our product design and to promeie the brand. We plan to
coniinue o vary the manner in which we use the Burbery check as

a design feature and 10 develop marketing initiatives to minimise its risk
of over exposure. We are increasing the frequency of our collections
50 as (o be more respensive to fashion and consurmer trends.

Our operating results are subject to seasonal fluctuations and
vary based on the weather

In recent years, we have seen more unpredictable global weather
pattems. Cur business, particularty with respect o apparel, broadly
cperates on a seasonal basis (Spring/Summer and Autumn/Winter)
and we have expenenced, and expect 1o continua to experience,
substantial seasonal flictuations in sales and operating results.

In particutar, our results vary based on the weather because of

the targe proportion of cuterwear products we offer and the effect
of the weather on retall markets generally. As a result of these
fluctuations, comparisons of sales and operating results between
different periods within a single financial year are not necessarily
meaningful. In addition, these comparisons cannot be relied on

as indicators of our future performance.

An economic downturn could affect consumers' purchases

of discretionary luxury items which could adversely affect
Burberry’s sales

In common with all our competitors, there are many factors which
affect the level of consumer spending on discretionany luxury items.
During a recession, when disposable income is lower, a downtum
in our key markets may adversely affect Burberry's sales.

A significant preportion of our sales are generated by customers,

{in particular Japanese, Chinese and other Asian customers) who
purchase our products while travelling either overseas or domestically.
As a result, shifts in travel pattems or a decline in travel volumes
could materially affect our trading results.

Burberry is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations

We derive a significant percentage of our prfits from our Japanase
licensing amangements. As a conseguence, we are exposed to a
significant risk associated with the Yen to Sterling exchange raie.

in addition the Group is expanding its operations in the US as part
of our strategy 10 accelerate retail expansion in key under-pengirated
markets. As the Group’s presence in the US ingreases, we will be
exposed to an increased risk associated with the US Dollar to
Sterling exchange rate.

We manage a significant proportion of the Yen exposures by the
use of forward exchange contracts. Cumency fluctuations affecting
the Yen and the US Dol ar will nevertheless affect our results

and profitability.
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RISKS

CONTINUED
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RISKS
CONTINUED

A substantial proportion of Group revenue and profits is reliant
dpon business in Japan and key global licensees

A significant source of profit is derived from the rovalties received
from ficensees, specificaly our licensees in Japan, and our fragrance
kcensee InterParfums S.A.. We raly on licensees, among other
things, to maintain operational and financial control over their
businesses. Should our licensees fall to effectively manage

thelr cperations our income from royalties would decline.

Failure to manage these key relationships effectively could have
a material impact on the sales, profitability and reputation of the
Group. To minimise the risks in Japan, we have established our
own offices and operations in Tokyo.

A number of aur licences have been renegotiated to give us improved
control gver the brand, and more active product develepment is
being undertaken with our key licensees. We regutary implement
rayalty reviews of our Ecensees, but we cannot guaraniee that they
will reveal any non-compliance with the terms of the relevant licence.

We may be unable to control our wholesale and licence
distribution channels satisfactorily

We rely on our ability to control our distribution networks and
licensees 1o ensure that our products are sold in environments
consistent with our kxury image. An action by any significant
wholesale customer or licensee, such as presenting Burberry
products in a manner inconsistent with cur preferred positioning,
would be damaging to our brand image. If, due to regulatory,
legal or other constraints, we are in any way unable 1o control
our wholesale distribution networks and licensees, the Burberry
brand image, and therefare cur resuits and profitability, may be
adversely affected.

In key emerging markets, particularly China, we are largely
dependent upon third-party operators with the associated lack
of direct control and transparency

In key emerging markets, we operate through third-party franchisees.
In particular, a third-party retail operation has been developed in
China, We largely depend upon the expertise of these franchisees
given our relative lack of experience in this region. During the year,
we have strengthened our resources intemally, and where appropriate
have our own staff based within these operations who work closely
with our franchisees to further develop operational madels to enable
greater control and visitllty.

60

We have a number of key customers whose business
represents a substantial portion of our sales

We dedicate resources to these customers and maintain close
relationships with such customers so we can understand and
respond to ther needs.

We rely upon our licensees, suppliers, franchisees, distributors
and agents to comply with relevant legislation

We expect our licensees, suppliers, franchisees, distibutors and
agents to comply with employment and other laws relating to their
country of operation and to operate to good ethical standards,

We are, howaver, unabls to guarantee that this is the case,
although we are improvirg Cur processas 1o gain assurance

that our licensees, suppliers, franchisees, distributors and agents
comply with our terms and conditions and relevant local legislation
and good practice.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
CONTINUED

The perfomance of al employees is reviewed annually providing
everyone with the opportunity to discuss their views and aspirations.
The performanca rating is also used as one of the factors which
determines pay, supporting our aim of paying for performance.

The Group believes in respecting individuals and thelr rights in the
workplace. Policies are in place to ensure that there is a fair and
equitable process for any employee o follow should they have a
grievance. There are specific policies in place covering harassment
and bullving and whistle-blowing.

The Group needs to continuously review its supply chain to engure
that product is scurced from the appropriate locations consistent
with customer axpectations and business efficiency. Following
such a review in September 2006, we made a proposal to close
the Burbery factary at Treorchy which made approximately 25%
of the Group's requirement for polo shirts and began a pericd of
consultation with the staff and trade unions at the site.

From the outset, we made every possible effort 1o mitigate the
consequences for our employess, A comprehensive retraining and
cutplacement programme was established and Burbery extended
the initial proposed closing date of January 2007 to 30 March 2007
to allow employees more time to find aliemative empioyment. As a
result, more than 120 of the original 300 employees had already left
for new jobs by the time the site closed on 30 March 2007 and

the outplacement senvice identified over 280 other employment
opportunities in the local area, 7o help addrass the wider long-term
issues we will be donating £150,000 a year over the next ten years
to projects determined by the local community. We offerad a very
substantialty enhanced redundancy package to our employees
focusing both on long service employees and the 50% of the
workforce who had five years senvice or less.

Employee communications

The Group is keen to ensure it communicales significant infomation
about its performance and activities to all its employees. As the
Group grows in size it becomes more important to put in place
more formal mechanisms for achieving this, To this end we have
established a quartery global review meeting attended by senicr
managers and made accessibie to all employees intemationally
through the intermet. In addition attention is being focused on
implementing a more comprehensive intranet senvice.

People management

Burberry's recent and rapid growth reguires the support of a world
class Human Resources function that can support cultural change,
hammanise and smplify HR systems and processes, and realise
and support oppertunities for development within the organisation.
The function also needs to approach the areas of empiloyee
refations, performance management and people development
more consistently at the local level as we increase the number

of staff movirg between our various functions intemationally.

We are making headway in this area. Our medium-term challenges
are to:

- Move from a personnel and administrative function 1o a more
sophisticated HR senice.

— Replace our regional HR department struciure with a more
global model.

- Reorganise our existing HR infrastructure in order to improve
our services without substantially increasing our headcount.

Our 2006/07 objectives were (o;
- Expand our involverrent with universities and MBA colleges.
- Increase the level of language training across the Group.
- Increase the number of inter-group transters for management
development purposes.

We have met al of the above objectives. Specifically, we have

been in contact with numerous business schoois such as ESSEC
to develop courses that support the development of our managers.
We now offer courses in French, English, Spanish and Italian to our
staff with many of our scnior staff taking one-to-cne 'essons. We
also have intemational secondments taking place all over the world
including exchanges between Milan and New York, the UK and New
York, the UK and Paris, the US and Spain, and Korea and the US.

Health and safety

In 2003 we began a partnership with a third-party health and safety
auditor in the UK to revicw our existing standards. Since then, we
have continued with an audit programme and made sure that all

of our UK manufacturing sites are audited at least annually with our
major offices and retail Iccations being audited at least once every
three years. We are pleased to see that our overall UK audit scores
are steadily improving as a result of the thorough implermentation of
audit recommendations (prioritised by level of risk) and improved
overall housekeeping.

As with many globa! businesses, the challenge we face is to find
a consistent approach to the management and reporting of health
and safety worldwide that is easy to administer yet meets regional
legislative expectations. We have already extended the auditing
programme to inciude some of our major European retail stores
and have also had audits undertaken in our US operation.

in 2007/08 we intend to:
— Align our European ard US auditing programmes.
—Integrate health and safety into our store design procedures
woridwids,
— Obtain Board approval for our new global health and safety
policy and govemance framework,

Cur 2006/07 objectives were to:
- Extend the UK auditirg approach to other Eurcpean retail sites.
—Roll-out a new globa' health and safety audit programme.
—Work with US insurers to further enhance our health and safety
programme in this region.

As suggested above, our work 1o meet these objectives is ongaing.
The health and safety audit programme is being continually revised
in line with legistative changes and the management informaticn
from our US insurers has been used 1o tailor the curment programme.

Community affairs

Traditionally, our community efforts have been refatively localised
but unified by a focus on fashion and textiles education, medical
research and awareness, humanitarian issues and the arls.

Examples from 2006/07 include:

— As part of our 150th anniversary celabrations, Burberry
sponsored the “Anglcmania” exhibition at the Metropolitan
Museaum of Art in New York, which celebrated British fashion.
Also during the vear, Burbery sponsored the David Hoclney
Portraits exhibition at the Naticnal Portrait Gallery in London,
which celebrated the life and works of David Hockney.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CONTINUED
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CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY

CONTINUED

Burberry CSR data 2006/07

2007 2006 2006
SUPPLIERS
Number of third-party audits 100 73 43
HEALTH AND SAFETY
Riddors per 100,000 hours worked in the UK 0.3 0.26 03
Third-party health and safety audits in the UK and Europe 12 11 14
ENVIRONMENT
ENERGY
Energy use (Mil k\Whj 48.9 37.3 46.6
UK energy use (Mil KWh) 25.0 274 28.1
Spain wholesate (Mil kwh) 8.0 8.5 9.3
US (Mil Kwh) 9.4 82 77
Asia and Korea {Mil kwhy 2.2 1.7 15
European retail {(Mil kiwh} 4.3 - -
Energy use (kWh per £1,000 of tumover) 57.5 50.2 651
WASTE
Packaging used (tonnes) 1,424 1,357 1.325
UK 1otal flonnes) 895 gaot 731
of which transit packaging (tonnes) 354 385t 520
Spain tctal (tonnes) 529 535 594
Packaging used (kg per £1,000 of tumaver) 1.7 1.8 1.9
Solid waste (tonnes) 1,579 - -
UK total {ionnes) 1,046 - -
of which % recycled 23% - -
Spain total (tonnes) 533 632 819
of which % recycled 40% 35% 26%
Sold waste (kg per £1,000 of iumover) 1.86 - ~
G002
Tonnes COz from building energy use 17,300 15,200 -
from electricity 14,200 11,700 -
from gas 2,600 2,900 -
from fuel ol 500 600 -
Building energy COz (kg per £1,000 of tumoaover) 20.3 20.5 -
Tonnes COz from air travel 2,000 1,600 -
UK-based employees 1,400 1,200 -
Spanish-based employees 600 400 -
Air travei CO2 (kg per £1,000 of tumover) 2.4 2.2 -
COMMUNITY
Indirect donations (Tmy) 64,667 169,046 142,999
Direct donations (Zm) 374,002 314,214 346,423
Key figures
Full time equivalents 5,218 4,651 4131
Tumover {£m) 850.3 742.9 7155
" Restated from prior year based on mproved data
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REPORT ON DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
AND RELATED MATTERS
CONTINUED

Periomance graph

Tha iollowing graph shows the Total Shareholder Retum (“TSR”) for Burberry Group plc compared to the companies in the FTSE 100 index
assurming £100 was invested on 12 July 2002, the date of Burbemy's IPO. The FTSE 100 Index has been selected because Burbemy's
market capitalisation is close to that of companies at the lower end of the FTSE 100 Index.
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Elernents of remuneration
Rernuneration is siructured such that performance-related elements represent the majority of potential total remuneration.

The Group implements its remuneration policy through the provision of the following elements:

Base salary

The Group ams to provide salaries which are competitive with those of comparable roles at companies of a similar size and global

reach within the luxury goods sector (including those in the US and those which are privately-owned) and UK companies of similar size.
These campanies are representative of Burbery's competitors for executive tatert. When making salary determinations, the Remuneration
Committee takes into account not onty this compstiiive informaticn but also each executive director's contribution to the business during

the year. On recruitment, the Remuneration Committee also considers the executive's current remuneration and the overall package required
to atiract, incentivise and retain the relevant executive.

Annual bonus

Each year the Remuneration Committee sets bonus targets by reference to intemal and extemal expectations. Bonuses are currently based
on profit growth and individual perforrmance. The Remuneration Commitiee believes that iinking incentives to profit growth halps to reinforce
the Group's profitability and growth cbiectives. Targets are calibrated by Kepler Associales using bencnmarks that includa broker eamings
estimates for Burberry, eamings estimates for competitors, targets for profit growth consistent with median/upper quartile sharehoider retums,
latest projections for the current year, budget, strategic plan, long-term financial goals, stc. Actual benus awards are subjact to the discretion
of the Remuneration Committee.,

The Burberry Co-Investment Plan {the “Co-Investment Plan”)

The Group encourages executive directors and other senior management to hold shares in Burberry. To facilitate this, executive directors
may, at the invitation of the Remuneration Committee, defer receipt of all or part of their annual borus and invest it in Burberry shares,

with up to a 2:1 match based on individual and Group performance during the year. The matching share awards do not vest for three years
and are forfefted if the executive leaves due to resignation within that period. To further link pay and performance and to align remuneration
with shareholders interests, it is planned that the vesting of the future matching share awards granted for future vears will be subject to the
achievement of secondary performance conditions afier three years. Further details of this are set cut in the circular to shareholders which
includes the Notice of Meeting.
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REPORT ON DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
AND RELATED MATTERS
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The Burbeny 2004 Senior Executive Restricted Share Plan (the “2004 RSP
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REPORT ON DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
AND RELATED MATTERS
CONTINUED

Directors’ pension entitlements
p

Rose Marie Bravo

US pension scheme

Pension contributions are made to a 401(k) scheme cperated by Burberry in the US. The cost of providing this for Rose Marie Bravo was
$20,125 (£10,582) in the year to 31 March 2007 (2006: $18.500 (£10,353)).

In the year to 31 March 2002 it was agreed (o set up a Supplemental Executive Retirement Pian for Rose Marie Bravo. This Pian is an
unfunded arrangement into which notionat contributions are paid. interest is eamed on the Plan al the same rale as the guaranteed interest
fund for the US 401{k} schems. Details of the pension benefits eamed by Rose Marie Bravo urder her Supplemental Executive Retirerment
Plary duning the year to 31 March 2007 are set out in the table below.

Accned beneft Transler value of accnued beneft
Teansfer
v2ue of
As at Transtemed Asal  inonase in Asat Change Transferrad As at
31 March Gross  Increase net during 31 ivarch e crued 3arch dutngthe  duing the 31 march
2006 Increase  of mflation the Year 2007 tenefit 2006 Year Year 2007
Total ($000) 2,534 469 395 - 3,003 468 2,534 469 - 3,003
Total {£00Q} 1,334 247 208 - 1,581 247 1,334 247 - 1,681

Note: calculations assume US annual inflation rate of 2.93%. The GBPAUSD exchange rate used in the calculations is 1.90.

Angela Ahrendts
The Group makes an annual contribution equal to 30% of Angela Ahrendts’ base salary 1o the Burbeny Defined Contribution Pension Plan.
For the year to 31 March 2007, the value of the Group's contribution was £206,853 (2006; £51,871).

Stacey Cartwright

Stacey Cartwright is entitled to an annual contribution equal to 30% of base salary imo her pens.on plan and has slected that a portion
be paid as a cash supplement. For the year 1o 31 March 2007, the cash supplement was £98,720 {2008: £55,130). The contribution
paid Into her personal pension plan was £32,530 in the year to 31 March 2007 (2006: £21,120).

Interests in the Co-Investment Plan
No awards were made under the Co-Investrment Plan in respect of the financial year to 31 March 2006,

The interests of the executive directors, who served during the financial year, in shares granted under this scheme as at 31 March 2007
were as follows.

Nurmber of 'wvested Sheres Number of Maichng Sheres”
Purchased Scid As at Anarded Lapsed As at
durng drng 31 Mzrch [+ ¥iiga] durg 31 Krch Vesing
the year the vear 2007 the Yea: te Year 2007 date
Rose Marie Bravo - - 102,683 - - 282,571 21/07/2008
Stacey Cartwrignt - - 38,295 - - 104,580 21/07/2008

1 The Matching Share awards are made on a gross basis and are taxed at the point of vesting. The market value of these awards at the date of grant (21 July 2005) was
478.4p per share.
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Interests in the 2004 RSP
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REPORT ON DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
AND RELATED MATTERS
CONTINUED

Interests in the Burberry Group plc SAYE Scheme
On 23 June 2006, oplicns were granted under the SAYE scheme to the following exacutive directors:

Mumber of ordnery shares Exercise penod
As at Granted Exercised/ As at
Date of 31 March during lapsed during 31 March
grant 2006 the year the year 2007 From ] Exercse pace (p)
Angela Ahrendts  23/06/2006 - 2,667 - 2,667 01/09/2009 28/02/2010 350.5
Stacey Cartwright  23/06/2006 - 2,667 - 2,667 0Q1/09/2008 28/02/2010 350.5

Market price of the Company's ordinary shares
Detsils of the market price of the Company's ordinary shares are shown in the table below.

Year 10 3 Mach
2007 2006
At the year end 653.0p 464.0p
Highest price during the year 677.5p 475.0p
Lowest price during the year {Offer price at IPO: 230p) 411.3p 358.0p

Service agreements

Attracting the best talent in the glebal luxury goods business can require fixed contract temms which result in termination payments in excess
of one year's remuneration. Burbery does not cffer such terms unless the Remuneration Committee considers it absolutely necessary

in the particular circumstances to attract a highly talented individual and even in these circumstances will ensure that, after an initial period,
termination paymenis will not exceed one year's remuneration. Save for the service contract of Angela Ahrendis, there are no senvice
contracts for any director which could result in termination payments of more than one year's remuneration.

Rose Marie Bravo
Rose Marie Bravo was employed by Burberry as Chief Executive under a service agreement dated 28 May 2002 which was amended
in June 2004 and October 20056.

The 2005 amendment addressed Rose Marie Brave ceasing to be the Chiaf Executive on 30 J.ne 2006 and becoming Vice-Chaiman

on a part-time basis. Following the change in Rose Marie Bravo's role, all unvested sharas under the IPO Restricted Share Plan vested in
accordance with the terms of her service agreement and Rose Marie Bravo receives a reduced annual salary of US$H650,000 for a minirmum
of 12 days’ work a month. Her maximum bonus entitliement remained 100% of annual salary. Benefits continue to be paid to Rose Marie
Bravo as pravided for under her existing cument sendce agreement. However all allowances ceased with effect from 31 December 2006.

If Rose Marie Bravo's service agreement is terminated without cause or as a result of a change of control she would be entitled io 12 months’
salary and half her maximum bonus entitierment.

Angela Ahrendts

Angela Ahrendts relocated from the US to the UK and commenced her employment with Burberry as an executive director on 9 January
20086 under a service agreement dated 10 October 2008, She was appointed Chief Executive Officer on 1 July 2006. Angela Ahrendts
may terminate the sendce agreement on six months' notice.

Under the service agreement:

— The Group agreed {0 pay Angela Ahrendts a special recruitment and retention bonus of US$4m payable in four tranches, the first
two of which were paid on 9 January 2006 and & October 2006, The remaining payments wil be made on € July 2007 and 9
January 2008,

- Angela Ahrendts is eligible for a personal achievement bonus subject to achievement of objectives set by the Remuneration Committee
of up to USS4m - USH1.75m was paid on 31 December 2008, up to USH1.5m will be payable on 31 December 2007 and up to
USE750,000 will be payable on 31 December 2008.

I Angela Ahrendis' service agreement is terminated without cause before January 2008, she would be entitled to two times her annual
sdlary and two imes her maximum annual bonus opportunity and the balance of her recruitment and personal achievernent bonus. Her
share incentives would vest on a time pro-rated basis subject to a minimum vesting of 50% in respect of her restricted shares. She would
also receive her pension and overseas allowances for a further 12 months, together with relocation expenses.
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Atter January 2008 Burberry lerminates the agreement wethow! cause Dut n arcumstances whare: ihe Romruneraton Comre e

deterrnings Irat Angela Ahvenats’ portormance of that of the Group dons net meet the inancial expectatons of e Board or shareho ders,
her entitlerngnts in respect of salary and bonus will e redaced so nal she will recenve 12 months' salary and hall of hor maxsmum Hrnus
opporunty However, f Burberry lermnaies e sence agrearrent after Janaary 2008 1 croumsiancas where inere 1S noi [xxor perlormar: e
as descrbed aoove. 1hen the iermaton payeients wal remar s proviced o n the parageaph atove. save har the entiiamenis e respe::
ol salary and banus would gecing 10 12 monibs” saiary antd 12 mcnifs” messnum Dons opionunity oves the pencd trom Jarary 2709 1o
January 2010,

It ay person acoures control of Burberry before 9 January 2008 Angala Alvendis can lerminale her enaydoyment or 30 days oot e
ard her erttlerrent wnl be determines on The Dass o' poer peronm@nce as set oul e e paagap b atxove

Stacey Cartwright
tacoy Cartwnght s ermployed by Burberny as Chuef Finane gl Crhicer unden a senace agroomiant dated 17 Novernbx 2000
Her e of goporitmeant commenead on 1 March 2004

Burbery may termirate Stacay Cartvweght's appos treri y gng * 2 months wniar notee Stacay Carangnt may iemer e
ner employmant By giving S mMontng” wilten notice

External appointments

The Group £CognIses hat execative drectans may G nvted 1 hecome ron-axaculve Hired lors of other cormpanies and Mal such
aspontmerits car broader ther eowiedoe and exper ent ¢ e Dend'd of the Gronp Rose Mar e Bravo served as i nor -exey dwve
drector of Trany & Co. anct The Estes Laacer Compames inc dur ng the year, and receved the fo.owng semunernionr

Tiftary & Co 562,000 and 10,000 options
Tre Esiee Laucer Corrpanes ing S78.XX) w cash, 634 34 siook urits ishare payo )
tnclucing cividend ensticment, and H.000 share oplicns

Non-executive director remuneration

Johr Peace was appointed 1o the Board of the Company on 7 Jure 2002 as non execulive Sharman David Tyer was formaly a0 nieg
as a non execulve direcion of the Corpany on 7 sune 2002 Goy Peyroiongae and Phiygy Bowman were each appontad 6s ey execuive
direciors of the Company on 21 June 2002 Stephanie Goorge was appontac as a non exesutive director on 31 Mearoh 2006

MNon-axecuive directors are apponted for ar miiial Whree-vear kxm after which they may continue 10 serve for @ masanuem pencd s s yaars
S.ect 16 g Morhs’ notice by either pary

Fees for nor-executive dreciors are dalermined by the Board vath e e s set Dy the Arlices ©F ASSCrL.aton and having reqgara o marke”
praciice The base lee pad 1o the non-execulve directors was £4.,000 per annum, wath o Adait ona 28,000 ano 210,006 per antum pad
10 the charmen of the Remunaration and Auct committees regpactively

Ag part of e Group's sharebodd ny guidel Nes. Nen axeC.alve recions dre eapecied 1o 4 guee shares wilh @ markes! valge o domnerm
26,000 woth of shares for ea~h vear of iner apnortmert Tre sh res must b heid for e longer of vee years Som daie ¢ Larchase ar
the: daration 3 4 non-execuive dractors ienm on the Board

Non-executive director fees

Year to .o

31 March e

2007 L

£'000 Do

John Peace” 100 e

Phytyy Bowery ar 55 R
Siepnane Sege 45

Guy Payatpngue 53 52

Dawvict Tyter” 45 el

Total 298 2845

Trrteos sr o Peace Crara @0 100 Tyer aerartay 30 GUS™ b e e
Faress cisgl a6ect meloede amour IS eiatrag o et e ten 200 X8
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REPORT ON DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
AND BRBELATED MATTERS
CONTINUED

IPO PLANS

The Burberry IPQ Restricted Share Plan and IPC Share Option Scheme

On 11 July 2002 awards were made t0 executive directors serving at the time under the PO Restricted Share Plan (PO RSP} and IPO
Share Option Scheme (PO Option Scheme") in respect of services provided prior to the IPO. The primary purpose of these one-off awards
was to retain senior executives, before anc Tollowing the IPO. The plans were described in detal in the IPO documeniation and subsequent
annual reparis. The interests of the executive directors, who served during the financial year, in shares subject to these awards as at

31 March 2007 were as follows.

IPO RSP shares
As at Lapsea Vasted As &t
31 March durng durng 31 Kerch Vestmg
2006 the ver the vear 2007 dae
Rose Marie Bravo 2,500,000 - 2,500,000 - 01/07/2006

" Rose Marie Bravo's 2,500,000 IPO RSF shares were soid at a price of 4460 per share on 14 July 2008,

The Burberry Group plc Executive Share Option Scheme 2002
The interesis of the executive directors, who served during the financial year, in options granted under this scheme as at 31 March 2007
waere as follows,

MNumber of ordinary shares under opton

Granod/

As at tansed Exercsed LEY
31 March dung durrg 31 March Exercsa Vestng Expry
2006 tha year the yesr 2007 pnce date date
Rose Marie Bravo 277777 - 277,777 - 258p  12/06/2006  12/06/2013
277,778 - 277,778 - 3rgp  02/08/2005 02/08/2014
277,778 - 277,778 - 378p  02/08/2006 02/08/2014
297777 - - 277777 378p  02/08/2007 02/08/2014
277778 - 277,778 - 423p 21/07/20068 21/07/2015
277,778 - - 277,778 423p  21/G7/2007  21/07/2015
277777 - - 277777 423p  21/07/2008 21072015
Stacey Cartwright 61,729 - - 61,729 378p  02/08/2005 02/08/2014
61,729 - - 61,729 378p  02/08/2006 02/08/2014
61,727 - - 61,727 378p  02/08/2007 02/08/2014

" The market price when Rose Marie Bravo exercised her options on 18 Jarwary 2007 was 634p,

Gains made by directors on share options and awards
The table below shows gains made by individual dirsctors from the exercise of Burberry share options, together with the gain from the
exercise of IPO RSP awards, during the year to 31 March 2007. The gains are calculated as at the exercise date.

Year o
31 March
2007
£'000

Rose Marie Bravo £14,203
Total gains ¢n share options and awards £14,203

ki
BURBERRY GROUP PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2006417




REPORT ON DIRECTORS REMUNERATION
AND RELATED MATTERS
CONTINUED

Directors’ interests
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The directors are responsible for prepanng the Annual Report,

the Report on Directors’ Remuneration and related matters and the
Group and the parent Company financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and regulations.

Company law reguires the direclors to prepare financial statements
for each financial yvear. Under that law the directors have prepared
the Group financial statements in accordance with Intemational
Finarcial Reporting Standards {("IFRS") as adopted by the Furopean
Union, and the parent Company financial statements and the Report
on Directors’ Remuneration and related matters in accordance with
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accouniing Practice). The Group and
parent Company fnancial statements are required by law to give a
true and far view ¢of the state of affairs of the Company and the
Group and of the profit or loss of the Group for that period.

In preparing those financial staterments, the directors are required to;

— gelect suitable accounting palicies and then apply them
consistently.

- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
nrudant,

— state that the Group financial statements comply with IFRS as
adepted by the European Union, and with regard to the parent
Cormpany financial staterments that applicable United Kingdom
Accounting Standards have been followed, subject 1o any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial
slatements.

- prepare the Group and parent Company financia! statements
on the going concem basis unless it 1s inappropriate to presume
that the Group wil continue in business, in which case there
should be supportng assumptions or qualifications as necessary.

The directors confimn that they have complied with the above
requirernents in preparing the financial statements.

74

The directors are respons tle for keeping proper accounting records
that cisclose with reasonatle accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company and the Group and to enabie them to
ensure that the Group financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation and the
parent Company financia! statements and the Report on Drectors’
Remuneration and related matters comply with the Companies Act
1885. They are also respensible for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and the Group und hence for taking reasonable steps for
the prevention and detecticn of fraud and other imegUanties.

The directors are responsitie for the maintenance and integrity of
the Company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdorn goverming
the preparation and disserination of financial statements may differ
from legislation in other jurisdictions.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO
THE MEMBERS OF BURBERRY GROUI PLC
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GROUP INCOME

STATEMENT

Year to Yaar to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
Nate tm £m
Turnover 3 850.3 7429
Cost of sa'es (329.0) (296.8)
Gross profit 521.3 4461
Net operating expenses 4 (364.3) (291 .6}
Operating profit 157.0 154.5
Financing
Interest receivable and similar income 5] 55 4.3
Interest payable and similar charges 5] (6.2) (1.8)
Net finance (charge)/income 8 (0.7) 25
Profit before taxation 5 i56.3 157.0
Taxation 7 (46.1) {50.6)
Attributable profit for the year 110.2 106.4
The profit for the year is attributable to the equity holders of the Company and relates to continuing cperations.
Pence per share
Eamings per share
— basic 8 25.2p 22.9p
— diluted 8 24.7p 22.3p
&m m
Non-GAAP measures
Operating profit 157.0 154.5
Project Atlas costs 4 21.8 11.14
Treorchy closure costs 4 6.5 -
Adjusted operating profit 185.1 165.6
Pence per share
Adjusted eamings per share
- basic 8 29.7p c4.7p
— diluted 8 29.1p 24.1p
Dividends per share
— interim 9 2.875p 2.5p
- proposed final {not recognised as a liability at 31 March) 9 7.625p 5.5p
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GROUP STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED

INCOME AND EXPENSE
Year o
31 March
2067
£m
Attributable profit for the year 1102
Cormr v b b s e gteree b g7 9.1
LTS U AN R LI SR TN (28.9)
et p Lt ossceAgat s e et e et ey ey .. (0.5)
Toa o e taser Jnr Ty toedquhy Ve (1.5)

Net income recognised directly in equity

21.8

-~

Comr Mo fedges T shrreg L P smestge et (5.9}
T o ier)s ransterred rore ety . 1.8
Net income recognised directly in equity net of transfers (25.9)
Recognised income for the year 84.3
Tl et o avioptor oF IAS 32 00 WS Y -
Total recognised income for the year 84.3

PO Y ;1 sl

RN AT NI RV I LI L S B

.
b, T

77

BURBERRY GROUP PLC ANNUAL REPCRT 2006407




GROUP BALANCE SHEET

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
Noe £m tm
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 10 133.6 135.4
Property, plant and equiprment i1 162.7 167.0
Deferred laxation assets 12 246 16.6
Trade and other receivables 13 5.1 4.2
326.0 3232
Current assets
Steck t4 149.8 1242
Trade and other receivables 13 137.2 108.0
Denvative financial assets 15 5.3 2.8
Income tax recoverable - 02
{Cash and cash equivalents 16 131.4 113.7
423.7 3489
Total assets 749.7 672.1
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long-term liabilities 17 (10.4) (14.6)
Deferred taxation liabiities 12 (10.2) (10.85)
Retrement benefit obligations 18 (1.8) {1.8)
Provisions for liablliies and charges 19 - i2.8)
(22.4) {(29.7)
Current liabilities
Bank overdrafts and borowings 20 (134.2) {101.2)
Derivative financial liabilities 15 (0.5) 2.1)
Trade and other payables 21 (170.7} {126.9)
income tax lighilities (25.0) (25.6)
(330.4) {255.8)
Total liabilities (352.8) {285.5)
Net assets 396.9 3B6.6
EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable to the Company’s equity holders
Ord nary share capital 22 0.2 0.2
Share premium accourd 22 167.3 151.8
Capital reserve 22 26.0 258
Hedging reserve 22 1.8 0.2)
Foreign currency translation reserve 22 6.2) 21.2
Retained eamings 22 207.8 187.8
Total equity 396.9 386.6

Approved by the Board on 23 May 2007 and signed on its behalf by:

John Peace Stacey Cartwright
Charman Chief Financial Officer
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GROUP CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year to
31 March
2007

£m

Cash flows from operating activities
LAA TS e 157.0

N L U A TR Y R 10.8
e w (33.4)
R T (33.8)
T A T 328

O T AN L 161.2
R NS 46
e (6.2)
Tt Lk {45.8)

Net cash inflow from operating activities 113.8

Cash flows from investing activities

R T I T SR T N U TR T R (34.3)
L B L A A S T UL U R SUN 0.1
Bt e ey (1.4)
Ao penate Uty o 0.1)

Net cash outflow from investing activities (35.7)

Cash flows from financing activities

|

|

|

| :
vre oy 259
(XA L | 1.8
TporTert ety (1.0}

A (R I L e . (385)
L | I B R L 0.6
AL L U ST . (62.2)
AE T e ey r D . 6.1
A R L L . 10.0
Net cash outflow from financing activities (82.0)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3.9)
TR BT TR TN TS S ST R AL (1.4)
D N R A RS L A 62.5
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 57.2

|
‘ ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVAILENTS
|

As at
31 March
2007
£m
LA U SO R U " 72.0
N R T Y 59.4
|
| R L | I R e B 2 AL O I L I AU B 131.4
Horw oo e . (74.2)
Cash and cash equivalents per the cash flow statement 57.2
Hawi o g . (60.0)
Net (debt)/cash (2.8)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Basis of preparation

Burbery Group is a luxury goods manufaciurer, wholesaler and refailer in Europe, North America and Asia Pacific; licensing activity is also
carmied out, principally in Japan. All of the companies which comprise Burberry Group are owned by Burberry Group ple {"the Comparty™)
directly or indirectly,

The consolidated financial statements of the Burberry Group have been prepared in accordanca with EU endorsed Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards (“FRS"), IFRIC intemretations and parts of the Companies Act 1885 apglicable to companies reporting under IFRS.
These consclidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as modified by the revaiuation
of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 'oss.

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following Standards and Interpretat.ons were in issue but not yet effective:

IFRS 7 Finarcial Instrurnents: Disclosures Effective for annual periods beginning on or aiter 1 January 2007
IFRS 8 Cperating Segments Effective for annual perods beginning on or after 1 January 2009
IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006

IFRIC 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006
IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impaiment Effective for annual periods beginning cn or after 1 Novernber 2006
IFRIC 11 IFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share Transactions Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007
IFRIC 12 Senvice Concession Arrangements Effeciive for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008

The directors anticipate that the adopiion of these Standards and interpretations in future periods will have no material financial impact on the
financial statements of the Group.

The parent Company has not adopied IFRS as its statutory reporting basis. Audited financial statements for the parent Company have been
prepared in accordance with UK GAAR,

Basis of consolidation
The Group's annual financial statements comprise those of the parent Company and its subsidtaries, presented as a single economic entity.
The resulis of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting vear as the parent Company, using consistent accounting policies.

The effects of intra-group transactions are eliminated in preparing the Group financial statements.

Subsidiarias are consolidated from the date on which control is transiemed 1o the Group and cease 10 be consolidaled from the date on
which control is transferred out of the Group. Where there is a loss of control of a subsidiary, the consolidated financial statements include
the results for the portion of the reporting parod during which Burbarry Group plc had control,

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
No critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations (see below) have been made by management in the process of apolying the
entity's accounting potcies which would have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS reguires that management make certain estimatas and
assumptions that affect the reporied revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent fiabilities. if in the future such
estmates and assumptions, which are based on management's best judgement at the date of the financial slatements, deviate from actual
circumstances, the original estimate and assumptions will be modified as appropriate in the penod in which the circumstances change.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and cther factors, including expectations
of future events that are befleved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Such estimaies include, but are not limited to goodwill and asset impairment, stock provisioning, income and defered tax. These are
discussed below.

Impaimment of goodwilt

The Group is required 1o test whether goodwill has suffered any impaimnent, The recoverable amounts of cash generating units have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations. The use of this method requires the estimation of future cash flows expected to arise from
the continuing operation of the cash generating unit and the cheice of a suitable discount rate n order to calculate the present value.

Impairment of assets

Property, plant and eguipment are reviewed for impaimment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the camying amount may not
be recoverable. When a review for mpaiment is conducted, the recoveralle amount of an asset or a cash generating unit is detenmined
hased on value-in-use calculations prepared on the basis of management's assumptions and estimates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

1 Basis of preparation continued

Stock prowisicning
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NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

2 Accounting policies continued

e) Pension costs

Defined benefit schermes

Prior to the demerger of the Group from GUS plc on 13 December 2005, it was agreed that existing employees of the Burberry Group who
waere participatng in the GUS defined benefit pension scheme would conlinue to do so untt 31 Cecember 2007 or such earter dale as
required by HM Customs & Revenue or by Burberry. When eventual withdrawal of members of the Burbery Group from the GUS pension
scheme takes place on or before 31 December 2007, Burbery must pay any liabilities due under section 75 or 75A of the Pensions Act
1995, GUS has indemnifiedd Burberry on an after tax basis against any amounts which are in exgaess of £1.25m.

Efgible employees of Burbeny Group also pariicipate in defined benefit schemes in the US, Franze and Taiwan,

Where arangements are funded, assets are held in independently acdministrated tnusts. The cost of providing defined beneft schemes
to participating Burbery employess is charged to the Income Statemant over the anticipated pe-od of employment.

The asset or lighility recognised in the Balance Sheet, in respect of defined benefit schemes, reprisents Burbeny's share of the present value
of the defined benefit cbligation at the Balance Sheet date, less the fair value of plan assets, togtther with adjustments for unrecognised
actuarial gains and losses and past service costs.

Net actuanal gains and losses are recognised directly 1o equity through the Group Statement of Recognised Income and Expense ("SORIE").

Defined contrihution schemes

Burberry Group aligible employees also participate in defined contribution pension schemes, the principal one baing in the UK with its assets
held = an independanily administered fund. The cost of providing these benefits to participating Burberry employees is recegrised n the
Income Staterment and comprises the amount of contributions payable to the schemeas in respect of the year,

f) Intangible fixed assets

Goodwil

Goodwill is the excess of purchase consideration over the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired. Goodwill on acguisition is recorded
as an intangible fixed asset. Fair values are attributed {o the identifiable assets, kabiliies and cor: ngent liabilities that existed at the date of
acquisition, reflacting their condition at that date. Adjustments are alsc made 10 bring the accourting poficies of acquired businesses inio
aligrment with those of Burbery Group.

Goodwilt is assigned an indefinite useful economic life. Impaimmient reviews are performed annuatly, or more frequantly if events or changss
in creumstances indicate that the camying value may not be recoverable.

Trademarks and trading licences

The cost of securing and renewing rademarks and other intellectual property is capitalised as an intangible fixed asset and amortised

by equal annual instalments over its useful economic life, typically ten years. The uselul econorr ¢ life of trademarks and other nteectual
property is determined on a case-by-case basis, in accordance with the terms of the undertying agreement.

Computer software

The cost of acquiring computer software (including licences and separately identifiable extema’ development costs) is capitaised as
an intangible asset at purchase price, plus any directly attibutable cost of preparing that asset ‘cr its intenced use. Software costs arg
amortised by equa! annueal instalments over their estimated useful economic lives, which are up ‘o five years.

g) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and eguipment is stated at cost or desmed cost, based on historical revalued aounts, less accumulated depreciation
and provision to reflect any impairment in value,

Depreciation
Depreciation of proparty, plant and equipment is calculated to wnte off the cost or deemed cost, less residual value, of the assets in equal
annual instalments over their estimated useful lives at the following rates:

Land Not depreciated

Freehold buildings Up to 50 years

Leaseholds — less than 50 years expired Over the unexpired tem of the lease
Fiant, machinery, fixtures and fittngs 3-8years

Retail fixtures and fittings 2-5vyeas

Office equipment 5 years

Computer equipment Upto Syears

Profitloss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Profits and losses on disposal of property, plant and eqguipment represent the difference betwesn the net proceads and net bock value at the
date of sale. Disposals are accounted for when the relavant transaction becomes unconditional,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

2 Accounting policies contrnued

h) Impairment of assets
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

2 Accounting policies continued

I Financial instruments continued

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables arise when the Group acquires money, goods or services direcily from a supplier. They are included in curent
liabilities, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the Balance Sheet date. Payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Bomowings

Bormowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of ransaction costs incurred, Borowings are subseqguently stated at amoriised costs and
the difference between the proceeds (net of transaction cosis) and the redemption value is recognised in the Income Statement over the
period of the borowings using the effective interest method. Bomawings are classified as curent liabiiities unless the Group has an unconditional
right to defer settiement of the liability for at least 12 manths after the Ba'ance Sheet date.

Derivative instruments

Burbeny Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its exposure to fluctuations in fore:gn exchange rates arising on certain trading
transactions. The principal derivative instruments used are iorward curmency contracts taken out to hedge highly probable fuiure royalty
receivables and product purchases.

The Group documents al the inception of the transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk
management ohjective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an cngaing basis, of whether the dervatives that are used in hedging transactzns are highly effective in offsetting changes
in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the trade date and are stbsequently remeasured at their far value. The method of recognising
the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being
hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either: (1) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets and liabilties or a firm commitment
(fair value hedge); or (2) hedges of highly probabie forecast transactions (cash flow hedges); or (3) classified as held for trading.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qua'ify as fair value hedges are recorded in profit or loss immediately, together
with any changas in tha fair value of the hedgad item that is attributable to the hedged risk.

The effective portion of changes in the fair vaiue of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are deferred in equity.
The gain or loss relating io the ineffective porticn of the gain or koss is recognised immediately in profit or loss. Amounis deferred in equity
are recycled in profit or less in the periods when the hedged itam is recognised in profit or loss. If it is expected that all or a portion of a koss
deferred in equity will not be recovered in cne or more future periods or the hedged transaction 1s no longer expected to occur the amount
that is not expected to be recovered will be reclassified to the Income Statement. If a denvative mstrument is not designated as a hedge,
the gain or lpss on revaluation is recognised in the Income Statement.

my} Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Iterms included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the: currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates {“the functicnal cumency’).

Transactions in foreign curmencies

Transactions denominated in foreign cumencies within each entity in the Group, are translated ir‘o the functional currency at the exchange
rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and ligbilities denominated in foreign currencies, which are held at the year end,

are translated into the functional curency at the exchange rate ruling at the Balance Sheet date. Exchange differences on monetary items are
recognised in the Income Staterment in the period in which they arse, except where these excharge differences form part of a net investment
in overseas subsidiaries of Burbery Group, in which case such differences are taken directly to the foreign currency transtation reserve

within equity.

Translation of the results of overseas businesses

The results of overseas subsidiaries are translated into the Group's presentation cumrency of Sterling each month at the weighted average
exchange rate for the month according to the phasing of the Groun's trading resulis, The weighted average exchange rate is used, as it

is considered to approximate the actual exchange rates on the date of the transactions. The assets and liabilities of such undertakings are
translated at the year end exchange rates. Differences arising on the retransltation of the openirg net investment in subsidiary companies,
and on the transtation of their results, are taken directly to the foreign cumrency translation reserve within equity.
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NOTES TO THE

CONTINUED

2 Accounting policies continued

m} Foreign currency translation continued
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

3 Segmental analysis continued
(o) Other segmental itemns — by origin of business

Europe [excladng Span) North Amenca Aca Pacifc Span Tota
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 006 2007 2008 2007 2006
Yer 231 March fm m fm £m £m £m €m £m em £m
Capital expenditure 15.8 13.6 15 125 3.0 2.9 8.5 40 38.8 33.0
Depreciation 10.1 8.1 8.2 7.7 2.5 2.3 5.1 4.4 259 225
Imparment charge - 0.6 - 0.2 - - - - - c8
Release of impaimment charge (0.7) (0.4} (0.3) - - - - (1.0 (0.4)
Amortisation 1.6 1.7 - - 0.1 01 0.1 0.2 1.8 20
Other non-cash expenses
- ghare-based payments 3.9 28 28 1.9 2.1 1.4 2.0 1.3 10.8 74
{c) Assets and liabilities - by crigin of business
Eurcpe jexc’'udng Span| North Amerca Ac 3 Pacfz Span Toz
2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
A5 gt 31 March £m tm £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Segmenial assets 179.1 1423 143.8 1459 338 287 12041 1035 476.8 4204
Segmental liabities (97.2) 675 (20.2) (255 (11.9) (128 (35.1) (309 (173.4) (136.7)
Net operating assets 81.9 748 1148 1204 21.9 159 85.0 726 3034 2837
Goodwill 1169 121.2
Dafarred consideration for acquisitions (100) (11.5)
Net (debt)/cash (2.8) 125
Taxation {including deferred taxation) (10.6) (19.3}
Net assets 396.8 3866
(i Secondary segment — analysis by class of business (being the channels to market)
Reta: Whaesale Tota Retz, gnd W osala Lcensng Tot
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2008
Yezr ta 31 March £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Gross segment umover 4101 3185 495.0 469.4™M 9051 787.9"™  86.1 81.1 9912 86907
Inter-segment tumaver - - {1409) (126.1)" (140.9) 1261 - - (1409} (126.1)V
Turnover 4101 3185 35441 3433 7642 661.8 86.1 81.1 8503 7429
Othear segmental tems
Segment assets 4703 41511 6.5 53M 476.8 4204
Capital expenditure 38.7 330 0.1 - 38.8 33.0
" Aesialed for mier-segment tumover and reclasshcations
The results above are stated after the allocation of costs of a Group wide nature.
(i) Additicnal information
Analysis of tumover is shown below as additional information:
Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
T.ro.er by product £m £m
Womenswear 305.5 248.3
Menswear 227.0 206.2
Accessornes 211.2 186.2
Other 205 17.1
Wholesale and Retail 764.2 661.8
Licensing 86.1 81.1
Total 850.3 7429
Number of directly operated stores, cencessions and outlets open at 31 March 292 262
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUEID

3 Segmental analysis continued

(iii) Additional information continued
Year to
31 March
2007
I £m

S AN ST AL R I 2298
Ve 196.5
FC L ] 167.5
I 151.8
L R Y S 18.6

Wholesale and Retail 764.2
Licensing 86.1

Total 850.3

4 Net operating expenses
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5 Profit before taxation

Year to
31 March
2007
£m

Profit before taxation is stated after charging/(crediting):

T e T SRR U I I S

A r' o 1.5
S pere 3.2
S gt g 21.2
B L T O L T T L I S O I L I TR S 1.8
R B A B AR L R L S Y L e LA R I I P O I S (O A TN R -
I T A O L VR TR LL S I S i SO I B U SN ST SURE D AL O N {1.0)
A I A S UL U K ) 1.1

87
BURBERRY GROUP PLC AptUAL REPCRT 2005/07




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

5 Profit before taxation continued
Auditors' remuneration is further analysed as follows:

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Audit services in respect of the accounts of the Company 04 04

Audit services in respect of the accounts of supsidiary companies 0.5 0.5

Other audit services supplied pursuant to legislation 01 0.4
Services relating 10 taxation

- compliance senvices 0.1 0.2

— advisory senvices 1.7 09

Total 2.8 2.4

All work performed by the extemal auditors is conwolled by an authorisation policy agreed by the Audit Commitiee. The overriding principle
precludes the auditors from engaging in non-audit services that would compromise their indepsrdence. Nen-audit services are provided by
the auditors where they are bast placed to provide the service due to their previous experience ¢r market leadership in a particular area.

6 Net finance (charge)/income

Year to Year 1o
31 March 31 March
2007 2008
£m )
Bank interest incomea 4.6 3.7
[nterast income receivabie from GUS related companies - oA
Other interest income 09 05
Interest receivable and similar income 55 43
Interest expense on bark loans and overdrafts (6.2) (1.8
Net finance (charge)/income (0.9 25
7 Taxation
(i} Analysis of charge for the year recognised in the Income Statement
Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
Arzy= s cf charge 'or the year £m £m
CURRENT TAX
UK corporation tax
Current tax on income for the vear 1o 31 March 2007 at 30% (2006: 30%) 28.8 30.4
Double taxation relief (7.4) (7.1}
Adjustment In respect of prior years 19 04
23.3 237
Foreign tax
Cument tax on income for the vear 31.6 28.3
Adjustments in respect of prior years 4.2) 1.4
Total current tax 50.7 53.4
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

7 Taxation continued

Year to ey !
31 March T
2007 e
N e e, £m :
DEFERRED TAX
UK deferred tax
Ongiraron ard reversa’ of irporary difeences (3.2) T2
Agusimenia 1 respect of pror years (0.6) ey
(3.8) 08
Foreign deferred tax
Ongration ard reversa of iemporary differernces {1.5) T
Eitecis of charges n iax raios 0.5
Adiusimearnis n resnect o pnor years 0.2 '8
Total deferred tax {4.6) 28
Total current tax 50.7 H L
Total tax on profit 48.1 a6
{ii) Analysis of charge for the year recognised in equity
Year to -yt
31 March Ty
2007 .
£m -
CURRENT TAX
Currant 1ax ¢reail cr share opi ons reianred eamings, {2.8) 16
Current tax greant or exchange differences on loars iioregn Cumenc y Tans@ion resena (1.3) D2
Total current tax recognised in equity 4.1} 08,
DEFERRED TAX
Deferred 1ax cnarge/icredil) on casrh “low hedges recogrised dracity 10 euuly heddg g resenve 3.0 Tk
Deferred tax creqt on cash flow hedges settled durng the yea (hecqing rasene) (1.8) o
Defered tax credit on share oplions {retancd eamings} 4.4) 200
Deferred tax cnarge on actuana gamg/losses recognigad dunng *he year telaned eamings: - Yy
Delerred tax ced i on exchange diferernces on gar foregr cutend y ianslaiicn reserve” (0.2}
Tota! deferred tax recognised in equity (3.4} jC o)
“he tax raie apmicabe o proft vaned rom the siardard e oF Tormori on @x e UK due o e lollowry) faetors
Year t0 [
31 March SRy
2007 Y
£m [
Tax at 3C% on ol before 1axanor 46.9 A7
Rate adjusirrents elat ng 10 oversaas ool ts (0.9} oo
Permanent difizrences 21 46
Tax losses for wrich na deferrad 1ax racoymised 0.2
Adjustments ir raspect of onor years (2.7) R
Adustimenris 1o delered iax relalng 1o Cnanges N tax 'es 0.5 -
Total taxation 46.1 506

The acvanced pnc ng agreemeant 1 relalor 10 niernal sans tenean ther UK and USA. orevoushy urder negotalor vtk he LK ar o SA
Compaten: ALirories, has been fnansed nibe pered The et “ax berald 1o e Group has been CCgrsed 4s a pror year ad usiman
0 8 current {ax cnarge: As part of the agreemen:s witt GUS pk /Bty Group's former parert c ompany, cenar iax aur bas ahwch
anse and relale 1o matters pnor 1o 31 March 2002 will b met by GUS ple Any liataity ansing tar 1 Apnl 2002 wall De payable Dy the
Burtery Groun
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

8 Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earmings per share is based on atiributable profit for the vear divided by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year. Basic and diluted eamings per share before Atlas and Treorchy cosis are also disclosed o indicate the

underying profitability of Burberry Group.

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Aftrbutable profit for the year before Atlas and Treorchy costs 130.0 114.8
Effect of Atlas and Treorchy costs (after taxation) (19.8) 8.4
Attributable profit for the year 110.2 106.4

The weighted average number of ordinary shares represents the weighted average number of Burbery Group pic ordinary shares in issue

throughout the vear, excluding ordinary shares held in Burberry Group's Employee Share Opticn Plans (ESOPSs).

Diluted eamings per share is basad on the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. In addition, account is taken

|
of any awards made under the share incentive schemes, which will have a dilutive effect when exercised.
Year to Yex'o
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
Millions M..ons
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issug during the year 437.8 434.4
Dilutive effect of the share incentive schemes 8.3 13.2
Diluted weighted averaga number of ordinary shares in issue during the year 4461 477.6
Year to Year o
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
Bz = eamngs per share Pence Perce
Basic earnings per share before Atlas and Treorchy costs 29.7 247
i Effect of Atlas and Treorchy costs (4.5) {1.8)
Basic earnings per share 25.2 229
Year to Year 1o
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
C =g e2Tngs per shae Pence Perce
Diluted earnings per share before Atlas and Treorchy costs 29.1 243
Effect of Allas and Treorchy costs 4.4) {1.8)
Diluted earnings per share 24.7 223
g Dividends
Year to Year o
31 March 1 March
2007 2006
£m om
Pricr year final dividend paid (5.5p per share (2006: 4 8p)) - GUS group - 14,2
- other sharaholders 240 7.3
Interim dividend paid (2.875p per share (2006: 2.5p) - other shargholders 12.5 1.3
Total 36.5 328

A final dividend in respect of the year to 31 March 2007 of 7.625p (2006: 5.5p) per share, amounting to £33.1m (2006: £24.0m), has been
proposed for approval by the sharehclders at the AGM subsequent to the Balance Sheet date. The final dividend has not been reccgnised

as a liability at the year end and will be paid on 2 August 2007 to shareholders on the register at the close of business ¢n 6 July 2007,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

10 Intangible assets

As at 1 April 2005 o Tt
Brew tofbonpr g e beruae 3t P e, .o
Al . . .,

As at 31 March 2006 . s ’
Eftewr vty o xe g nte ML e .
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As at 31 March 2007 SR ea -

As at 1 April 2005 .
Blftes bt ey e P onge s e R e,

L .y EFR) .
O N L .

As at 31 March 2006 . .
R D P Y B A R O

Urayae e e . .

As at 31 March 2007 i S

Net book value
As at 31 March 2007 RPN - - oo
As at 31 March 2006 ot o -

Impairment testing of goodwill

Theas eDeraing s I e T st st 1T g e e T L Th L e 1T e e S ke g Ty
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

11 Property, plant and equipment |

Fixtures, Assets
Freehold land ang Leaseho'd fittngs and n the courss

budngs MOIOVEMents. equpment ! constucton Toral
Cast £m &m tm fm Em
As at 1 April 2005 82.0 555 93.7 4.6 235.8
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 37 3.8 29 0.2 106
Additions a1 87 17.0 2.2 280
Disposals - ({0.3) (2.3) - (2.6)
Reclassifications 0.3 3.7 0.3 {(4.3) -
Acguisition of subsidiary - - 086 - 0.6
As at 31 March 2006 86.1 71.4 112.2 2.7 2724
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (5.8} 7.1 (5.1) 0.2) {18.2)
Additions 0.3 1.3 17.8 4.8 34.2
Disposals ©.1 2.1) (7.6) - (8.8)
Reclassifications - 08 1.4 (2.0 -
As at 31 March 2007 805 74.1 118.7 53 278.6
Accursfated degreciation
As at 1 April 2005 i7.2 133 509 - 81.4
Effect of foreign exchange rale changes 07 0.6 1.6 - 2.9
Charge for the year 2.5 4.3 157 - 225
Impaiment charge on certain retait assets - 0.1 0.3 - 0.4
Disposals - 0.1 (1.7) - (1.8)
Reclassifications 0.3 - (0.3 - -
As at 31 March 2006 20.7 18.2 66.5 - 10564
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (1.3 (1.6} (2.9 - (5.8}
Charge far the year 30 54 17.5 - 259 '
Impaiment release on certain retail assets - 0.1) 0.9 - (1.0
Disposals 0.1 (1.4) (7.1} - 8.6)
As at 31 March 2007 22.3 205 731 - 1158
Net book armount
As at 31 March 2007 58.2 53.6 45.8 53 162.7
As at 31 March 2008 65.4 53.2 457 2.7 167.0

During the year to 31 March 2007 the trading performance of certain European and North American retail store assets which had previously
been impaired were reviewed and due to improved trading conditions it was considered appropriate to release £1m of the impaiment
provision {2006: £0.4m charge). This release has been inciuded in net operating expenses in the Income Statement. The impaiment release
was based on a review of the value of the assets in use and on pre-tax cash flows aftributable 1o these assets in accordance with IAS 38
“Impairment of Assets”. Pre-tax cash flow projections are based ¢n financial plans approved by management and exirapolated beyond the
budget year to the anticipated lease exit dates using growth rates and inflation rates appropriate to each country's economic conditions.

The pre-tax discount rate used in these calculations was 11%.

Based on a valuation report prepared by Golliers Conrad Ritblat Erdman, dated 16 May 2008, the existing use value of Burberry Group's

ten most significant freehold properiies is £144m (based on closing exchange rates at 31 March 2007). This valuation is higher than the net
book value of these assets. The directors do not intend to incorporate this valuation into the accounts but set out the valuation for information
purposes only.

The lease of the new global headquaniers was signed in December 2006. The agreement incomorated a put oplion with the developers of
the site for the Haymarket property with an exercise date of no later than 31 March 2008. The agreed price is in excess of the current net
book value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

12 Deferred taxation

Deferrad 1ax assels and iabilibes are ofiset whan thare g 4 legally enforcentiie nght 10 oftsel ¢ Lrent 1ax agsels aganst current tax abilibes
and there s ar nientor 1o seite on a net basis, and o e sare 1sca astheny The orsel amcuns dre showe 0 the e e Cly

As at L

31 March AN

2007 Coe

€m Ve

Deferad iax 188018 246 16E
Oeterrad tax azilies (10.2) ;

Net amount 14.4 G

Trie movergr e oglered 1ax aocount S as foiows

Year to yeqr !

31 March e

2007 Lo

£m E

Asat ' Apnl 6.1 20

mpact o adopt g AS 32 ard 1AS 39 - T

Efiec! of forengn exchange rane changes 0.3 w7

Cradied o If & ncome staiemart 46 24

Credited 16 &ty 3.4 34

End of the year 14.4 &

The movemeart ndeterred tax assels and iapihies dunng e venr, athout aking mto consderation he oft seting of balancoes vatin the
same tax urisdetor. are as folows

Deferred tax liabilities

[0
g
- el LS B
i S L\ Tk
[T AU I 's b ' o+ "
As at 1 April 2005 G4 b4 A : Gf L e
Impact of adooing
S 32 anc 183 39 - .
Efisci of toraign
exchange rate thanges 12 0z - oo ot
Chargeddcrad tedh i the
nNCome staterment (r7 O 0a 07 2 114,
Charged {0 aquty - - (oo - o
Ciber movernenrts 21 ) - U2 34 36
As at 31 March 2006 gelel 18 G ' i
E'tect ot loregn
axchango rate changes (i G, 07 - - 16 (" 5y
Charged/icraated) 1©
the rcome stegenent C 8 G - - Ul o O
Crarged 10 ecuty - - - 01 - 0
As at 31 March 2007 136 * ) - c- GO0 27 8t
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED
12 Deferred taxation continued
Deferred tax assets
Urraalsad
Stock pGh
Acceleraed ard other
capnal stock Share Derivaiva Ursed lax
altwances PROMISICNS schemes instruments losses COther Total
£m £m £m gm £m £m £m
As at 31 March 2005 0.1 6.4 8.1 - 0.2 1.9 i18.7
Impact of adopting
|AS 32 and IAS 39 - - - {1.6) - - (1.8)
Effect of foreign
exchange rate changes - 04 - - - - 04
{Charged)/credited 1o
the income statement 0.6 05 (1.2) ©.2) - 1.7 1.4
{Charged)/credited to equity - - 2.0 1.8 - 0.2} 3.6
Other movements (0.B) 0.7 - - 0.2) (3.5) {(3.6)
As at 31 March 2006 04 8.0 8.8 - - 0.9 16.9
Effect of forexgn
exchange rate changes 0.1 (0.6) - - - {0.5) {1.2)
{Charged)/credited to
the income staiement 0.8 0.6) 2.8 02 0.1 0.8 40
(Charged)/credited to equity - - 4.4 (1.1} - 0.2 3.5
Cther movements - - (3.2) - - 3.2 -
As at 31 March 2007 09 6.8 12.7 0.9, 0.1 3.6 23.2

Defemed tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward 10 the extent that the realisatizn of the related benefit through the future
taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise defermed tax assets of £6.7m (2006: £5.8m) in respect of losses amounting to
£18.6m (2006: £25.2m) that can be carmied forward against the future taxable income. These losses have no set expiry date. Giher deferred
tax assets of £0.1m {2006: £0. 1m) were not recognised in respect of temporary differences tofaling £0.1m (2006: £0.1m), as it was not
probable that there will be future taxable profits against which these assets can be offset.

Deferred tax has not been recognised in respect of temporary differences of £85.1m (2006: £70.6m} relating to the unremitted eamings of
subsidiaries on the grounds that no remittance of profits retained at 31 March 2007 is required cr intended in such a way that incrementat
tax would arise.

13 Trade and other receivables

As gt Asat
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m &m
Non-current
Deposits and prepayments 5.1 4.2
Jotal non-current trade and other receivables 5.1 4.2
Current
Trade receivables 114.7 936
Provision for doubtful debts {3.5) (4.2
Net trade recenvables 11.2 80.4
Other receivables 9.4 3.1
Prepayments and accrued income 16.6 155
Total current trade and other receivables 137.2 108.0
Total trade receivables 142.3 112.2

The principat non-current receivable of £2.1m is due within five years from the Balance Sheet date, with the remainder due at various stages
after this.

All of the non-current receivables are non-interest bearing.
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14 Stock

NOTES

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

As at

31 March

2007
£m

[N E PR

[

Posrend )k e

17.7
5.9
126.2

Total stock

149.8

Year to

31 March

2007
£m

Cost fml TR R USERT IS KT e S e e 3335 oo
A AR ISRV 1.1
AU IS SN RUCERTSE U SO DA S T (5.6)
Total cost of sales 328.0 PR
Trereera Ty et TUOE Py oas AT A boaor TR AT B N U P O et gt
15 Derivative financial instruments
T I wve Staerrer o Aty *wj!}\, o b Jesrsrrar i P oren gy Sy saprep e et S b e s
LSRG R RS S AR [ Lie RS (VAT AR S SEITE L b e e g Floxt oy L L ¢
Pooar o foom e Ty e s
Cash flow hedges
g.-a S ;r: g 3 ' a0 e I R B A TP LI [T ,1', 13 1o PR O I S 3 ’ i
LR B L A R A N [T PIRANT LIS N LRI o de b, e e Trhype LR L IV SR U ' Prteyp ot afer
A e e e e O g L A I NS I L S TR AU PR L T T S
L R T O et L e e R R R B T
Fair value hedges
R aPY SER SR LRV I SR TRUEE S TRRRTSN (b (U SUTTCRS IS Leb I L I U A L A U T (AN
T TR 7 TE I L R B S S R I T e e
[T B B N I S U I I (VA LI AN B E N 3 HO AT AT PR U |
Derivative financial assets
As at
31 March
2007
£m
L L R N SR U A g 1= (LR I D SR RN | 1.7
bt g AS Be o WAS -
EHesc 00 mpgr e roarggeo r ten b nes (0.1}
PN L (SRR U RV T A A 9.7
P asen TR R e Lty TE TR T e ST TRt gy e et 8.1)
LR U AR I LNLLERNE LA S TR Dis R R A S | 3.2
AL Y B AT LS TELALY et RN A S B R 0.8
Erpafy st corme s el e g 1.3
Total current position 53
tl 3.2

Caast T olen

TS enpay Ted |

Pyers ongrsend

e o +
PPN BN
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

15 Derivative financial instruments continued

Derivative financial liabilities

As at Asat
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Forward foreign exchange contracts — cash flow hedges at beginning of year (2.0) -
Impact of adopting IAS 32 and A5 38 - (1.6}
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 0.2 (0.2}
Arising during the year and taken directly to equity (0.6) {4.7)
Released from equity to the income staterment during the year 2.2 4.5
Forward foreign exchange contracts — cash flow hedges at end of year 0.2) 2.0
Forward foreign exchange contracts - held for trading {0.3) 0.1
Total current position (0.5) 2.1
Cash flow hedge losses expected to be recognised in the following 12 months 0.2) (2.1)
As at Asal
a1 March 31 March
2007 20068
£ £m
Notional principal amounts of the outstanding forward forsign exchange contracts 190.1 1204
Notional principal amounts of the outstanding equity swap contracts 2.3 3.7
Movement on the non-designated hedges for the year recognised within net finance income in the income statement 09 0.6
Movement on the non-designated hedges for the year recognised within the foreign currency translation reserve - ©.1)
Gains and losses on cash flow hedges recognised directty to the hedging reserve within equity;
As at As at
an Man:ah H Mar(:l
2007 2008
£m £m
Gain/(losses) deferred in equity 9.1 3.8)
Transferred from equity to the income statement (5.9) 0.7
Tax impact (1.2) 1.7
Maovement in hedging reserve for the vear (refer to note 22) 2.0 {2.8)
The cument portion of the financial instruments matures at various dates within one month to one year from the Balance Sheet date.
16 Cash and cash equivalents
As at Asal
31 March 31 March
2007 2008
£m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 72.0 0.2
Short-term deposits 59.4 43.5
Total 131.4 13.7

The effective interast rate on short-tesm deposils was 3.5% (2006: 3.4%). These deposits have an average maturity of 28 days
(2006 9 days). The effective interest rate is the weighted average annual interest rate for the Group based on local markat rates
on short-term deposits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ST

| CONTINUED

17 Long-term liabilities

ATEMENTS

As at w o
31 March Yoot
2007 vt
£m
, Unrsacured
: Other creditors accruals and deionod ncorme 104 43
' Deteretd Coms Jdernuor 10 dr gquisiton _ o
‘ Total 10.4 B3
\ Cefared consderalior e alier more thar ane yaar rose o the ac quistor of e tade ano cenan assas of e Burbarm, busress
1 Karea Ths s payable within the next inancial yoar anc has been noludod withm cunent bade and othar payablos, wefer o ore 20
The ratarty o oryy term iabbtes, gl ot whch do el hear rerest s s oo
As at m
31 March Ay
2007 .
£m
Between one and wo years 1.9 Ha
Betwear tveo and three years 1.0 RS
Betweer three ar 1our years 09 s
Betwean felr and 1ve years 0.8 Gy
Over fve yasrs 58 PE
Total 104 i
18 Retirement benefit obligations
| Burberry Group provides past relremaort anangerr ar 1S 10 46 @mMpuavess nhe UR and 18 cuerseas oneratons, wh s are bt et ed
- bersin ard cetred coniniier 1 ratare Whare argrygemen s are urded  assels arsbed o odeneedonty admresiened tosis
The Balancg Sheot obligaions inrespect of Burberry Group s post relrermant arargemonts. ssassed 1+ aceordance wit 1AS 193 were
As at -
31 March e
2007 Lo
£m .
Defined benefit schemes
GUS definen benaflit schema UK - -
Supplementa execative ratremen: plan UJS- 1.4 T
Rewremert niernaes France 0.2 c2z
j Burbemry (Talvar) Co Lichigtrement scheme 0.2 0z
Total obligation 1.8 "4
Thig par Pk ot renamedd e Expeny Porscsr B
Ther e meLSae Law be ] mdel el et s Fere coder AL T i g, 0 e e TS e Lttt e et e e et A S

[T i I R 6 T e B M Ao L B

Mo prepayinens or obligations n respect of defined contrbubors schemes were outstan ng at 37 Maren 206712006
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

18 Retirement benefit obligations continued

The pension cosis charged 1o the income Statement in respect of the main plans were:

Year to Year 1o
31 March at March
2007 2006
em om
Defined benefit schemes

GUS defined benefit scheme UK 0.1 0.4
Supplemental executive retiremeni plan US 0.2 03

Defined contribution schemes
GUS money purchase pension plan UK - 1.0
Burberry stakeholder ptan UK 20 -
Burbery money purchase plan US 07 09
Burberry Asia Limited retirement scheme 0.2 01
Total pension costs 3.2 2.7

Defined benefit schemes

GUS defined benedit scheme UK

Prior to the demerger of Burbeny from GUS sic on 13 December 2005, it was agreed that existing employees of Burberry Group who were
participating in the GUS defined benefit scheme (the "GUS Pensicn Scheme”) would continue 1o do so until 31 December 2007 or such
earlier date as required by HM Customs & Revanue or by Burbery, When the eventual withdrawal of members of the Burbery Group from
the GIUS Pengion Scheme takes place on or before 31 December 2007, Burbarry must pay any liabilities due under section 75 or 75A of
the Pensions Act 1995. GUS has indemnified Burbemy on an after tax basis against any amoun's which are in excess of £1.25m.

The forowing disclosures regarding the GUS defined benefit scheme UK have been included for completeness as regured by IAS 18 and
the assets have been restricted in accordance with the standard &s it is not ikely that Burbemy will be able to benefit from this surplus.

The GUS Pension Scherme has rules which specify the benefits to be paid and is financed acceordingly, with assets being held in independently
administered funds.

A full actuarial valuation of the GUS Pension Scheme is caried out every three years with interim reviews in the intervening years. The last full
valuation was carmied out as at 31 March 2004 by independant quaified actuaries, Watson Wyatt Limited, using the projected unit method.
A full valuation is currently being camed out by Watson Wyatt Limited, the results of which are expected late summer 2007,

As aresult of the 31 March 2004 vaiuation it became possible to separately identify the underty ng assets and liabiities which relate to the
Burberry Group. Therefore, since ihe valuation, Burbery Group has accounted for its proportiorate share of the overall defined benefit
obligaticn, scheme assets and costs.

The valuation of the GUS Pension Scheme used for Burberry Group's IAS 19 disclosures for the year to 31 March 2007 has been based

on an update of the 31 March 2004 vaiuation. As at 31 March 2007, this update showed that there was an excess in the value of the assets
of the GUS Pension Scheme, when compared to the value of the liabiliies, on the basis set out below. Burberry Group's proportionate share
of this excess was approximately £5.7m (2006: £1.8m) before allowing for defered tax. This s.mlus has been restricied as explained above.

Burbery Group's disclosures in respect of its continued participation in the GUS Pension Scheme are shown below. The disclosures are
in accordance with 1AS 19 and the Group recognise all gaing/osses immediately through the SORIE.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

18 Retirement benefit obligations continued

The valuation assumptions

T ) . L - i L a - o H N .
R O Y N R TR R B N B S N LN & 0] I LA N L B S P I I & N S L S UTIR TN

as these R e i e (U Porsant o ree 3 e b 0 ey

Yaar o
31 March
2007

%

A 5.4%
e = o - 3.1%

Bl mpdm, v rengear 49%
R N A LA AU S N S AN UR RN U IS LR N T S 3.1%
Fopu oo are it asses 71%

Topepewpe el et o DI st s G e d tyy et et
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2007 next year .
% %
Eoptos 69% 8.1% b S
Fraend 1ol fen e o cdne S e 16% 5.0% N o
ONNE 15% 4.6% . <7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED
18 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Amaounts for the current and pravious two periods are as folows:
As at Asat As at
31 March 31 March 3% March
2007 2006 2005
£m £m tm
Defined benefit obligation (37.8) (39.4} (35.0)
Market value of agsets 435 41.2 34.0
Surmplus/{deficit) 57 1.8 (1.0}
Restricted recognition of assets (5.7 (1.8) -
Deficit recognised - - (1.0)
Experience adjustments on liabilities 2.7 3.3 2.9
Experience adjustments on assets 0.7 58 1.4
The amounts recognised in the Incomes Statement are as follows:
Year lo Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m om
Current senvice cost (included in net operating costs} {1.0) 0.9
Past service cost (included in net operating costs) 0.1 -
Interest cost (included in net finance income) (1.9 (1.8}
Expected return on plan assets {(included in net finence income) 2.7 2.3
Total recognised in the income statement (0.1) ©.4)
The amount recognised in the SORIE is as follows:
Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m m
Gain/(loss) on liabilities 27 (3.3}
Gain on assets 0.7 58
Total gain 34 25
Restricted recognition of assets (3.9) (1.8
Total {loss)/gain included in the SORIE in the year (0.5) 07
Cumulative actuarial gain included in the SORIE (1.3) 0.8
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
As As
Y Mar:r: 2 mc?:
2007 2006
£m £m
Opening defined benefit obligation (39.4) (35.0)
Curent service cost (1.0 0.9
Past senvice cost 01 -
interest cost {1.9) (1.8)
Employee contributions {0.2) {0.2)
Actuarial gain/loss) on liabilities 2.7 (3.3)
Benefits paid 1.9 1.8
Closing defined benefit obligation (37.8) {39.4)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

18 Retirement benefit obligations continued

Changas n the tar value of the plan asseis are as folows
¢

As at A

31 March EAA

2007 e

£m

Openng lar vaue of plan assets 41.2 443
Expacted etum 2.7 3
Actuanal gan on asseals 0.7 H8
Cortrbuiors pad by employer 0.6 o7
Corirbuiors pad by employee 0.2 2
Beneafils paid (1.9) "8,
Closing fair value of plan assets 43.5 4132

The aciua resitn o ihe plan assats nihe vear io 31 March 2007 was £3 4m 2C06 28 '

Burbery Grouo's iolal contabuiions o the GUS Pensior Scharme lunng e vear ended 31 Marer 2007 were £0 8 120068 L0 7
The Group excacts to contrpute £0 4min the yaar t0 3 March 2708

Supplemental executive retirement plan US

Rose Mare Bravo partic pates n ihis plar as expianed o the Beport on Direciors’ Remureration and related matiers Payimer s e made
o *he Supplemental executive 1etrermen: plan Dased or 4 Herce vage o saary and Denaits  Nlerost S eared on the sehorme at a rae
of 3 5% (2006 4 6%)

Retirerment indemnities France
Burbery France S A offers wmp sum benefiis at ietremert 10 all empioyees thal are emrployad by ihe Compary hased or e engin
ciservce ad saary There are Mo assens Pald by Burbery Group companies nelalicn (o i s cornmimeny

Burbermy (Tarwan) Co. Lid retirement scheme

Eurbarry (Tarvan) Co Lid offers lump sum benelits at retrement (e omployees tansioned from one of the previous operators based on the
ength of sarace up lo dale of vanster he 1 August 2005 ard saary al retrenant There are o agsets held by Burbersy Group comparies
nreabcn ¢ s cemmament

Startng from 1 August 2005, all ermpioyees of the Company omad he deined contnbunon scheme oneraied nder .oca alour org narc.e

Defined cantribution schemes

Burbeny stakehclder plan UK

Trrs olan was riroouced on 1 Aprl 2006 when the GUS money p renase pension plan UK ¢ osed jor Buherry errployeas Al UK
aployees are ebgile 10 paricnate n s scherme The assess of this screme are hela separaely » an ndaperdenily aarmmsicrad iune

Burberry money purchase plan US

Burbery Group administers a money purchase plan 1 the US a4 11« scherme), which covers all eligible full- time empiovees whio have
reached the age of 21 and have comrpleed one full vear of servce The assels of the schemz are neld separately irom those of Burberry
Groun 1 an ndependently adminisieraa fund

Burberry Asia Limited retirement scheme
Burberry Croap administers a manay purchase plan m Hong Kong which covers all elgible full tine employess The assets of the schema
are held separalely ‘rom (nose of Buiberry Group v ar ndependler tly adrnistered fund

GUS money purchase pension plan UK

g pian wals nrodaced durng tne year ended 37 Merer 838 with the: arm of provding pension benels for those GUS greup envpioyees

r e UK wio, hithento, had been nahgble tor GUS delined benalit pension schemea membersing Cn 31 March 2006 all Burbarry cmnloyeas
cansed 1o b members of this schame Bmployecs had the choize U tarsier ther pensons 1o e Burberry stakeholder plar UK or 12 privale
scneme of ther choce The assets of this scheme were held separately irom those of GUS pic n ar mdependertly adminsigred fund

19 Provisions for liabilities and charges

Progurr,

oo

.

As at 1 Apr. 2806 248
Relgased d.rng the year 28

As at 31 March 2007 -

Proparty obluai ors arose rom ihe porralo of lsasehnd chegat one which the Group maniars ard were released dunng the year
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20 Bank overdrafts and borrowings
As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m

Unsecured:

Bank overdrafts 74.2 51.2
Bank borrowings 60.0 50.0
Total 134.2 101.2

Bank overdrafts represent balances on cash pooling arangements in the Group. The effective interest rate for the overdraft balances
is 4.5% (2006: 5.3%).

A £200m five year multicurmrency revoiving facility was agreed with a syndicate of third-party banks commencing on 30 March 2005.
At 31 March 2007, the amount drawn down was £60m (2006: £50m). This drawdown was made in Sterling. Interest is charged on
this loan at UBOR plus 0.325% per annum and the borrowing matures on 22 June 2007.

21 Trade and other payables

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m om

Unsecured:
Trade creditors 56.8 28.0
Other taxes and social security costs 6.4 8.0
QOther creditors 19.4 189
Accruals and deferred income 78.1 67.5
Deferred consideration ior acquisitions 10.0 8.5
Total 170.7 126.9

Deferred consideration of £10m {2006: £5m) due within one year arose from the acquisition of the Burbery business in Korea. Deferred
consideration arising on the Burberry Taiwan acquisition was fully paid in the year {2006: £1.5m).

22 Share capital and reserves

2007 2006
Autr=ced share capta! &m fm
1,909,999,908,000 (2006: 1,999,999,998,000} ordinary shares of C.05p (2006: 0.05p) each 1,000.0 1,000.0
Total 1,000.0 1.000.0
A zted. casd up and fuy pad share captal Norrber £m
Ordinary shares ¢f 0.05p (2006: Q.05p) each

As at 1 April 2006 446,712,463 0.2
Afotied on exercise of IPO Onption Scheme awards during the year 3,347,919 -
Cancelled on repurchase of own shares (12,281,000} -
As at 31 March 2007 437,778,382 0.2
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22 Share capital and reserves conlinued

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity
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23 Financial commitments

Burberry Group has commitmenits relating to future minimum lease payments under non-cance’able operating leases as follows:

As at 31 Masch 2007 As a1 31 March 2006

Land and Ltand and
buildings Other Totat budngs Otrer Toa
£m £m £m tm £m om

Amounts faling due:

Within one year 305 1.0 315 26.0 1.3 27.3
Between two and five years 84.5 1.5 86.0 80.2 1.5 81.7
Afier five years 103.0 08 103.8 112.2 2.7 114.9
Total 218.0 33 221.3 218.4 223.9

The financial commiimenis for operating lease amounts calculated as a percentage of tumaover (‘tumover leases™) have been based on the
minimum payment that is required under the terms of the relevant lease. Under certain tumover leases, there are no minimums and therefore
no financial commitment is included in the table above. As a result, the amounts charged te the Income Staterment may be materially higher

than the financial commitment at the prior year end.

Where renta) agreements include a contingent rental, this contingent rent is generally calculated as a percentage of tumover. Escalation
clauses increase the rental to either cpen market rent, a stipulated amount in the rental agreement, or by an inflaticnary index percentage.

There are no significant restrictions imposed by these lease agresments.
The total of future minimum sublease payments to be received under non-cancellable subleases is as follows:

Land and budngs
As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Amounits falling due:
Within one year 0.1 01
Between two and five years 0.4 0.4
After five years 0.8 09
Total 1.3 i.4
24 Capital commitments
As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m tm
Capital commitments contracted but not provided for
- property, plant and equiprment 25 35
- intangible assets c.1 0.1
Total 2.6 36

Contracted capital commitments represent contracts entered into by the year end and future work in respect of major capital expenditure

projecis where activity has commenced by the year end relating to property, plant and equipment.
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25 Contingent liabilities
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27 Financial risk management
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27 Financial risk management continued
(i) Credit risk
The Group has no significant cencentrations of credit risk. It has policies in place to ensure that wholesale sales of products are made to

customers with an appropriate credit history, Sales to retail customers are made in cash or via major credit cards, In addition, receivables
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

With respect to credfit risk arising from other financial assets, which comprise cash and short-term deposits and certain derivative instruments,
the Group's exposure to credit risk arises from the default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the camying value of these
instruments. The Group has policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any financial ingtitution.

{iii) Liquidity risk

The Group financial risk management policy aims to ensure that sufficient cash is maintained 1o meet foreseeable needs and close out
market positions. Due te the dynamic naiure of the underlying business, the Group treasury dgpartiment aims to maintain flexibility in funding
by keeping committed credit lines avallable. For further detalls of this, see note 20.

{iv} Cash flow interest rate risk
The Group's exposture to market risk for changes in interest rates, relates primerily to cash, shert-term depasits and extemal bomowings.

The external borrowings are linked to the LUBOR rate, while cash and shot-term borrowings are affected by local market rates around the
Group. The bomowings at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate rigk.

Currently, this risk is not hedged as the risk is not considered significant. This situation is maonitored by the Group treasury departiment.

(a) Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
Set out balow is a comparison by category of book values and fair values of Burberry Group's financial assets and financial liabifties:

Book and farva'e

As at As at

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

Prerary fmancal nstruments he' or ssued 10 fnance the (ieun's operalicns. £m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 72.0 70.2
Short-term deposits 59.4 43.5
Total financial assets 131.4 113.7
Interest bearing borrowings (134.2) {101.2)
Cther financial ligbilities (20.4) (23.9)
Total financial liabilities (154.6) {125.1)
Total net financial liabilities (23.2) (11.4)

The nominal value less impaimrmeant provision of trade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair value.

2007 2008
Dervatve franca! nsinuments he'td io manage the curency profe £m ttm
Forward foreign currency contracts

- book value 4.3 0.7
— fair value 4.3 0.7
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27 Financial risk management continued

Fair value methods and assumptions
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27 Financial risk management continued
Financial liabilites
Tha interest rate risk profile of Burbermy Group's financial liabiities by cumency is as follows:

Financal
Floating liabites
rate on which
fnancial no rterest
tabltes 5 payabls Total
Curerxy £m £m om
As at 31 March 2007
Sterling 62.1 121 74.2
LS Dollar 145 8.6 211
Euro 20.2 1.0 21.2
Other currencies 37.4 0.7 38.1
Total financial liabilities 134.2 20.4 154.6
As at 31 March 2006
Sterling 50.0 18.6 66.6
US Dollar - 5.2 5.2
Furo 27.7 1.3 29.0
Other currencies 235 0.8 243
Total financial liabilities 101.2 23.9 1251
The floating rate financial liabilites at 31 March 2007 and 2006 incurred interest based on relevant national LIBOR egquivalents.
The floating rate financial liabilities at 31 March 2007 and 2006 include overdraft balances of £74.2m (2006: £51.2m).
(c) Maturity of financial liabilities
The maturity profile of the carmying amount of Burbery Group's financial liabilities, other than shori-term trade creditors and aceruals,
are as follows:
Other
Deferred financial
Debt consideration liabilities. Total
£m Em £m £m
As at 31 March 2007
In one year or less, or on demand 134.2 10.0 - 144.2
In more than one year, but not more than two years - - 1.9 1.9
In more than two years, but not more than three years - - 1.0 1.0
In more than three years, but not mors than four years - - 09 0.9
In more than four years, but not more than five years - - 08 0.8
In more than five years - - 58 58
Total financial liabilities 134.2 10.0 10.4 1546
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27 Financial risk management continued

As at 31 March 2006
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28 Employee costs

Staff costs, including directors’ emolurnents, durirg the vear are as shown below. The directors’ emoluments are separately disclosed in the
Report on Directors’ Remuneration and related matiers. This includes gains arising on the exercise of share options,

Year o Year o

31 March 31 Masch

2007 2006

£m &

Wages and sglaries 143.5 124.7
Social security costs 16.5 13.9
Share-based compensation (all awards settled in shares) 10.8 7.4
Other pension costs (see note 18) 3.2 2.7
Total 174.0 148.7

The average number of full time eguivalent employees (including directors) during the vear was as follows:
Number of emcioyeas

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

Europe (excluding Spain) 2,415 2,149
North America 1,026 Q02
Asia Pacific 735 683
Spain 1,042 o7
Total 5218 4,651

Share options granted to directors and employees

The share cption schemes have been valued using the Black-Scholas option pricing model. The Senior Executive Restricted Share Plan
2004, which has market based performance conditions attached, has been valued using the Black-Scholes option pricing modei with

a discount applied to this valus, based on information obtained by running a Monte Carlo simu'ation model on the scheme.

Where applicable, equity swaps have been entered into to cover future Employers' National Insurance liability {or overseas equivalent) that
may arise in respect of these schemes.

SAYE share option scheme

A Save As You Eam (SAYE) share option scheme offering GUIS plc ardinary shares was introduced for employees in the UK by GUS plc

in the year to 31 March 2002, with a further opticn scheme offered to all UK employees of GUS pic in the year to 31 March 2003. For both
of the grants made, employees were entitled to save for either three years or five years.

As a result of the demerger from GUS plc on 13 December 2005, the employeas who held optons at this date as pari of the GUS SAYE
share option scheme had six months from the date of the demarger 1o exercise these options. At 31 March 2007 there were no shares
under option (2006: 129,748 at a weighted average exercise price of 413p).

The administrative costs of this scheme have not been bome by Burbemy Group pic and are rot considered to be maiterial.

On 23 June 2006 a Save As You Eam {SAYE) share option scheme offering Burberry Group pic ordinary shares was Introduced for all
employees in the UK, Eurcpe and Asia Pacific, with a further option scheme offered 1o all Amercan employees of Burberry Group pic
on 30 March 2007 . For bath of the grants made, employees are entitled 10 save for three years.

The options granted on 23 June 2006 and 30 March 2007 are exercisable from 30 September 2009 and 31 March 2010 raspectively
and are dependent on continued employment, as well as a saving obligation over the vesting period. The exercise price for thesa options
is calculated at a 20% discount to market price over the thvee dea'ing days preceding the grant date. Three day averages are calculated
by taking midd'e market quotations of & Burberry Group plc share from the London Stock Exchange.

The far value of the options granted has been calculated using a risk-free rate of 4.9%, expected volaiility of 25.2% and an expected
dividend yield of between 1.6% and 2.1%. The far values per oplion for these grants were datermined as £1.20 and £2.97 respectively.

Expected volatility was determined by calcutating the historic annualised standard devation of the continuously compounded rates of retumn
on the shares over a period of time, prior to the grant, equivalent to the life of the option. As share orice information was only available for
Burberry Group plc from July 2002 an average of a comparator group of companies was Used prior to this date. The average expected
volatlity over the life of the option was used.
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‘ 28 Employee costs continued
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28 Employee costs continuad

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms:

Number of Mumber 6

shares under shares under

option as at ophon as at

31 March 31 March

QOciontom 2007 2006
11 Juty 2002 - 11 July 2012 501,250 3,610,000
Total 501,250 3,610,000

iii) Burberry Seniar Executive Restricted Share Plan 2004
Between August and November 2006 awards in respect of a total of 2,352,546 (2006: 2,4 13,206) ordinary shares were made to directors
and senicr management under the 2004 RSP

The eptions vest in three stages, 50% are exercisable afier three years, 25% are exercisable after four years and 25% are exercisable

after five years. The vesting of these share options is dependent on two performance conditions. Vestirg of RSP shares is based 50%

on Burberry's three year Total Shareholder Retum {"TSR") relative to peers and 50% on three year growth in profit before taxation (‘PBT").
Awards vest in full only if Burbemy achigves at least upper quartile TSR compared to its global peers and at least 15% per annum profit
growth (curency adjusted), and the executive remains in employrnent with Burberry for at least five years. A proportion of an award (12.5%})
may vest if TSR performance excesds the median of the peer group or if PBT growth excesds 5% per annum over three years. The vesting
of these share opiions is also dependent on continued employment over the vesting period. The exercise price of these share options is £nil.

Shares have been purchased by the Burbemy Group pic ESOP Trust to meet obligations under this plan. Movements in the number of share
options outstanding are as follows:

Numbaer of Number of

shares under shres under

option as at cplon as at

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

Outstanding at 1 April 3,565,477 1,342,592
Granted during the year 2,352,546 2,413,206

Lapsed during the year {25,000) (190,321)
Outstanding at 31 March 5,893,023 3565477
Exercisable at 31 March - -

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms:

Number of Number of

shares under chayes under

option as at cobon as at

31 March 31 March

Opuenienn 2007 2006
2 August 2004 - 2 August 2014 1,322,592 1,322,592
21 July 20058 - 21 July 2015 1,709,411 1,734,411
31 January 2006 - 31 January 2016 508,474 508,474
10 August 2006 — 10 August 2016 2,278,837 -
1 Septernber 2006 - 1 September 2016 20,000 -
27 November 2006 - 27 November 2016 53,709 -
Total 5,893,023 3,565,477

For the awards made on 10 August 2006 the fair value for those restricted shares with the PBT perfomance condition was determined
as £4.76 by applying the Black-Scholes option pricing model. A discount was applied to the restricted shares with the TSR performance
condition, by applying the Monte Carlo model. The fair value for these restricted shares was determined o be £2.87.

For the awards made on i Septernber 2006, the fair value for those restricted shares with the PBT performance condition was determined
as £4.84 by applying the Black-Scholes option pricing model. A discount was applied to the restricted shares with the TSR performance
condition, by applying the Monte Carlo model. The fair value for these restricted shares was determined to be £2.87.

For the awards made on 27 Novernber 2006, the fair value for those restricted shares with the PRT performance conditions was determined
as £5.90 by applying the Black-Scholes option pricing modsal. A discount was applied to the resticted shares with the TSR performance
condition, by applying the Monte Carle model. The fair value for these restricted shares was determined 1o be £3.56.
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28 Employee costs continued
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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28 Employee costs continued
Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their weighted average exercise price are as follows:

Murnber of Mermber of

Weighted shares under Weored shaes unoer

average option as at average opien as at

exercise 31 March exercse 31 March

price 2007 prce 2006

Quitstanding at 1 April 230.0p 842,505 230.0p 2,456,683

Exercised during the year 230.0p (245,419) 230.0p {1.814,178)

Qutstanding at 31 March 230.0p 597,086 230.0p 842,505

Exercisable at 31 March 230.0p 597,086 230.0p 842,505

The weighted avarage share price for the exercises in the year was £5.51.

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms and exercise prices:

Number of Number of

shares under shares undler

option as at opton as at

Exercise 31 March 31 March

Opton term price 2007 2006

11 July 2002 — 11 Juy 2012 230.0p 597,086 842,505

Total 597,086 842,505

vi) The Burbermy Group plc Executive Share Option Scheme 2002
During the previous financia! years options were granted to directors in respect of ordinary shares in the Company under the Executive Share
Option Scheme. No options weare granted in the current financial vear (2006: 833,333 at an exercise price of £4.23).

The gptions vest in three stages, 33% are exercisable after one year, 33% are exercisable after two years and 33% are exercisable after three
years. The vesting of these share options is dependent on continued employment over the vest ~g period.

Movements in the number of share options cutstanding and their weighted average exercise pnce are as fofllows:

Number of Nurmnber of

Weightod shares under Weghted thares under

average option as at aveago optonas et

exercise 31 March exeTsa 31 Mach

price 2007 prea 2006

Outstanding at 1 April 342.0p 3,935,492 315.4p 4,183,378
Granted during the year - - 423.0p 833,333
Lapsed during the year 356.2p (36,660} 361.7p (221,091}
Exercised during the year 330.1p  (1,876,983) 274.8p (860,128}
Qutstanding at 31 March 357.6p 2,021,849 342.0p 3,935,452
Exercisable at 31 March 307.0p 932,740 320.0p 1,093,276

The weighted average share price for the exercises in the year was £5.73.
Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms and exercise prices:

Number of Number of

shares under shares under

option as at Cptonas at

Exercise 31 March 31 March

Cpton term price 2007 2006
13 June 2003 - 12 June 2013 258.0p 551,915 1,411,508
2 August 2004 — 2 August 2014 378.0p 914,379 1,690,850
21 July 2005 - 21 Jduy 2035 423.0p 555,555 833,333
Total 2,021,849 3,935,492
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED
28 Employee costs continued
Movemenits in the number of share options outstanding are as folkows:
Number of Mrrber of
shares under chates under
option as at octonas at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
Qutstanding at 1 April 1,074,522 221,703
Granted during the year - 034,473
tapsed during the year (3,049) (131,854)
Outstanding at 31 March 1,071,473 1,074,522
Exercisable at 31 March - -
Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following tems:
Number of Nurnber of
shares under shares under
option as at optonas at
31 March 31 March
Opton tem 2007 2006
29 July 2004 — 29 July 2009 213,996 213,896
21 July 2005 - 21 July 2015 857,477 860,526
Total 1,071,473 1,074,522

29 Related party transactions

Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are relaled parties of the Company. have been eliminated on consolidation
and are not disclosed in this note. The only related party transactions refate to total compensation paid 1o key management, who are dafined
as the executive and non-executive direciors, The total compensation paid during the year was as follows:

Year to Year o

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

&m £m

Salaries and short-term benefits 6.2 4.3
Post-employment benefits 0.5 0.5
Share-based compensation 23 3.8
Total 9.0 86

In addition, aggregate gains on the exarcise of options in the year to 31 March 2007 were £14.2m (2005: £8.4m).

GUS plc and cther GUS related companies were related parties of the Burbery Group until 12 December 2005 as GUS plc owned the
majority sharehoiding in Burbemy Group ple, On 13 December 2005 Burberry Group demerged from GUS ple, services provided since
this date have been done s in accordance with the demerger agreement.

30 Events after the Balance Sheet date

On 21 March 2007, the UK Chancellor announced that the full rate of UK corporation tax would be reduced from 30% o 28% from April
2008. However, (his rate reduction has not been substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date and therefore as required by IAS 12,
deferred tax assets and liabiities {as set out in note 12} relaiing to the UK have been measured at the currently enacted tax rate of 30%.
The deferred tax charge that will arise on substantive enactment of the proposad change 1o the corporation tax rate is not expected io
have a material financial effect on the Group's effeciive tax rate for 2007/08.
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31 Principal subsidiaries
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FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

UK GAAP FRS
2003" 2004 2005 2005 2006 2007
Tumover by product £m tm £m gm £m Em
Womenswear 197.9 2257 2421 2421 249.3 305.5
Menswear 162.8 190.1 194.5 194.5 206.2 227.0
Accessories (including Childrenswear) 169.5 178.4 185.0 185.0 189.2 211.2
Other 5.1 14.6 155 155 17.14 20.5
Licensing 583 67.0 78.4 78.4 811 86.1
Total 593.6 675.8 71585 7155 7429 850.3
UK GAsP IFRS
2009™ 2004 2005 2005 2006 2007
Tumener by dastination £m £m em £m £m £m
Europe (excluding Spain) 159.3 191.0 188.0 188.0 216.3 2571
North America 140.5 162.4 165.8 165.9 180.4 199.3
Asia Pacific 147.0 162.6 186.5 186.6 2014 2231
Span 143.4 155.8 168.4 168.4 1341 151.8
Other 3.4 40 6.5 6.6 10.7 19.0
Total 5636 675.8 7155 715.5 7429 850.3
UK GAAP FRS
2003 2004 2005 2005 2006 2007
Tumaorer by operaticn £m £m £m £m £m £m
Retail 228.4 257.4 265.2 265.2 318.5 4101
Wholesale 306.9 351.4 371.9 371.9 3433 354.1
Licensing 58.3 67.0 78.4 78.4 81.1 86.1
Total 583.6 675.8 7155 7155 742.9 850.3
UK GaAP IFRS
2006" 2004 2005 2005 206 2007
Prott by operaton £m £m £m £m £m £m
Wholesale and Retall 64.3 86.6 g8.5 94.3 6.2 1117
Licensing 524 58.0 67.0 67.0 £69.4 734
EBIT® (before Atlas and Treorchy costs) 1186.7 1426 165.5 161.3 165.6 185.1
Net interest income/(expense) {0.9) 2.3 4.9 49 2.5 0.7}
Project Atlas costs - - - - (11.1) (21.6)
Treorchy closure costs - - - - - (6.5)
Bxceptional/material items (22.0) 22 08 - - -
Foreign currency loss on loans with GUS group
{pre-flotation) (2.3) - - - - -
Goodwill amortisation (6.4) 6.8) (6.8) - - -
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 85.1 140.3 164.4 166.2 157.0 156.3
Tax on profit on ordinary activities (32.9) (47.3) 54.5) (54.3) (50.8) (46.1)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation/
attibutable profit 522 83.0 1089 111.9 106.4 110.2
Margm analysis % % % % % %
Gross margin as percentage of umover 56.0 57.9 58.3 59.3 60.0 61.3
Wholesale and Retail FBIT? as a parcentage of tumover  12.0 14,2 155 14.8 14.5 14.6
Licensing EBIT® as a percentage of umover 899 B3.6 855 855 856 85.2
Total EBT®@ as a percentage of tumover 19.7 231 23.1 225 223 21.8

™ Year to 31 March 2003 has not been restated 1o refiect the impact of adopting FRS 17 "Ratirement Benefits” as the necessary data is not available.
@ Eamings before interest, taxation, goodwill amontisation and exceptional/material items.
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. . 2007
N pence
PR T et \ " .o . I8 i per share
3ase ean pgs por share 14 " 20l 227 2e 25.2
3 ear fas per share elore goockaed
POOMSET U A ewr ot A ARS e T ey 1 et IR BRE ] 23 " e 29.7
D e edar s per s R TR 2o Y AP 24.7
Torenrendr cogmper &b ope bel e et .
Proma T oarch e g e o ALES s T vy ey s T 23 E! - 29.1
Dnwrdper e UK GAAR cr o oz s s i v e to n/a
vt peer sre FRS or 3ot Biss A A o h 8.4
te) weslaRren d averaGe e OfF Droinany shares,
v ey e vioar Py 2 RS tad Do S e DR 446.1m
oorr o U GAAR e s taae s N BN to " T n/a
Tt i FRS 0 e 1 ins ] L L S i 3.0
¥ . . 2007
[T et i 1 ' 1 fm
Foaedd ASSETS st erts ano athor Stang e assets B2t T a ok T 179.5
Wonkee At e g cast dna bormowey s /34 0 6 s /46 KA 136.1
Orter rgerarn ot e ML) ‘g A o The (12.2)
Net operating assets vant, Aot PASEE PR £ 303.4
aw 2R B3 T e 116.9
COTrENT L S e NOr A L O CR ATy R SV ot (10.0}
Cast dl Dt < et oF pverdral® anc borrowr s 7494 Y NSIAE T4 Y 2 (2.8)
Taailon v ey detorrend xabons P! v 2U AR ReS LI (10.6)
Dvceneds goayalte RO A4 2' 7 -
Net assets B S 2294 RIS 4723 B 396.9
PR -
! . 2007
H £m
Opseral vy et L oetone (pctive,
Arert sanor Aod excaphongl s S a2 6B 1Ol H1 3 TE 6 185.1
Progeae AT e 7 st A (21.6}
NI R (L TN 6.5}
Cpwrdt g oA As oy 1 T ey e Ty Tt VS o Tt 157.0
[:p{ L s e SR LA T
RS e b it o A A U T4, Falal FoRE 244 PRI 26.7
U S I U (T B S
JARBEls ARGl nor cas o hrges o tF e ! "o 11
Chivrges in raspect ol omipioyess:
R HLNI S UASVERNE FEAFIN 36 P Uh ] 10.8
TSR DB RS ST RS e e H 29 Lo (33.4}
SRR Y LIS e 2l T 0 73 2o (33.8)
T S S T LA T B 2 TRy T e} PR 328
L LR RPN F R S LAY
Pwsdrres P B e it 50 THa TrE i ARG 161.2
Fur nase ot tang bler avd lEanaginie fixee 1 assets Sl HH 377 37 R (34.3}
Sute of tangioe el assals 0z ! 31 30 0.1
Net cash inflow from operations
adjusted for capital expenditure TR ESRS At IR et 127.0
LR A AT S SRR SR R L] St ke THerettom oo 1019
IR L I A 4 [ S U T M W ot [ A
119

BURBERRY GROUF PLC ANRMUAL REPCRT 20C5/0/7



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO
THE MEMBERS OF BUBRBERRY GROUP PLC

We have audited the parent Company financial statements of
Burberry Group pic for the year ended 31 March 2007 which
comprise the Balance Sheet and the related notes. These parent
Company financial statements have been prepared under the
accounting policies set out therein, We have also audited the
information in the Repoaort on Directors’ Remuneration end refated
matters that is described as having been audited.

We have reported separately on the Group financial statemenits
of Burberry Group plc for the year ended 31 March 2007,

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors’ respensibilities for preparing the Annual Report, the
Report on Directors’ Remuneration and related matters and the parent
Company financial statements in accordance with applicable taw
and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom
Generally Accepied Accounting Practice) are set out in the
Statement of Directors' Responsibilities.

Cur responsibility Is to audit the parent Company financial
statements and the part of the Report on Directors’ Remuneration
and related matters to be audited in accordance with relevani

lega! and regulatory requirements and Intemational Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland). This report, including the opinicn, has
been prepared for and only for the Company's members as a body
in accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1885 and
for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person
o whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come
save where expressly agreed by our pricr consent in writing.

We report 16 you our opinion as to whether the parent Compary
financial statements give a true and fair view and whather the parent
Company financial statements and the part of the Report on Directors
Remuneration and related matters to be audited have been property
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1885. We also
report to you whather in our opinicn the information given in the
Directors' Report is consistent with the parent Company financial
staterments. The information given in the Directors’ Report includes
that specific information presented in the Business and Financial
Review that is cross referred from the Business Review section

of the Directors’ Repaort.

In addition we report to you if, in our opinion, the Company has

not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the
information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information
specified by law regarding directors’ remuneration and other
transactions is not disclosed.

We read other information contained in the Annual Report and
consider whether it is consistent with the audited parent Company
financial statements. The other information comprises only the
Chaimman'’s Letter, Chief Executive's Letter, Financial Highlights,
Business and Financial Review, Risks, the Directors’ Repon, the
unaudited part of the Report on Directors' Remuneration and related
matters, the Corporate Governance Statement and the Corporata
Social Responsibility Staternent. We consider the implications for
our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or
material inconsistencies with the parent Company financial statements.
Our responsibilities do not extend to any other information.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ireland} issued by the Auditing Practices Board,
An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant
1o the amounts and disclosures in the parent Company financial
statements and the par of the Report on Directors’ Remuneration
and related matters to ba audited. It also includes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors
in the preparation of the parent Company financial statements, and
of whether the accounting policies are appropriate 1o the Company’s
circumstances, consistently applied and adsquately disclosed,

We planned and performed our audit s¢ as to obtain all the
information and explanatons which we consideraed necessary

in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance that the parent Company financial statements and the
part of the Report on Directors' Remuneration and related matters
to be audited are free from material misstatement, whether caused
by fraud or other iregularity or error. In forming our opinion we &'so
evaluated the overal adequacy of the presentation of infarmation in
the parent Company financial statements and the part of the Report
on Directors’ Remuneraton and related matters to be audited.

Opinion
in our opinion:

—the parent Company financial statemenits give a true and fair
view, in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, of the state of the Company’s affairs
as at 31 March 2007,

—the parent Company financial statements and the part of the
Report on Directors’ Remuneration and related matters to be
audited have been propery prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985.

— the information given in the Directors’ Report is consistant with
the parent Company financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Registered Audlitors
Landon

23 May 2007
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COMPANY BALANCE

SHEET

As at
31 March
2007
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Basis of preparation

Burberry Group plc (“the Campany™ is the parent Company of the Burbeny Group. Burberry Group pic is listed on the Londan Stock
Exchange and its principal business is investment.

Burberry Group is a kuxury goods manufacturer, wholesaler and retailer in Europe, North Amarica and Asia Pacific; licensing activity is also
camied out, principally in Japan. All of the companies, which compnrse Burberry Group, are owned by the Company directly or indirecily.

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis under the historical cost convention with the exception of financial
instrumenits which are included in the financial staternents at fair value and in accordance with applicable accounting standards in the UK
and the Companigs Act 1985.

B Accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set! out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. Changes to accounting policies and presentation are sat out
in note C.

i) Share schemes
Incentive plans
Employees in Burberry Group (including directors) receive certain share incentives, relating to Burberry Group pic shares,

The cost of the share incentives is measured with reference 1o the fair value of the equity instruments awarded at the date of grant.

The Black-Scholes option pricing mode! is used to determine the fair value of the award made. The impact of performance conditions

is not considered in determining the far value on the date of grant, except for conditions linked to the price of Burberry Group plc shares
i.e. market conditions. Vesting conditions which relate to non-market conditions are allowed for in the assumptions about the number

of aptions expected to vest. The estimate of the number of options expected 1o vest is revised at each Balance Sheet date,

The cost of the share-based incentives are recharged and recognised as an expense over the visting period of the awards in the entity
amploying the relevant employees receiving the share awards. A comesponding increase in equity Is recognised in Burbeny Group pic.

The proceeds received from the exercise of the equity instruments awarded, net of any directy attributable transaction costs, are credited
to share capital and share premium in Burbemy Group plc.

ii) Dividend distribution
Dividend distributicns to Burbermy Group plc’s shareholders are recognised as a liability in the per.od in which the dividends are approved
by the shareholders for the final dividend or paid in respect of the interim dividend.

iti) Investments in Group companies
Investments in Group companies are stated at cost, less any provision te reflect impaimment in vafue.

Loans to Group companies are considerad to be part of the net investmant in the subsidiary and any foreign exchange gain or losses
made of these loans is recognised in the profit and loss account.

iv) Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful economic Iife are not subject fo amortisation and are lested annugally for impaimment, Assets that are
subject io amortisation are reviewed for impainment whenever events or changes in circumstanco indicate that the carying amount may
nct be recoverable, An impaiment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carmying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is tha higher of an assst's fair value less costs te sell and valug in use. For the purpose of assessing impaimment,
assels are groupad at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).

v) Taxation including deferred tax

Deferred taxation is recognised as a liability or asset if transactions have occurred at the Balance Shest date that give rise 10 an obigaton

to pay more taxation in future, or a nght to pay less taxation in future. An asset is not recognised o the extent that the realisation of ecoromic
benefits in the future is uncertain, Deferred tax assets and lizbilities are not discounied.

vi) Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly atiributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity
as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where the Company purchasas its own equity share capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly atiributable
incrermental costs is deducted from equity attribuiable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares are canceled, reissued or disposed
of. Where such shares are subsequently sold or reissued, any consideration receivad, net of any directly attributable incremental ransaction
costs and the related income tax effects, is included in equity attributable to the Company’s eguty holders.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF BURBERRY GROUP PLC

CONTINUED

B Accounting policies continued

vil) Financial instruments
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

E Debtors continued

The maturity of debiors due after one year is as follows:

Asat Asat
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Between one and two years 665.6 0.5
Between two and threo years - 633.9
Between three and four yaars - -
Ower five years 16.6 15,9
Total 682.2 650.3
F Cash and cash equivalents
As et Asat
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Cash and cash eguivalents 0.7 0.8
Cash at bank and in hand eams interest based on the relevant LIBOR equivalents.
G Creditors payable within one year
As at Asal
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
gm gm
Unsecured:
Trading balances payable to Group companies 4041 470
Loan balances payable tc Group companies 50.4 A7.9
Accruals and deferred income 0.4 0.2
Tota) 90.9 95.1
H Creditors payable after one year
As at Asat
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Unsecured:
Amounts payable to Group companies 1,175.0 1,046.8
The maturity of long-term liabilties is as ollows:
As at As at
31 March 31 Mach
2007 2006
£m £€m
Between one and two years 810.4 257.7
Between two and three years - 7716
Between three and four years - -
Over five years 364.6 17.5
Total 1,175.0 1,046.8

The long-term liabilities are ifterest bearing. The interest raie incurred is based on refevant nationa: LIBOR eguivalents.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

J Contingent fiabilities

Burberry Group plc, together with Burberry Limited, Burbemy Spain SA and Burberry Asia Limited make up the Guarantor Group for a
£200m five year multicurrency revohving facility agreement which commeniced on 30 March 2005. The facility was co-ordinated by HSBC
{Co-ordinator and Agent) and the mandated lead amangers were Barclays Capital, HSBC Bank plc, Uoyds TSB Bark pic, The Rayal Bark
of Scotland pic and Societe General S.A. All have an equal commitment of £40m, and the interest incurred on this facility accrues at LIBOR
plus 0.325% per annum.

A potential liability may arise in the future if one of the Group members defaults on the loan facility. Each guarantor, including Burberry Group plc
would be kable 1o cover the amounis outstanding, including principal and interest elements.

K Related party transactions

GUS p'c and other GUS related companies were refated parties of Burberry Group pic in the prior year until 13 December 2005 as GUS plc
owned the majority shareho!ding in Burberry Group ple. On 13 December 2005 Burberry Group pic demerged from GUS plc and became
the ulimate parent Company of the Group.

Share repurchase programme
As part of the Share repurchase programme 13,063,825 ordinary shares were purchased by the Company from GUS in 20086, representing
a tota! cost, including expenses, of £52.2m. All of the ordinary shares purchased were cancelied.

L Events after the Balance Sheet date

On 21 March 2007, the UK Chancelior announced that the full rate of UK corporation tax would be reduced from 30% 10 28% from April
2008. However, this rate reduction has not been substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date and therefore as required by FRS 19,
defered tax assets and liabilities have been measured at the cumently enacted tax rate of 30%. The deferred tax charge that will arise
on subsiantive enaciment of the proposed change to the corporation tax rate is not expecied to have a material financial effect on the
Company's effeclive tax rate for 2007/08.

M Employee costs
No emplovees were employed by the Company during the year to 31 March 2007 (2006: ni).
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Burberry Group plc

18-22 Haymarket

London

SWI1Y 4DG

Telephone: +44 (0}20 7868 0000
Fax: +44 {0)20 7980 2650
www.burberrygroupplc.com
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THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION.

If you are in any doubt what action you should take, you are recommended to seek your own personal financial advice
immediately from your stockbroker, bank manager, solicitor, accountant or other independent financial adviser authorised

under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.
If you have sold or transferred all your shares in Burberry Group plc, ptease send this dogument, together with the accompanying
form of proxy, as soon as possible to the purchaser or transferee, or to the bank, stockbroker or other agent through whom you

made the sale or transfer for transmission to the purchaser or transferee.

BURBERRY GROUP PLC
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2007
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BURBERRY GROUP PLC
LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Registered in England and Wales
{N0.3458224)

Registered Office
18-22 Haymarket
London SW1Y 4DQ

12 June 2007

Only holders of Ordinary Shares of the Company are entitled to attend and vote at the Annugl General Meeting.
Other persons to whom this booklet is sent should regard it as for information only.

Dear Shareholder

Annual General Meeting: 12 July 2007

This letter accompanies the Annual Report and Accounts of Burberry Group plc (“the Company”) for the year ended 31 March
2007. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company and the resolutions to be proposed at the Annual General
Meeting are set out on pages 8 and 9 of this document.

In keeping with the Company’s practice, it is intended to call a poll on each of the resolutions set out in the Notice of Annual
General Meeting.

Resolutions 1 to 5, which will be proposed as Ordinary Resclutions, deal with the receipt of the accounts and the reports of the
directors and auditors of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2007, together with the approval of the Report on Directors’
Rernuneration, the declaration of a final dividend, the election of lan Carter and the re-election of John Peace as directors.

Biographical details of the directors, including those seeking election and re-election, are set out on page 51 of the Annual Report
and Accounts.

Auditors

Resolution 6 deals with the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors and Resolution 7 seeks authorisation for
the directors to determine the auditors’ remuneration for the year ending 31 March 2008. Both resolutions will be proposed as
Ordinary Resolutions.

Political donations and expenditure

Resolution 8, which will be proposed as an Ordinary Resolution, seeks authority from shareholders for the Company to make
donations or incur expenditure which would otherwise be prohibited by Part XA of the Companies Act 1985 (“the Act”), (as amended
by the Palitical Parties, Elections and Referendums Act 2000). This resolution seeks authority for the Company to exercise this
power up to a maximum amount of £25,000 during the period ending on the date of the Company’s Annual General Meeting in
2008. Resoluticn 9, which will also be proposed as an Ordinary Resolution, seeks a corresponding authority from sharehalders
for £25,000 for the same period, in relation to expenditure and donations by the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary,

Burberry Limited.

It is the Company's policy not to make donations to political parties and the Company has no intention of attering this policy.
However, the definitions in the Act of “donation”, “EU political organisation” and “EU political expenditure” are broadly drafted.
Accordingly, the Company wishes to ensure that neither it nor its subsidiary company inadvertently commits any breaches of
the Act through the undertaking of routine activities which would not normally be considered to result in the making of political
donations. The Act requires a separate resolution of the Company to be passed with respect to each subsidiary company
concerned.

Purchase of own shares

Resolution 10, which will be proposed as a Special Resolution, seeks shareholder approval for the Company to make market
purchases of up to 43,760,000 Ordinary Shares, being just under 10 per cent. of the issued share capital (excluding treasury
shares) as at 30 May 2007, This authority will be kept under review and the Company will only exercise the power of purchase
after careful consideration and in circumstances where, in the light of market conditions prevailing at the time, it is satistied that

it is in the best interests of the Company and of its shareholders generally to do so and where there would be a resulting increase
in earnings per share.




In addition to, and separatety from, repurchasing shares for cancellation, the Company may wish to repurchase some shares to

be held as treasury shares. Treasury shares are essentially shares which have been repurchased by the Company and which it is
aliowed to hoid pending either reselling them for cash, cancelling them or, if authorised, using them for the purposes of its employee
share plans. The directors believe that it is desirable for the Corpany to have this chofce. Holding the repurchased shares as treasury
shares would give the Company the ability to resell or transfer them quickly and cost-effectively and would provide the Company
with additional flexibility in the management of its capital base. No dividends will be paid on, and no voting rights will be exercised
in respect of, treasury shares. Shares held as treasury shares will not automatically be cancelied and will not be taken into account
in future calculations of earnings per share (unless they are subsequently resold or transferred out of treasury).

The total number of awards and options to subscribe for Ordinary Shares, which are outstanding as at 30 May 2007, is 1,093,336
representing approximately 0.25 per cent. of the issued share capital (excluding treasury shares) at that date. If the full authority
being sought under Resolution 10 was utilised, so reducing the issued share capital by an equivalent amount, the figure of 1,093,336
wauld represent approximately 0.28 per cent. of the issued share capital. No warrants over Ordinary Shares in the capital of the
Company are in existence as at 30 May 2007.

This authority will expire on the earier of 11 October 2008 and the conclusion of the Company’s Annual General Meeting to be held
in 2008.

Powers to allot shares and disapply pre-emption rights

Resolution 11, which will be proposed as an Ordinary Resolution, seeks to renew the authority conferred on directors by shareholders
at the Annual General Meeting in 2006 to allot unissued share capital, This authority is limited to the allotment of 145,870,000 Crdinary
Shares in the Company, having an aggregate nominal value of £72,835 (referred to in the resolution as the “Section 80 Amount”) and
which is just under one-third of the issued share capital {excluding treasury shares) of the Company as at 30 May 2007.

As at the date of this letter, the Company holds 23,680 of its Ordinary Shares as treasury shares, being just over 0.005 per cent.
of the issued share capital {excluding treasury shares) as at 30 May 2007.

Resolution 12, which will be proposed as a Special Resolution, renews the authority conferred on directors by shareholders at the
2006 Annual General Meeting to allot shares for cash in connection with a Rights Issue (as defined in the Company's Articles of
Association), without offering those shares pro rata to existing shareholders.

Resolution 13, which will be proposed as a Special Resolution, seeks a similar authority to that contained in Resolution 12 but
relates to the allotment of the Company's shares for cash otherwise than in connection with a Rights Issue. This authority would
be limited to the allotment of a maximum of 21,880,000 Ordinary Shares having an aggregate nominal value of £10,940 (referred
to in the resolution as the "Section 88 Amount”), and which represents approximately 5 per cent. of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 30 May 2007.

The directors consider that it is in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders generally that they should have the flexibility
conferred by the above authorities to make small issues of shares. for cash (on a pre-emptive or, where appropriate, a non pre-emptive
basis) as suitable opportunities arise, although they have no present intention of exercising any of these authorities. These authorities
will expire on the earlier of 11 October 2008 and the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in 2008.

Resolution 14, which will be proposed as a Special Resolution, seeks to extend the authority conferred on the directors under
Resolutions 12 and 13 so that it also applies to the sale by the Company of any of its shares held in treasury {(which, under the
technical provisions of the Act, would be treated as an allotment of equity securities for the purposes of the pre-emption regime
in the Act). This would allow the directors to sell shares held by the Company in treasury for cash without offering those shares
pro rata to existing shareholders (subject to the same limits that apply to the authority sought under Resolutions 12 and 13}.

Proposed Exceptional Performance Share Plan

Resolution 15, which will be proposed as an Ordinary Resolution, seeks shareholder approval for a new Exceptional Performance
Share Plan {the “Plan”}. Further details of the Plan are set out in the letter from David Tyler, Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee, which is set out below.

Electronic Communications

Resolution 16, which will be proposed as a Special Resolution, seeks to allow the Company to take advantage of legislation
introduced under the Companies Act 2006, which allows companies to make greater use of electronic communications with
shareholders (for example the Annual Report and Accounts could be delivered electronically if a shareholder consents). As a
consequence, the Company is proposing to amend the Company’s Articles of Association to further facilitate the use of electronic
communicaticns with shareholders via the Company's website or by email.

Recommendation

The directors consider that each of the proposed resolutions in the Notice of Meeting are in the best interests of the Company and
its shareholders as a whole and therefore unanimously recommend that you vote in favour of each of them, as they intend to do in
respect of their own beneficial holdings, where appropriate.

Yours faithfully

John Peace
Chairman




Dear Shareholder
Proposed grant of one-off awards under an Exceptional Performance Share Plan

Introduction

Burberry is a leading global luxury goods company operating in Europe, North America and Asia. Qur strategy is aimed at
maximising shareholder value by growing revenues significantly and delivering strong profit growth. Burberry competes for top
talent against other global luxury brands, many of which are based in the US. For the Group to ensure it can recruit, retain and
motivate executives with a proven track record and with the capability to grow shareholder value to the maximum), the Board
believes it must be abie to offer potential rewards comparable with those offered by its international competitors.

Angela Ahrendts joined the Board in January 2006 and was appointed Chief Executive Officer on 1 July 2006. Following her
appointment and the development of new plans for Burberry, the Remuneration Committee considered it timely to review
Burberry’s remuneration arrangements to support planned changes in the business.

The review highlighted the following in particular:

* to be able to compete effectively for talent in a tough global market, Burberry needs to be able to provide exceptional reward for
exceptional performance.

» however, current levels of reward for median performance should not be increased.

» the Burberry Co-Investment Plan does not conform to current shareholder guidelines as there is no secondary test on matching
shares.

As aresult of these findings, the Remuneration Committee proposes to:

s grant one-off awards under a new long-term incentive plan.

e introduce a three year secondary performance test for the Burberry Co-Investment Plan.

= introduce share ownership guidelines for executive directors.

These proposals are particularly important to Burberry's business and the critical need to attract, motivate and retain talent.

Grant of one-off awards under an Exceptional Performance Share Plan

The arrival of our new Chief Executive Officer and the development of new business plans by her and her management team
signal the intention for Burberry to focus on further significant growth. In order to incentivise senior management to achieve
stretching goals, Burberry proposes the introduction of a one-off long-term incentive plan, delivered in Burberry shares, to help
provide exceptional reward for exceptional performance. Participation in the proposed plan will be limited to the most senior
executives (between 10 and 20).

The maximum pay-out under this proposed Exceptional Performance Share Plan (the “EPP”) requires Burberry to double its
profits over the five year period from 2006 to 2011. A one-off grant of 850,000 shares is proposed for the Chief Executive Officer
(significantly lower for other executives). We estimate the fair value of the EPP to be about 32% of face value, reflecting the
stretching nature of the targets.

The proposed EPP awards would be based 50% on relative Total Sharehclder Return (“TSR") performance and 50% on growth in
profits over the three and four year performance periods to 2010 and 2011. No awards would vest unless Burberry’s TSR exceeds
the median of the comparator group or growth in profit before tax and amortisation of goodwill per share (“PBT") exceeds 50%
over the four year performance period to 2010 or 75% over the five year performance period to 201 1. For the performance peried
to 2011, maximum vesting would require Burberry's TSR to out-perform the median of our peers by at least 7% p.a. and would
require PBT growth of at least 100%.

The proposed TSR peer group is the same as that for awards to be granted in 2007 under the existing Burberry Senior Executive
Restricted Share Plan 2004.

A surmmary of the proposed EPP and the peer group is set out below,
Subject to shareholder approval at the Annual General Meeting, the EPP would commence in July 2007.
Burberry Senior Executive Restricted Share Plan 2004 (the “RSP”)

We are not proposing to make any changes to the RSP. For information, the estimated fair value of an award made under the RSP
is 38% of face value.




Introduction of share ownership guidelines for executive directors

The Remuneration Committee proposes introducing executive share ownership guidelines of three times base salary for the Chief
Executive Officer, one and half times base salary for other executive directors and one times salary for other participants in the
EPP. The guidelines would require executives to retain at least 50% of shares from any vested incentive share awards until the
individual ownership level is achieved.

Proposed changes to the Burberry Co-Investment Plan {the “Co-Investment Plan"}
Following discussions with shareholders during the year, Burberry now proposes to introduce a three year secondary performance
test on the Co-Investment Plan matching awards,

The primary performance test, which determines the size of the annual bonus awarded and the matching ratio, will continue to be
based on stretching financial performance targets, as determined by the Remuneration Committee at the start of each year.

Under new proposals, the match for the most senior executives would be based on three year Group financial performance, with
the maximum 2:1 match being earned for PBT per share growth of 7% p.a. or greater for the first cycle. The performance
conditions attaching to Co-Investment Plan matching shares will be as follows for the first cycle:

* No vesting for PBT growth below 5% p.a.

e 25% vesting for PBT growth of 5% p.a.

s 50% vesting if PBT growth is 6% p.a.

* 100% vesting {i.e. 2:1 match) if PBT growth equals or exceeds 7% p.a.

Straight-line between each of these points

For the purpose of the Co-Investment Plan, PBT is defined as profit before tax and amortisation of goodwill per share and would
be measured on a constant exchange rate basis.

If the executive leaves within three years, matching shares would generally be forfeited, as under the current rules of the
Co-Investment Plan.

The proposed changes would reduce the estimated fair value of the Co-Investment Plan from 62% to 48% of the maximum
bonus opportunity.

Documents available for inspection

The full draft rules of the EPP are available for inspection from today’s date at the offices of Norton Rose, 3 More London
Riverside, London SE1 2AQ during normal business hours on any weekday (Saturday, Sundays and public holidays excepted)
unitil the Annual General Meeting and also at the Meeting from 9.15am until its conclusion.

Recommendation
The Remuneration Committee are of the opinion that the proposed EPP is in the best interests of Shareholders and recommend
that you vote in favour of Resolution 15.

Yours faithfully

David Tyler
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee




APPENDIX

Summary of the main features of the proposed Burberry Exceptional Performance Share Plan

General

The operation of the Burberry Exceptional Performance Share Plan {the “EPP”) will be supervised by the Company’s Remuneration
Committee, the members of which are the Chairman and the non-executive directors. None of the executive directors are members
of the Committee.

Eligibility
All employees in the Company (including executive directors) will be eligible to participate in the EPP at the discretion of the
Remuneration Committee.

Grant of Awards
Awards may only be granted within six weeks of the EPP’s approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, or at any
other times considered by the Remuneration Committee to be exceptional.

No payment will be required for the grant of an award. Awards are neither transferable nor pensionable.

Individual limit
The maximum number of award shares that may be held by any participant under the EPP will be 1,000,000 shares.

Limits on the issue of shares

The rules of the EPP permit awards to be granted over new issue shares or shares purchased in the market. The number of

new shares that may be issued under the EPP or any other employee share scheme will be restricted to 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company over any ten year period. Share awards and options granted before the Company’s flotation shall not be
taken into account for these purposes.

Vesting of awards

An award of shares under the EPP will normally begin vesting on the third anniversary of its date of grant to the extent that
the applicable performance conditions have been satisfied (see below) and provided that the participant is still employed by
the Burberry Group. 50% of the award is capable of vesting after three years and the remaining 50% after four years.

In the event of a participant's death, an award will vest immediately but on a time pro-rated basis. For participants who cease
employment due to injury, disability, redundancy, agreed retirement or the sale of their employing business or company, awards
will be pro-rated for time up to the date of cessation and will vest as described above to the extent that the performance
conditions have been satisfied. For all other leavers, including those who resign, awards will lapse except that in exceptional
circumstances the Remuneration Committee may determine otherwise.

In the event of a takeover, scheme of arrangement, or winding up of the Company, EPP awards will be pro-rated for the time
elapsed in the relevant performance period and the performance conditions will be applied without any variation to reflect the
premature termination of the performance periods unless the Remuneration Committee decides that a variation is appropriate.

Participants will not be required to make any payment to acquire vested shares.

Dividends
Participants will be entitled to the value of dividends that would have accrued on their awards that vest, unless at the time
an award is granted the Remuneration Committee determines otherwise.

Performance conditions applying to awards

All EPP share awards will be subject to the performance conditions as set out below. The Remuneration Committee intends the
EPP to reward exceptional performance and has defined this for the purposes of the EPP as being from upper quartile to upper
decile performance. The performance conditions will require the Company’s TSR to exceed the median of a comparator group

of 20 peers and the cumulative PBT per share to meet or exceed 50% over four years from 2005/06 (and 75% over five years from
2005/06). Full vesting would require TSR to exceed the median of the comparator group by 8% p.a. to 2010 (7% p.a. to 2011) and
cumulative PBT per share from 2005/06 to exceed 75% over four years from 2005/06 and 100% over five years from 2005/06.

The performance periods will be measured from 2005/06 for PBT and from 1 April 2007 for the purposes of the relative TSR
measured to the end of the financial years 2010 and 2011.

The comparator group comprises the following companies:

Bulgari Geox Luxottica Group PPR

Coach Hermés International LVMH Moét Hennessy Louis Vuitton Saks
Compagnie Financiere Richemont Hugo Boss Nike Swaltch
Estée Lauder Inditex Nordstrom Tiffany & Co.

Fossil Liz Claiborne Polo Ralph Lauren Tod’s




Due to the relatively small number of companies in the peer group, the Company proposes to use TSR percentage out-performance

as the measure of performance rather than a ranking as it provides better shareholder alignment and is more robust (i.e. less
sensitive to TSRs of individual comparators and less sensitive to TSR clustering). Maximum TSR out-performance targets for
Burberry have been defined as 8% p.a. and 7% p.a. over three and four years respectively; historical analysis shows these
performance levels would have constituted upper quartile to upper decile performance. This is in addition to a very strong
TSR out-performance in the last twelve months.

50% of an EPP share award will be subject to TSR performance as follows:

Burberry TSR Burberry TSR Percentage of shares
vs. comparator group to 2010 vs. comparator group to 2011 that vest
Less than median Less than median 0%
Median Median 0%

Between Median and Median
plus 8% p.a.

Between Median and Median
plus 7% p.a.

Straight line between 0% and 100%

Above median plus 8% p.a.

Above median plus 7% p.a.

100%

TSR performance will be based on the three month average share price to 31 March 2007 to the three month average share price
to 31 March 2010 (50% of the TSR-based share award) and 31 March 2011 (remaining 50%) with dividends reinvested. TSR will
be measured on a common currency basis.

50% of an EPP share award will be subject to PBT per share growth as follows:

B Burberry PBT per share Burberry PBT per share Percentage of shares
growth to 2010 growth to 2011 that vest
Less than 50% Less than 75% 0%
50% 5% 0%

50% to 75%

75% to 100%

Straight line between 0% and 100%

Above 75%

Above 100%

100%

PBT is profit before tax and amortisation of goodwill per share and will be measured on a constant exchange rate basis for the
purpose of the EPP. The base year is the year ended 31 March 2006, with PBT defined as PBT pre-Atlas costs.

Rights attaching to shares
Ordinary Shares allotted when an award is exercised will rank equally with all other Ordinary Shares of the Company in issue.

Shareholder rights
Awards of restricted shares shall not confer any shareholder rights, for example, the right to vote the shares or receive any
dividend, until the award has vested and the participant has received the shares.

Variation of capital

In the event of any variation of share capital including a capitalisation issue, a discounted rights issue, a sub-division or consolidation
of shares, or a reduction in capital, or any other variation of the Company's capital, the Remuneration Committee may make such
adjustments as it considers appropriate to adjust the number of shares subject to an award and the individual limit.

Alterations to the Plan

The Remuneration Committee may, at any time, alter or add to the rules of the EPP in any respect, provided that the prior approval
of shareholders is obtained for any alterations or additions that are to the advantage of participants in respect of the rules governing
eligibility, limits on participation, the overall limits on the issue of shares, terms of exercise, the rights attaching to the shares
acquired and the adjustment of awards.

The requirement to obtain the prior approval of shareholders will not, however, apply to any minor alteration made to benefit the
administration of the Plan, to take account of a change in legislation or to obtain or maintain favourable tax, exchange control or
regulatory treatment for participants or for any company in the Croup.




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Burberry Group plc (“the Company™} will be held at the British Academy
of Film and Television Arts, 195 Piccadilly, London W1J SLN on Thursday, 12 July 2007 at .30 am to transact the following business:

To consider and, if thought fit, pass resolutions 1 to 9, 11 and 15 as Ordinary Resolutions and resolutions 10, 12, 13, 14 and 16
as Special Resclutions:

1. Toreceive the Company's accounts for the year ended 31 March 2007 and the reports of the directors and auditors thereon.

2. To approve the Report on Directors’ Remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2007, set out on pages 65 to 73 of the
Company's Annual Report and Accounts.

3. To declare a final dividend of 7.625p per Ordinary Share.
4. To elect lan Carter as a director of the Company.
5. Tore-elect John Peace as a director of the Company.

6. To re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors of the Company, to hold office until the conclusion of the next
general meeting at which accounts are laid before the Company.

7. To authorise the Board to determine the auditors’ remuneration.

8. That, pursuant to the Political Parties, Elections and Referendums Act 2000 and in accordance with section 347C of the
Companies Act 1985 (the “Act”), the Company be and it is hereby authorised to make “donations” to “EU political organisations”
and to incur “EU political expenditure” (within the meaning of Section 347A of the Act as amended by the Pglitical Parties,
Elections and Referendums Act 2000} in an aggregate amount not exceeding £25,000 during the period beginning on the
date of the passing of this resolution and ending at the conclusion of the Company’s Annual General Meeting in 2008.

9. That, pursuant to the Political Parties, Elections and Referendums Act 2000 and in accordance with section 347D of the Act,
Burberry Limited be and it is hereby authorised to make “donations” to “EU political organisations” and to incur “EU politica!
expenditure” {within the meaning of Section 347A of the Act, as amended by the Political Parties, Elections and Referandums
Act 2000} in an aggregate amount not exceeding £25,000 during the period beginning on the date of the passing of this
resolution and ending at the conclusion of the Company’s Annual General Meeting in 2008.

10. That the Company be and it is hereby generaily and unconditionally authorised for the purpose of Section 166 of the Act to
make market purchases {as defined in Section 163 of the Act) of Ordinary Shares of 0.05p each in the capital of the Company
provided that:

) the maximum number of Crdinary Shares of 0.05p each in the capital of the Company which may be purchased
is 43,760,000 being just under 10 per cent. of the Company's issued share capital as at 30 May 2007;

i} the minimum price (excluding stamp duty and expenses) which may be paid for each such share is 0.05p;

i) the maximum price (excluding stamp duty and expenses) which may be paid for each such share is the higher of:

a) an amount equal to 105 per cent. of the average of the middle market quotations for an Ordinary Share of 0.05p
in the capital of the Company as derived from The London Stock Exchange Daily Official List for the five business
days immediately praceding the day on which the relevant share is purchased; and

b) the higher of the price of the last independent trade and the highest current independent bid on the trading venue
where the purchase of the relevant share is carried out; and

iv} the authority hereby conferred shalt expire on the earlier of 11 October 2008 and the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held in 2008 (except in relation to the purchase of shares the contracts of which are
concluded before such expiry and which are executed wholly or partly after such expiry) unless such authority is renewed
prior to such time.




11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

That the authority to allot the Company’s relevant securities, conferred on the directors pursuant to Article 10 of the Company's
Articles of Association, be renewed and that for such pericd the “Section 80 Amount” shall be £72,935 being just under
one-third of the issued share capital of the Company as at 30 May 2007. Such autharity shall be in substitution for all previous
authorities pursuant to Section 80 of the Act which are hereby revoked, without prejudice to any allotment of securities prior
to the date of this resolution {or thereafter pursuant to any offer or agreement made prior thereto). This authority hereby
conferred shall expire on the earlier of 11 October 2008 and the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in

2008, save that the Company may, before such expiry, make an offer or enter into any agreement which would or might
require relevant securities to be allotted or treasury shares to be sold, after such expiry and the directors may allot relevant
securities or sell treasury shares in pursuance of such offer or agreement as if the power conferred hereby had not expired.

That, subject to the passing of Resolution 11 above, the power conferred on the directors pursuant to paragraph 10.3(b)
of Article 10 of the Company's Articles of Association be renewed for the period referred to in Resolution 11.

That, subject to the passing of Resolution 11 above, the power conferred on the directors pursuant to paragraph 10.3(c) of
Article 10 of the Company’s Articles of Association be renawed for the period referred to in Resolution 11 and for such pericd
the "Section 89 Amount” shall be £10,940 (being approximately 5 per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company as at
30 May 2007). Such authority shall be in substitution for all previous powers pursuant to paragraph 10.3(c) of Article 10 of the
Company's Articles of Association which are hereby revoked without prejudice to any allotment or sale of securities prior to
the date of this resolution (or thereafter pursuant to any offer or agreement made prior thereto).

That, subject to the passing of Resolutions 12 and 13 above, the power conferred on the directors pursuant to paragraphs
10.3(b) and 10.3(c) of Article 10 of the Company's Articles of Association as renewed pursuant to Resolutions 12 and 13 be
extended to also cover the allotment of equity securities for cash where such allotment constitutes an allotment of equity
securities by virtue of section 94(3A) of the Act (subject to the same limitations that apply in respect of paragraphs 10.3(b}
and 10.3(c) of Article 10 as so renewed and so that the Section 89 Amount applicable to paragraph 10.3(c) of Article 10

as so renewed applies jointly to this power).

That the Burberry Exceptional Performance Share Plan (“the Plan”) (the main features of which are summarised in the letter
from the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee to shareholders and the rules of which, initialled by the Chairman for the
purposes of identification, are produced to the meeting) be and is hereby approved and the directors be and are hereby
authorised to do such acts and things as may be necessary or expedient to carry the same into effect, including making such
modifications to the Plan as may be necessary {o ensure compliance with such statutory, fiscal or securities regulations as
may apply to the Plan or any participant.

That the Company's Articles of Association be amended as follows:
(A) by deleting Article 136 (Electronic Communication) in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

“136.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in these Articles, and instead of being served on or sent or supplied to
members in any of the other ways specified in these Articles, any notice, document or information may be served
on or sent or supplied to any member by the Company by sending or supplying it in electronic form to an address
notified by the member to the Company for that purpose or by making it available on a website in accordance
with the Statutes or by any other means authorised in writing by the member.

136.2 Any notice, document or other information served, sent or supplied by the Company using electronic means
shall be deemed to have been received on the day on which it was sent. Any notice, document or other information
made available on a website shall be deemed to have been received on the day on which the notice, document
or other information was first made available on the website or, if later, when a notice of availability is deemed
to have been served, sent or supplied pursuant to this Article or Article 130. Proof that the notice, document or
other information sent or supplied by electronic means was given, sent or supplied in accerdance with current
guidance issued by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators shall be conclusive evidence that
the notice, document or other information was given, sent or supplied. Any notice, document or other inforrmation
served, sent or supplied by the Company by any other means authorised in writing by the member concerned
shall be deemed to have been served, sent or supplied when the Company has carried out the action it has
been authorised to take for that purpose.

136.3 A communication by electronic means shall not be treated as received by the Company if it is rejected by
computer virus arrangements.”;
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(B) by deleting the words “(but only to the extent that the recipient (if not the Company) has requested or agreed to
electronic communication” from the definition of “in writing” in Article 2 {Interpretation) and inserting the following
at the end of Article 2:
“The expressions “electronic form” and “electronic means” shall have the same meanings given to them in the
Companies Act 2006.";

(C) by deleting the last sentence of Article 127 (Copies of accounts for members) (“To the extent permitted by the Statutes
and agreed by the member, the documents referred to in this Article may be sent by electronic communication.”);

(D) by deleting Article 130.3 {Service of notices);
(E) by renumbering Article 131 (Joint holders) as Article 131.1 and inserting the following new Article 131.2:

“131.2 In the case of joint holders of a share, anything to be agreed or specified in relation to any notice, document or
other information to be sent or supplied to them may be agreed or specified by any one of the joint holders and
the agreement or specification of the senior shall be accepted to the exclusion of that of the other joint holders
and, for this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the register in
respect of the joint hofding.”

By order of the Board
Michael Mahony

General Counsel and Secretary
12 June 2007




Notes

1.

lan Carter was appoeinted a director of the Company with effect from 1 April 2007. He is a member of the Audit, Remuneration
and Nomination Committees. As lan Carter was appointed after the Company's Annual General Meeting in 20086, in accordance
with Article B6 of the Company’s Articles of Association, he will retire, and is seeking election. The Board considers that lan
Carter's significant experience will be valuable and beneficial to the Board. The Board recommends that shareholders vote

in favour of Resolution 4.

John Peace will retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting in accordance with Article 82 of the Articles of Association
and is seeking re-election. He is Chairman of the Beard and a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committees.
John Peace has made a valuable contribution to the Board since his appointment in 2002 and the Board is satisfied that
he will continue to make an effective and valuable contribution. The Board recommends that shareholders vote in favour
of Resolution 5.

Pursuant to Regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001, the Company specifies that only those shareholders
registered in the Register of Members of the Company as at 6.00pm on 10 July 2007 or, if the Annual General Meeting is
adjourned, in the Register of Members as at 6.00pm two days before the adjourned meeting, shall be entitled to attend or
vote at the Annual General Meeting in respect of the number of shares registered in their name at the relevant time.

Changes to entries on the Register of Members after 6.00pm on 10 July 2007 or, if the Annual General Meeting is adjourned,
after 6.00pm two days befcre the adjourned meeting, shall be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend
or vote at the Annual General Meeting.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and, on a poll, to
vote in his or her place. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. The return of a proxy will not preclude members entitled
to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (or at any adjournment therecof} from doing so in person if they wish to do so.

To be valid, an appeintment of proxy must be returned using one of the following methods:

(i) by sending the enclosed Form of Proxy (together, if appropriate, with the power of attorney or other written authority
under which it is signed or an office copy or a certified copy of such power or authority) to Lioyds TSB Registrars,
The Causeway, Worthing, West Sussex BN99 62Q; or

(il by registering the appointment of a proxy for the meeting electronically by logging on to www.sharevote.co.uk and
following the online instructions,

{iii) nthe case of CREST members, by using a CREST electronic proxy appointment,

and, in all cases, the appointment of proxy (together with any relevant power/authority) must be received (or, in the case of

the appointment of a proxy through CREST, retrieved by enquiry to CREST in the manner prescribed by CREST) by Lloyds TSB
Registrars {the "Registrars”) not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for hoiding the Annual General Meeting or the
adjourned Annual General Meeting or (in the case of a poll taken otherwise than at or on the same day as the Annual General
Meeting or adjourned Annual General Meeting) the time of the taking of the poll at which the proxy is to be used.

Shareholders may register the appointment of a proxy or voting instructions for the meeting electronically. To do this
sharehotders should visit www.sharevote.co.uk, full details of the procedure are given on the website. Shareholders will
need their 24-digit number which is made up of the Reference Number, Card 1D and Account Number printed on their proxy
forms. The proxy appointment and/or voting instructions must be received by Lloyds TSB Registrars not later than 9.30am
on Tuesday 10 July 2007. Any electronic communication sent to the Company or Lloyds TSB Registrars that is found to
contain a computer virus will not be accepted. The use of the internet service in connection with the Annual General Meeting
is governed by Lloyds TSB Registrars' conditions of use set out on the website, www.sharevote.co.uk, and may be read by
logging on to that site.

1
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10.

1.

CREST members who wish to appoint a proxy or proxies through the CREST electronic proxy appointment service may do
so for the Annual General Meeting and any adjournment of the Annual General Meeting by using the procedures described in
the CREST Manual, CREST personal members or other CREST spensored members, and those CREST members whoe have
appointed a voting service provider, should refer to their CREST sponsor or voting service provider, who will be able to take
the appropriate action on their behalf.

In order for a proxy appointment or instruction made using the CREST service to be valid, the appropriate CREST message
{a CREST proxy instruction) must be properly authenticated in accordance with CRESTCo's specifications and must contain
the information required for such instructions, as described in the CREST Manual. The message, regardless of whether it
constitutes the appointment of a proxy or an amendment to the instruction given to a previously appointed proxy, must, in
order to be valid, be transmitted so as to be received by the Registrars (ID 7RAQ1} at least 48 hours before the time appointed
for holding the Annual General Meeting or the adjourned Annual General Meeting or (in the case of a poll taken otherwise
than at or on the same day as the Annual General Meeting or adjourned Annual General Meeting} the time of the taking of
the poll at which the proxy is to be used. For this purpose, the time of receipt will be taken to be the time (as determined by
the timestamp applied to the message by the CREST Applications Host) from which the Registrars are able to retrieve the
message by enquiry to CREST in the manner prescribed by CREST. After this time, any change of instructions to proxies
appointed through CREST should be communicated to the appointee through other means.

CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers should note that CRESTCo does
not make available special procedures in CREST for any particular messages. Normal system timings and limitations will
therefore apply in relation to the input of CREST proxy instructions. It is the responsibility of the CREST member concerned
to take {or, if the CREST member is a CREST personal member or sponsored member or has appointed a voting service
provider, to procure that his or her CREST sponsor or voting service provider takes) such action as shall be necessary to
ensure that a message is transmitted by means of the CREST system by any particular time. In this connection, CREST
members and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers are referred, in particular, to those
sections of the CREST Manual concerning practical limitations of the CREST system and timings.

The Company may treat as invalid a CREST proxy instruction in the circumstances set out in Regulation 35{5)(a) of the
Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001.

It is proposed that the final dividend on the Ordinary Shares will be paid on 2 August 2007 to those persons on the Register
of Members at the close of business on 6 July 2007.

Copies of the directors’ service agreements and letters of appointment are available for inspection during normal business
hours at the Company’s registered office on any business day and will also be available for inspection at the place of the
Meeting for 15 minutes before, and until the conclusion of, the Meeting.

The proposed amendments to the Articies of Association reflects those provisions of the Companies 2008 Act (the ‘2006 Act’)
relating to electronic communications which were brought into force on 20 January 2007. A more general revision of the
Articles of Association will be undertaken in due course in respect of those provisions of the 2006 Act which are yet to be
implemented. This will allow the Company to consider the transitional arrangements made by HM Government and the
development of market practice.

As at 30 May 2007 (being the latest practicable date prior to the publication of this circular) the Company’s issued capital
consisted of 437,639,382 Crdinary Shares, carrying one vote each, and the Company held 23,680 Ordinary Shares in
treasury. Therefore the total number of voting rights in the Company as at 437,615,702 was 30 May 2007.




ATTENDANCE CARD BURBIERRY

If you wish 1o attend the Annual General Maeting ("AGM"), pleass complete this atlendance card and return it to the address overleaf
(no stamp required).

| will be attendirg the AGM to be held at the British Academy of FHim and Television Arts,
195 Piccadilly, London W1J 9LN on Thursday 12 July 2007 at 9 30am. [ (please tick)

Date: Signature:

ADMISSION CARD BURBIERRY

Please complete this admission card where indicated and hand it in at the registration desk.
Please ncte that the Annual General Meeting ("AGM™) is a private meeting for shareholders and duly authorised proxies/representatives.

The AGM is to be held at the British Academy of Film and Television Arts, 195 Piccadilly, London W1J LN on Thursday 12 July 2007
at 9.30am. A map showing the location is printed overleaf.

Doors will cpen for registration at 9.00am and the AGM will commence at 9.30am.

Date: Signature:




BUSINESS REPLY SERVICE
Licence No, SEA 10846

Uoyds TSB Registrars
The Causeway
Worthing

West Sussex

BNQ9 621

.The British Academy of Film and Television Arts, 195 Piccadilly, London W1dJ 9LN




BURBERRY GROUP PLC BURBERRY
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2007
FORM OF PROXY

Reference Number Card ID Account Numier

I"We, being (a) member(s) of the above named Company, hereby appaint the Chairman of the Meeting”; or

as my/our proxy to attend and, on a paoll, to vote for me/us at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
on Thursday 12 July 2007 at 9.30am and at any adjournment thereof, [/We direct my/our proxy te vote (or abstain from
voting) as he or she thinks fit on any of the resolutions submitted to the Meeting where no specific direction is given and
on any other business which may properly come before <he Meeting.

“If it is desired to appoint any other person, delete “the Chairman of the Meeting” and insert the name of your proxy.

Resolutions Vote
For Against  withheld

1 To receive the Company's accounts for the year ended 31 March 2007 and the reports of the
diractors and auditors therean.

To approve Report on directors’ Remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2007.
To declare a final dividend,

To elect lan Carter as a directer of the Company.

To re-elect John Peace as a director of the Company.
To re-appeint PricewaterhouseCocpers LLP as auditors of the Company.
To authorise the Board to determine the auditors’ remuneration.

To authorise political donations and expenditure by the Company.

O o N O WM

To authorise political donations and expenditure by Burberry Limited.

10 To authorise the Company to purchase its own Ordinary Shares (Special Resolution),

11 To renew the directors’ authority to allct shares.

12 To renew the directors’ Section 89 Authority in connection with a Rights Issue (Special Resolution).

13 To renew the directors’ Section 89 Autherity otherwise than in connection with a Rights Issue
{Special Resolution).

14 To extend the directors’ Section 83 Authority to cover the sale of the Company's shares held by it
as treasury shares for cash free of pre-emption rights (Special Resolution).

15 To approve the Burberry Exceplional Performance Share Plan.

000 0 000000000000
U0 0 000ooooooooo
000 0 000000000000

6 To amend the Company's Articles of Association [Special Resolution).

Date: Signature:

MNotas

1. Pleasa ndcate with a IR the appropnate places how you wish your votes 1o be cast If you gve no indicalion the proxy will exercise hissher discretion as 1o how s/he voles ang
as 1o whether or not s/he abstans from voling, as s/he: will upon any other 1ssue ansing at the Meeting.

2. Inthe cape ef jost holdars any cne of them may $ign 1his Proxy, ot the votes of the semor whe tenders a vele whsther N person or by proxy shall bo zocepled 16 e exclusion of
the voles ol the cther joint holders. Semionty 15 delenmined by the order in which the names stand 0 the Register of Members,

3. Intha £ase of & corporation, this proxy must be givan under its common seal or be signed on its behalf by an uttormey or a duly authonsed ofhicer

4 Tobe eflectve, this proxy must be signed and dated and this proxy and any other pov.er of attorney or other authonty under winich it 18 executed {or a duly certied copy of any
such power of atlorney}, must be received by the Company's Registrais not less than 48 hours before the trme of the Meeting or adjourned meeting or (i the case of a poll taken
olherwise than at or on the same day as the Meeling or sdhourned meetng) for the taking of the poll at which 118 1o be used For those shareholders who prefer not to use the
relurn car on the reverse, please send in an envelops o Lioyds TSB Ragisirars, The Causeway, Worthing, West Sussex, BN99 620

5 You may. il you wish, register the appointment of a proxy or veing INstructions for the nieeting electronically by logging on lo www sharevote.co.uk. You will need 1o use a 24-aigit
number mage up of your Refarence Number, Card 1D and Account Number prnted or your proxy torm. Full detals of the procedure are given on the webside The proxy appointment
and/or voung nstructions must be recerved by Lloyds TS8 Registrars not later than 9 30am on Tugsday 10 July 2007 Please note that any elecironic Communicalion sent 1o the
Company of the Registrars thal 15 tound 1o contan a computer wvrus will not be azcepled. The use of Ihe nternet senice N connechion with the AGM is governed by Lioyds TS8
Registrars’ conditions of use s81 oul 0N the website, wwaw.sharevote.co.uk, and may te read by logging on o Ihat sile

6 A member 1S enlilled to appant @ proxy of liwher own chioice  The appaintment of a praxy vall nol prevent a memmiter rom subsequently attending and voiing at the Meeung n person

[2556-007-3|
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288c

Change of Particulars for Director or Secretary

Company Name: BURBERRY GROUP PLC
Company Number: 03458224

This is a summary of the information submitted to Companies House on . This document does not indicate that the
submission has been successful. You will receive separate notification when the submission has been accepled or
rejected.

Date of change of particulars: 04/04/2006

Name: Rose Marie BRAVO Address: P O Box 639
'Date of Birth: 13/01/1951 East Moriches
Nationality: Us Citizen New York
Occupation: Directar United States

NY 11940




Return by a company purchasing
its own shares

CHWPO000
Please do not T K _ N
write in . ) . RS
this rmargin Pursuant to section 169 of the Companies Act 1985 ; . i
Please do fot write
. inthe spg_ggmgerow.
Please compiate 10 the Registrar of Companies For officialuse ~ Company number For,HM Reverte &
!99;?;1& Ptfefﬂfaﬂfy (Address overleaf) e . R Customs uai.ta:nlgr'xa .
in ype, or 5 : i i e e D
bold block lettering S Lo I H 03458224' = TR S
Name of company - , .
R
" insert full T :
S omeama™ | « BURBERRY GROUP PLC . ; ;

s Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as r"”’?}?
is return must be . RN
deli follows: e .,f’-
elivered to the : P
Registrar within a L Sry A
period of 28 days _ N S i
beginning with the Class of shares ORDINARY ORDINARY CRDINARY . /
first date on which : !/ :
shares io which it N b f sh .
relates were delivered umaoer of shares
to the company purchased 100,000 68,000 79,000
Nominal value of
each share 0.05p 0.05p 0.05p
Date{s) on which the
shares were delivered 22/02/2007 23/02/2007 26/02/2007
to the company
§ A private company | Maximum prices paid §
is not required to 6.702087 6.653584 6.648673
give this information for each share
Minimum prices paid §
. for each share 6.702087 6.653584 6.648673
The aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares
to which this return relates was: £ 1.650.372.43
Stamp Duty is payable on the aggregate amount at the rate 8255 00
of 1,% rounded up to the nearest multiple of £5 £ '
T Insent . x - . .
Birsctor Signeyt | : f i i"g‘i Designation : Date
Secretary, o oy ”
Administralor. \\ ' /.1 \J "-’{ SEWV \‘1 . -S 01
Administrative - = 4
Receiver or
Receiver Presenter's narme address and Far official Use (11/06)
(Scotland) as reference (if any) . General Section Post room
appropriale

LEGAL DEPARTMENT
58-59 HAYMARKET
LONDON

SW1Y 4BL




& s LT s vetivared O Lolbbarlice Moo A Jillst Uo - sldllijeld Uy Mivl MevVeliue &«
stoms Stamp Gffice o confirm that the appropriate amount of Stamp Duty has been paid.
1M Revenue & Customs Stamp Office is located at:

HMRC Stamp Office
9th Floor

City Centre House
30 Union Street
Birmingham

B2 4AR

Tel: 0845 6030135

Cheques for Stamp Duty must be made payable to “HM Revenue & Customs, Stamp Taxes” and
crossed “Not Transferable”.

NOTE. This form must be presented to the HM Revenue & Customs Stamp Office for
stamping together with the payment of duty within 30 days of the purchase of the shares,
otherwise HM Revenue & Customs penaities may be incurred.

BN g st

After this form has been “stamped” and returned to you by HM Revenue & Customs it must be sent -
to:

For companies registered in:

England or Wales: Scotlang:

The Registrar of Companies The Registrar of Companies
Companies House Companies House

Crown Way 37 Castle Terrace

Cardiff CF14 3UZ Edinburgh £H1 2EB

DX: 33050 Cardiff DX: 235 Edinburgh

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2

I
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Return of allotments of shares (excluding non-cash)

Company Name: BURBERRY GROUP PLC
Company Number: 03458224

This is a summary of the information submitted to Companies House on . This document does not indicate that the
submission has been successful. You will receive separate notification when the submission has been accepted or
rejected.

Date Alloted:

From; 01/02/2007
To (optional): 01/02/2007
Allotted shares: GBP
Share Class: Ordinary
Shares Issued: 6250

Share holdings:

Share Holder Type Shares Held
Cazenove Nominees Limited (Participant ID 142CN) Single 6250
Address:

20 Moorgate

LONDON

United Kingdom
EC2R 6DA
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Return of allotments of shares (excluding non-cash)

Company Name: BURBERRY (3ROUP PLC
Company Number: 03458224

This is @ summary of the information submitted to Companies House on . This document doos not indicate that the
submission has been successful. You will receive separate notification when the submission has been accepted or
rejected.

Date Alloted:

From: 26/04/2007
To (optional): 26/04/2007
Allotted shares: GBP
Share Class: Ordinary
Shares Issued: 5000

Share holdings:

Share Holder Type Shares Held
Cazenove Nominees Limited (Participant ID 142CN) Single 5000
Address:

20 Moorgate

LONDON

United Kingdem
EC2R 6DA
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Terminating appointment as director or secretary

Company Name: BURBERRY GROUP PLC
Company Number: 03458224

This is a summary of the information submitted to Companies House on . This document does not indicate that the
submission has been successful. You will receive separate notification when the submission has been accepted or

rejected.

Date of termination of appointment: 31/03/2007

Name: Guy PEYRELONGUE Address: Apartment 8A 1115 5TH Avenue
Date of Birth: 01/0211937 New York

Nationality: French North Yorkshire

Occupation: Company Director Usa

Y031 0XL
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Appointment of director or secretary

Company Name: BURBERRY GRQUP PLC
Company Number: 03458224

This is a summary of the information submitted to Companies House on . This document does not indicate that the
submission has been successful. You will receive separate notification when the submission has been accepted or
refected.

‘Date of appaintment: 01/04/2007

Appointment as: DIRECTOR

Name: Mr lan Russell Carter Address: Lenox House
Date of 8irth: 21/09/1961 South Road
Nationality: British St. Georges Hilt
Occupation: Chief Executive Officer WEYBRIDGE

Surrey
United Kingdom
KT130NB
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Companies House

—— for the record —— Return of Allotment of Shares

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 01/06/2007 ”l'l”lll” W ||!||H llll ‘l”“ “H"II )“l |m
X4XA8Q17

Company Number 03458224

Company Name BURBERRY GROUP PLC

in full:

Shares Allotted (including bonus shares)

Date or period during From To

which shares were alfocated 29/05/2007 29/05/2007

Class of shares ORDINARY Number allonted 5000
Currency GBP Nominal value of 05

each share

Amaount paid or due on each share 6.67
(incliuding arny share premivin)

No shares allocated other than for cash

Names, addresses and share details of the allottees

Name CAZENOVE NOMINEES Class of shares allotted ORDINARY
LIMITED (PARTICIPANT ID Number allotted 5000
142CN)

Address: 20 MOORGATE
LONDON
UNITED KINGDOM EC2R
6DA

Authorisation

Authoriser Designation: SECRETARY Date Authorised: 01/06/2007  Authenticated: Yes (E/W)

FElectronically Filed Document for Company number: 03458224 Page: t
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Released 16:24 02-Apr-07 SR

Number 2534U

TR-1i: NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES

(1). Identity of the issuer or the underlying issuer of existing shares to which voting
rights are attached gi:

Burberry Group plc
2. Reason for the notification (please state Yes/No):
An acquisition or disposal of voting rights: YES

An acquisition or disposal of financial instruments which may result in the acquisition of
shares already issued to which voting rights are attached: NO

An event changing the breakdown of voting rights: NO
3. Full name of person(s) subject to the notification obligation ¢i:
BlackRock, Inc.

4. Full name of shareholder(s} (if different from 3.) o:

5. Date of the transaction and date on which the threshold is crossed or reached (v:
28/03/2007

6. Date on which issuer notified:
29/03/2007

7. Threshold(s) that is/are crossed or reached:
Gone above 5%

8. Notified details:

A: Voting rights attached to shares

Class/type of shares if Situation previous to the Resulting situation after the
possible using the ISIN CODE Triggering transaction (vi)  triggering transaction (vi)
Number of shares Number of voting Rights (viii)




GB0031743007 N/A N/A

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction (viy

Classitype of shares if Number of shares Number of voting rights (ix) % of voting righ
possible using the ISIN CODE

Direct Direct (x) Indirect (xi) Direct Indir
GB0031743007 N/A N/A 22,134,537 N/A 5.0z

B: Financial Instruments
Resulting situation after the triggering transaction iy

Type of Expiration Date ExercisefConversion Number of voting % of voting
financial i) Period/ Date (xiv) rights that may be rights
instrument acquired if the

instrument is
exercised/ converted,

Total (A+B)
Number of voting rights % of voting rights

22,134,537 5.02%

9. Chain of controlled undertakings through which the voting rights and/or the
financial instruments are effectively held, if applicable (*V):

BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited — 22,134,537 (5.02%)

Proxy Voting:

10. Name of the proxy holder:

11. Number of voting rights proxy holder will cease to hold:

12. Date on which proxy holder will cease to hold voting rights:
13. Additional information:

14. Contact name:

15. Contact telephone number:

Annex to Notification Of Major Interests In Shares )

A: ldentity of the person or legal entity subject to the notification obligation

Full name {including legal form for legal entities):

http://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?1...  03/07/2007




BlackRock, Inc

Contact address {registered office for legal entities):
33 King William Street, London, EC4R 9AS
Phone number:

020 7743 2098

Other useful information (at least legal representative for legal persons):
Thomas Hone

B: Identity of the notifier, if applicable {xvii)
Full name:

Contact address:

Phone number:

Other useful information (e.g. functional relationship with the person or legal entity subject to
the notification obligation):

Investment Advisor

C: Additional information :

Notes to the Forms
(i) This form is to be sent to the issuer or underlying issuer and to be filed with the competent authority.

(i) Either the full name of the legal entity or another method for identifying the issuer or underlying issuer,
provided it is reliable and accurate.

(ii) This should be the full name of (a) the shareholder; {b) the person acquiring, disposing of or exercising
voting rights in the cases provided for in DTRE.2.1 (b} to (h}; (¢) all the parties to the agreement referred to in
DTR5.2.1 (a), or {d) the direct or indirect holder of financial instruments entitled to acquire shares already
issued to which voting rights are attached, as appropriate.

In relation to the transactions referred to in points DTR5.2.1 (b) to (h), the following list is provided as
indication of the persons who shouid be mentioned:

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1 (b}, the person that acquires the voting rights and is entitled to
exerci§e them under the agreement and the natural person or legal entity who is transferring temporarily for
consideration the voting rights;

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR 5.2.1 (c), the person holding the collateral, provided the person or
entity controls the voting rights and declares its intention of exercising them, and person lodging the collateral
under these conditions;

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1(d), the person who has a life interest in shares if that person is
entitled to exercise the voting rights attached to the shares and the person who is disposing of the voting
rights when the life interest is created;

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1 (e), the parent undertaking and, provided it has a notification duty
at an individual level under DTR 5.1, under DTR5.2.1 (a) to {d) or under a combination of any of those
situations, the controlled undertaking;

hlt_p://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?i... 03/07/2007




- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1 {f), the deposit taker of the shares, if he can exercise the voting
rights attached to the shares deposited with him at his discretion, and the depositor of the shares allowing the
deposit taker to exercise the voting rights at his discretion;

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1 {g), the person that controls the voting rights;

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1 (h), the proxy holder, if he can exercise the voting rights at his
discretion, and the shareholder who has given his proxy to the proxy holder allowing the latter to exercise the
voting rights at his discretion.

(iv) Applicable in the cases provided for in DTR 5.2.1 (b} to (h). This should be the full name of the
shareholder who is the counterparty to the natural person or legal entity referred to in DTR5.2.

{v) The date of the transaction should normally be, in the case of an on exchange transaction, the date on
which the matching of orders occurs; in the case of an off exchange transaction, date of the entering into an
agreement,

The date on which threshold is crossed should normally be the date on which the acquisition, disposal or
possibility to exercise voting rights takes effect (see DTR 5.1.1R (3}). For passive crossings, the date when
the corporate event took effect.

(vi) Please refer to the situation disclosed in the previous notification, In case the situation previous to the
triggering transaction was below 3%, please state ‘below 3%'.

(vii) If the holding has fallen below the minimum threshold , the notifying party should not be obliged to
disclose the extent of the holding, only that the new holding is less than 3%.

For the case provided for in DTR5.2.1(a), there shaould be no disclosure of individual holdings per party to the
agreement unless a party individually crosses or reaches an Article 9 threshold. This applies upon entering
into, intreducing changes to or terminating an agreement.

i} Direct and indirect

) In case of combined holdings of shares with voting rights attached ‘direct holding’ and voting rights
‘indirect holdings’, please split the voting rights number and percentage into the direct and indirect columns-if
there is no combined holdings, please leave the relevant box blank.

&) Voting rights to shares in respect of which the notifying party is a direct shareholder (DTR 5.1}
&) voting rights held by the notifying party as an indirect shareholder (DTR 5.2.1)

i) If the holding has fallen below the minimum threshold, the notifying party should not be obliged to disclose
the extent of the holding, only that the new holding is below 3%.

il date of maturity / expiration of the finical instrument i.e. the date when the right to acquire shares ends.

&) If the financial instrument has such a period-please specify the period- for example once every three
months starting from the (date)

&} The notification should include the name(s) of the controlled undertakings through which the voting rights
are held. The notification should alsc include the amount of voting rights and the percentage held by each
controlled undertaking, insofar as individually the controlled undertaking holds 5% or more, and insofar as the
notification by the parent undertaking is intended to cover the notification obligations of the controlled
undertaking.

) This annex is only to be filed with the competent authority.

i) Whenever another person makes the notification on behalf of the shareholder or the natural person/legal
entity referred to in DTR5.2 and DTR5.3

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solaly to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be reliad upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and cenditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

@2007 London Stock Exchange plc All rights reserved

http://www.londonstockexchan_ge.com/LSECWS/IFSPagcs/MarkelNewsPopup.aspx?i... 03/07/2007
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RNS Number:5638U
Burberry Group PLC
17 April 2007

Burberry Group plc

Second Half 2006/07 Trading Update

17 April 2007. Burberry Group plc reports on trading for the six months
March 2007.

Second Half Financial Highlights

sTotal revenue increased 20% on an underlying(l) basis, 19% reported(
eRetail sales increased 24% underlying, driven by new and existing st

- in the fourth quarter, retail sales increased 24% underlying
eWholesale revenue increased 17% underlying
eLicensing revenue increased 15% underlying
e2007/08 outloock

- 13% approximate average retail space expansion

- Mid-teens first half underlying wholesale revenue growth

- Broadly flat underlying licensing revenue relative to 2006/07

Revenue by geographical origin (statutory accounts format)

Second Half

£ million 2006/07 2005/0
Europe (excluding Spain) 144 1
Spain 87
North America 113
Asia Pacific 115

Total 458

Revenue by channel of distribution

Second Ealf

http://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IF S__Pages/M arketNewsPopup.aspx?i...

B &

ended 31

2)
ores

6{(2)
11
68

03/07/2007



Reported % change Reported

£ million 2006/07 2005/06 (2) Reported Underlying{1l) 2006/07 2005/
Retail 241 192 25 24 410
Wholesale 172 151 14 17 154
Licence 45 41 9 15 86
Total 458 184 19 20 BSO

{1} Second half underlying figures exclude the financial effect of the portion
of Burberry's business in Spain affected by the retail conversion, in both
reporting periods. In additien, full year underlying figures alsc include the
first half adjustment for the Taiwan acquisition. For both periods, underlying
figures are calculated at the same exchange rates used in the 2005/06 reported
results. Burberry initiated actions related to the retail conversion in Spain
during the third quarter of 2005/06.

(2) As reported in the 2005/06 Preliminary Results presentation and statement,
following change in foreign currency translation methodology.

Commenting on the trading results, Angela Ahrendts, Chief Executive Officer,
stated, "Burberry achieved ocutstanding 20% underlying revenue growth in the
second half. The significant investment initiated during this financial year to
enhance the luxury component of the brand, advance retail expansion and evolve
cur operating model is driving accelesrated growth across all three channels:
retall, wholesale and licensing. This performance is consistent with our
expectations for the full financial year."

Total revenue

Total revenue in the second half ended 31 March 2007 increased 20% on an
underlying basis (i.e. adjusted for (i) the portion of Burberry's business in
Spain affected by the retail conversion and {ii) exchange rate differences). The
Spain retail conversion shifts sales from Burberry's wholesale channel to its
retail channel. In determining underlying performance, the financial effect of
the aifected business is excluded from both reporting periods. Total reported
revenue increased 19%. Adverse exchange rate movements reduced the reported gain
by approximately five percentage points.

Second Half Retail and Wholesale Revenue by Geographical Market (Destination)

Reported % change
Region 2006/07 2005/06(2) Reported Underlying
Europe (excluding Spain) 120 99 21 21
Spain 77 60 28 5
North America 115 100 15 25
Agia Pacific g2 78 18 24
Other 10 6 74 74

http://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?i... 03/07/2007




Total 413 343 20 21

Retail

Retail sales accounted for approximately 53% of total revenue in the second
half.

Second half retail sales increased Z4% underlying, 25% reported. Comparable
store sales increased 12%. Underlying average retail selling space increased
approximately 14% in the half with the opening of six stores, a net eight
concessions and one outlet. The Spain retail conversion contributed
approximately eight percentage points of the reported gain. Currency movements
reduced the reported gain by approximately six percentage points.

Retail sales in the fourth quarter increased 24% underlying, 25% reported.
Comparable store sales increased 11% (against a 6% comparison) and underlying
average selling space increased 13% in the quarter. The Spain retail conversion
contributed approximately eight percentage points of the reported gain. Currency
movements reduced the reported gain by approximately seven percentage points.
During the quarter, Burberry opened four stores, including Manchester (UK},
Prague ({(Czech Republic) and Seville (Spain), and a net three concessions.

In the fourth guarter, all regions achieved double-digit gains. In the US,
performance was balanced between existing and new store contributions. Gains at
existing stores and concessions led excellent results in Continental European
markets. In their second spring season, womenswear concessions in Spain
demonstrated notable progress. The UK market, continuing to benefit from the
Group's increased investment during the year, produced strong gains. Momentum in
Asia Pacific continued, led by Hong Kong and other Southeast Asian markets.

Enthusiastic consumer response to spring merchandise following reduced end of
season sale activity in January was a consistent factor underpinning performance
in the fourth quarter. Outstanding ocuterwear sales, driven by updated styles and
balanced assortments, led gains. Luxury handbags and runway apparel continued to
experience excellent demand. Investment in design and development during the
vear has been a key factor enabling this product progress. Operationally, these
initiatives were supported by a more frequent flow ¢of new merchandise to stores
relative to the comparative period and continued execution of a basic
replenishment programme.

Wholesale

Wholesale sales accounted for approximately 37% of total revenue in the second
half.

The wholesale momentum of the first half gathered pace with the spring season.
Wholesale sales increased 17% underlying in the second half with double-digit
increases in most regions. Currency movements reduced the reported gain by
approximately three percentage points. The US achieved excellent gainsg largely
through increased penetration of core accounts. Sustained demand across the
majority of markets, particularly Italy, Germany and Greece, drove strong
performance in Europe. Spain was broadly flat in the half as ongoing channel
dynamics continued to weigh on results. Stimulated by demand in the travel
retail sector, wholesale sales in Asia achieved strong gains. Initial sales of

http://www londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/1FSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?i...  03/07/2007




global products i1n the Japanese market also contributed to growth. Emerging
markets continued to show strength. Throughout the period, wholesale sales were
boosted by initial success of the basic replenishment programme introduced in
the third quarter and incremental orders associated with the new market
calendar.

In conjunction with local franchise partners, the Group opened two stores in the
half.

Licensing

Licensing revenue in the half increased 15% on an underlying basis, 9% reported.
Reported revenue was affected by adverse exchange rate movements relative to the
previous period. In Japan, strong vcelume gains among apparel and other ongoing
licences offset the effect of licence terminations, producing a good underlying
gain for the period. Excellent growth in product licence revenue was led by
fragrances, which benefited from introduction of the new Burberry Summer
fragrance, as well as the ongoing effect of the 2006 Burberry London fragrance
launches. The first collection under Burberry's new global eyewear agreement
launched during the period. Supported by an extensive marketing campaign on a
plan to distribution in 15,000 doors worldwide, eyewear contributed
significantly to product licence revenue in the half. Watches continued to
demonstrate good progress in the period.

Operational efficiency

The Group completed the closure of a Welsh manufacturing facility in March 2007,
following a proposal made in Septembsr 2006. In the 2006/07 financial year, this
will result in a cash cost of approximately £4.8 million to cover an enhanced
redundancy package and outplacement and training services for affected
employees, and a non-cash expense of approximately £1.7million associated with
asset write-offs. Expense savings associated with the elimination of
manufacturing losses are expected to be approximately £1.5 million annually.

Project Atlas continues on track. During the second half, key system deployments
were implemented as scheduled, with minor changes to originally planned phasing
in accordance with the pace of change in Burberry's business. Atlas expenses are
expected to total approximately £21 million for the 2006/07 financial vyear.
Associated expense benefits are anticipated at approximately £6 million.

2007/08 outlook

Burberry's current outlook for the 2007/08 financial year includes the following
features:

* Retall. An approximate 13% increase in average retail selling space. The
majority of space expansion will be concentrated in the U$ and European
markets.

e Wholesale. Based upon orders received to date, first half wholesale
sales are expected to achieve a mid-teens percentage underlying gain
relative to the comparative period.

* Licensing. Broadly flat underlying licensing revenue relative to
2006/07

- Licences in Japan are expected to produce a moderate
underlying revenue gain for the year primarily as a result of
continued apparel growth.

http://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?i... 03/07/2007




END
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- Growth in selected license product categories is expected to
be offset by decreases at others, reflecting product c¢cycle stages
and channel transitions.

- On a reported basis, yen-related exchange rate movements
will reduce licensing revenue by approximately £7 million.
* Project Atlas. In keeping with alterations to system implementation
phasing required by changes in the business, Atlas expenses are
budgeted at approximately £15 million for the financial year. In
line with previous statements, the Group anticipates aggregate
expense benefits associated with Project Atlas of approx1mately £20
million in the period.
e Capital expenditures. Capital expenditures are budgeted at approximately
£60 million.

Burberry will release its preliminary results for the year ended 31
March 2007 on 24 May 2007.

Enquiries:

Burberry 020 7%68 0577
Stacey Cartwright CFO

Matt McEvoy Strategy and IR
Brunswick 020 7404 5959

Pavid Yelland
Laura Cummings
Robert Gardener

The financial information contained in this Trading Update has not been
audited.

Certain statements made in this Trading Update are forward locking
statements. Such statements are based on current expectations and are
subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual
results to differ materially from any expected future results in forward
looking statements.

This announcement does not constitute an invitation to underwrite, subscribe
for or otherwise acquire or dispose of any Burberry Group plc shares. Past
performance is not a guide to future performance and persons needing advice
should consult an independent financial adviser.

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

03/07/2007




London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©@2007 London Siock Exchange plc All rights reserved
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Number 3274V

TR-1i: NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES

(1). Identity of the issuer or the underlying issuer of existing shares to which voting
rights are attached qiy:

Burberry Group plc
2. Reason for the notification (please slate Yes/No):
An acquisition or disposal of voting rights: YES

An acquisition or disposal of financial instruments which may result in the acquisition of
shares already issued to which voting rights are attached: NO

An event changing the breakdown of voting rights: NO

3. Full name of person(s) subject to the notification obligation iy:
Legal and General Group Plc {L&G)

4. Full name of shareholder(s) (if different from 3.} gw:
Legal and General Assurance (Pensions Management) Limited (PMC)
Legal and General Assurance Society Limited (LGAS & LGPL)}

5. Date of the transaction and date on which the threshold is crossed or reached (v:
18/04/2007

6. Date on which issuer notified:
20/04/2007

7. Threshold(s) that is/are crossed or reached:
From 6%-7% (L&G)

8. Notified details:

A: Voting rights attached to shares
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Class/type of shares if Situation previous to the Resulting situation after the

possible using the ISIN CODE Triggering transaction (vi) triggering transaction (vi)
Number of shares Number of voting Rights (vii)
ORD GBP 0.05 30,546,275 30,546,275

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction (vi)

Class/type of shares if Number of shares Number of voting rights (ix) % of voting righ
possible using the ISIN CODE

Direct Direct (x) Indirect (xi} Direct indii
ORD GBP 0.05 31,131,808 31,131,808 7.11

B: Financial Instruments
Resulting situation after the triggering transaction (i

Type of Expiration Date Exercise/Conversion Number of voting % of voting
financial {xtil) Period/ Date (xiv) rights that may be rights
instrument acquired if the

instrument is
exercised/ converted.

Total (A+B)
Number of voting rights % of voting rights

31,131,808 7.11

9. Chain of controlled undertakings through which the voting rights and/or the
financial instruments are effectively held, if applicable *¥):

Legal & General Group Plc (Direct and Indirect) (Group) (35,390,914
= 8.08% - Total Position)

Legal & General Investment Management (Holdings) Limited
(LGIMH) (Direct and Indirect) {35,390,914 = 8.08% - Total Position)

Legal & General Investment Management Limited {Indirect) {LGIM)
(35,390,914 = 8.08% - Total Position)

Legal & General Group Plc (Direct} (L&G) (31,131,808 = 7.11% = LGAS, LGPL & PMC)

Legal & General Investment Management (Holdings) Legal & General Insurance Holdings Limited

Limited (Direct) (LGIMHD) {13,530,564 — 3.09% = (Direct} (LGIH) (17,601,244 - 4.02% = LGAS &

PMC) LGPL)

Legal & General Assurance (Pensions Management) Legal & General Assurance Society Limited

Limited (PMC) (13,530,564 — 3.09% = PMC) (LGAS & LGPL) (17,601,244 — 4.02% = LGAS &
LGPL)
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Lega! & General Pensions Limited (Direct) (LGPL)

- Proxy Voting:

10. Name of the proxy holder:
N/A

11. Number of voting rights proxy holder will cease to hold:
N/A

12. Date on which proxy holder will cease to hold voting rights:
N/A

13. Additional information:

Notification using shares in issue figure of 437,749,452

14. Contact name:

Helen Lewis

15. Contact telephone number:
020 7528 6742

Annex to Notification Of Major Interests In Shares o)

A: Identity of the person or legal entity subject to the notification obligation

Full name (including legal form for legal entities):

Burberry Group plc

Contact address (registered office for legal entities):

18 — 22 Haymarket, London, SW1Y 4DQ

Phone number:

020 7968 5682

Other useful information (at least legal representative for legal persons):

Kathryn Dickinson, Deputy Company Secretary

B: Identity of the notifier, if applicable (xvii)

Full name:

Contact address:
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Phone number:

Other useful information (e.g. functional relationship with the person or legal entity subject to
the notification obligation):

Investment Advisor

C: Additional information :

Notes to the Forms
(i) This form is to be sent to the issuer or underlying issuer and to be filed with the competent authority.

(i1} Eit:her the full name of the legal entity or another method for identifying the issuer or underlying issuer,
provided it is reliable and accurate.

(i} This should be the full name of (a} the shareholder; (b) the person acquiring, disposing of or exercising
voting rights in the cases provided for in DTR5.2.1 (b} to (h); {c) all the parties to the agreement referred to in
DTR5.2.1 (a), or (d} the direct or indirect holder of financial instruments entitied to acquire shares already
issued to which voting rights are attached, as appropriate.

In relation to the transactions referred to in points DTR5.2.1 (b) to (h), the following list is provided as
indication of the persons who should be mentioned:

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTRS.2.1 (b), the person that acquires the voting rights and is entitled to
exercise them under the agreement and the natural person or legal entity who is transferring temporarily for
consideration the voting rights;

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR 5.2.1 (c¢), the person holding the collateral, provided the person or
entity controls the voting rights and declares its intention of exercising them, and person lodging the collateral
underthese conditions;

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1(d), the person who has a life interest in shares if that person is
entitled to exercise the voting rights attached to the shares and the person who is disposing of the voting
rights when the life interest is created;

- in thé circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1 (e}, ihe parent undertaking and, provided it has a notification duty
at an individual level under DTR 5.1, under DTR5.2.1 {(a) to {d} or under a combination of any of those
situations, the controlled undertaking;

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1 (f), the deposit taker of the shares, if he can exercise the voting
rights attached to the shares deposited with him at his discretion, and the depositor of the shares allowing the
deposit taker to exercise the voting rights at his discretion;

- in the circumstances foreseen in DTR5.2.1 (g), the person that controls the voting rights;

- in the circumslances foreseen in DTR5.2.1 (h), the proxy holder, if he can exercise the voting rights at his
discretion, and the shareholder who has given his proxy to the proxy holder allowing the latter to exercise the
voting rights at his discretion.

(iv) Applicable in the cases provided for in DTR 5.2.1 (b) to (k). This should be the full name of the
shareholder who is the counterparty to the natural person or legal entity referred to in DTR5.2,

(v} The date of the transaction should normally be, in the case of an on exchange transaction, the date on
which the matching of orders occurs; in the case of an off exchange transaction, date of the entering into an
agreement.

The date on which threshold is crossed should normally be the date on which the acquisition, disposal or
possibility to exercise voting rights takes effect (see DTR 5.1.1R (3)). For passive crossings, the date when
the corporate event took effect.

(vi) Please refer to the situation disclosed in the previous notification, In case the situation previous to the
triggering transaction was helow 3%, please state ‘below 3%'.

(vii) If the holding has fallen below the minimum threshold , the notifying party should not be obliged to
disclose the extent of the holding, only that the new holding is less than 3%.

For the case provided for in DTR5.2.1(a), there should be no disclosure of individual holdings per party to the
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agreement unless a party individually crosses or reaches an Article 9 threshold. This applies upon entering
into, introducing changes to or terminating an agreement.

i) Direct and indirect

X} In case of combined holdings of shares with voting rights attached ‘direct holding’ and voting rights
‘indirect holdings’, please split the voting rights number and percentage into the direct and indirect columns-if
there is no combined holdings, please leave the relevant box blank.

™) Voting rights to shares in respect of which the notifying party is a direct shareholder (DTR 5.1)
™) voting rights held by the notifying party as an indirect shareholder (DTR 5.2.1)

& Ifthe holding has failen below the minimum threshold, the notifying party should not be obliged to disclose
the extent of the holding, only that the new holding is below 3%.

i} date of maturity / expiration of the finical instrument i.e. the date when the right to acquire shares ends.

&) If the financial instrument has such a period-please specify the period- for example once every three
menths starting from the (date)

&) The notification should include the name(s) of the controlled undertakings through which the voting rights
are heid. The notification should also include the amount of voting rights and the percentage held by each
controlled undertaking, insofar as individually the controlled undertaking holds 5% or more, and insofar as the
notification by the parent undertaking is intended to cover the notification obligations of the controlled
undertaking.

*¥i} This annex is only to be filed with the competent authority.

xvil) Whenever another person makes the notification on behalf of the shareholder or the natural person/legal
entity referred to in DTR5.2 and DTR5.3

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users ara
responsible for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or cutside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange ple. All nghts reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

L
Go to market news section f:: ’_‘f 2_;’ E: =
Company Burberry Group PLC :f:'?? b-"f_.-’[_ A
TIDM BRBY L A o n
Headline Director Declaration ' éb:‘}ép“i I ey
Released 14:54 25-Apr-07 COERATE ppa Sl
Number 5176V VR

Burberry Group plc — Director’s Declaration

In accordance with Listing Rule 9.6.14, Burberry Group plc (the "Company”) announces that Mr
Philip Bowman, Senior Independent Director, has informed the Company that, on 23 April 2007, he
ceased to be Chief Executive of Scottish Power plc following the acquisition of that company by
Iberdrota SA.

There have been no other changes to the information set out in Listing Rule 9.6.13R (2) to 9.6.13R {(
END

London Steck Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsnble for chacking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countrlas specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, inctuding restrictions on use and distribution apply.

@2007 London Stock Exchange ple All ights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section @’Zl &
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Total Voting Rights

Released 16:48 30-Apr-07

Number 8120V

Burberry Group plc - Voting Rights and Capital

In accordance with the FSA's Disclosure and Transparency Rule 5.6.1., Burberry Group plc
advises that as at the 30 April 2007 its capital consists of 437,628,132 ordinary shares with
voting rights. Burberry Group plc holds 23,680 ordinary shares in Treasury.

Therefore, the total number of voting rights in Burberry Group plc is 437,604,452,

The above figure (437,604,452) may be used by shareholders as the denominator for the
calculations by which they will determine if they are required to notify their interest in, or a
change to their interest in, Burberry Group plc under the FSA’s Disclosure and
Transparency Rules.

ENDS
END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such parsons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and cenditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

@2007 London Stock Exchange ple. Ali rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section =
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Director Declaration

Released 17210 01-May-07

Number 9130V

Burberry Group plc — Director’s Declaration

In accordance with Listing Rule 9.6.14, Burberry Group plc (the "Company") announces that Mr
John.Peace, Chairman of the Board, has informed the Company of his appointment as a non-
executive director of Standard Chartered PLC with effect from 1 August 2007.

There have been no other changes to the information set out in Listing Rule 9.6.13R (2) t0 9.6.13R {
END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Waebsite users are
respopslble for checking content. Any news item (incfuding any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
‘ and cgunlries spacified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©@2007 London Stock Exchange ple. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement "y e

5 ;q : )
Go to market news section ' SR Y E— D =
Company Burberry Group PLC Ghoel f O Fay N 0
TIDM BRBY ‘ o
Headline Holding(s) in Company s r’u,?‘ {%Ei; ‘,‘ A
Released 17:30 15-May-07 Ay cp™
Number 6586W

TR-1i: NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES

(1). identity of the issuer or the underlying issuer of existing shares to which voting
rights are attached (i

Burberry Group plc
2. Reason for the notification (please state Yes/No):
An acquisition or disposal of voting rights: YES

An acquisition or disposal of financial instruments which may result in the acquisition of
shares already issued to which voting rights are attached: NO

An event changing the breakdown of voting rights; NO
Other (please specify}):

3. Full name of person(s) subject to the notification obligation qii:
BlackRock, Inc.

4. Full name of shareholder(s) (if different from 3.} ow:

5. Date of the transaction and date on which the threshold is crossed or reached (v:
10/05/2007

6. Date on which issuer notified:
14/05/2007

7. Threshold(s) that is/are crossed or reached:
Gone above 5%

8. Notified details:

A: Voting rights attached to shares

Class/itype of shares if Situation previous to the Resulting situation after the
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possible using the ISIN CODE Triggering transaction (vi) triggering transaction (vi)
Number of shares Number of voting Rights (viii)

GB0031743007 21,329,497 21,329,497

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction (viy

Class/type of shares if Number of shares Number of voting rights (ix) % of voting righ
possible using the ISIN CODE

Direct Direct (x) Indirect (xi) Direct Indir
GB0031743007 N/A N/A 22,055,375 N/A 5.0¢

B: Financial Instruments
Resulting situation after the triggering transaction iy

Type of Expiration Date Exercise/Conversion Number of voting % of voting
financial (i) Period/ Date (xiv) rights that may be rights
instrument acquired if the

instrument is
exercised/ converted.

Total (A+B)
Number of voting rights % of voting rights

22,055,375 5.04%

9. Chain of controlled undertakings through which the voting rights and/or the
financial instruments are effectively held, if applicable *V):

BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limitec — 22,055,375 (5.04%)

Proxy Voting:

10. Name of the proxy holder:

11. Number of voting rights proxy holder will cease to hold:

12. Date on which proxy holder will cease to hold voting rights:
13. Additional information:

14. Contact name:

15. Contact telephone number:

Annex to Notification Of Major Interests In Shares xv)

A: Identity of the person or legal entity subject to the notification obligation
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Full name (including legal form for legal entities):
Burberry Group plc

Contact address (registered office for legal entities):
18-22 Haymarket, London, SW1Y 4DQ

Phone number:

020 7968 5682

Other useful information (at least legal representative for legal persons):
Kathryn Dickinson, Deputy Company Secretary
B: Identity of the notifier, if applicable {xvii)
Full name:

Contact address:

Phone number:

Other useful information (e.g. functional relationship with the person or legal entity subject to
the notification obligation):

C: Additional information :
END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons andl/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 L,ondon Stock Exchange ple All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section 5
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Holding{s} in Company

Re!e?sed 14:05 23-May-07

Number 1127X

TR:1i: NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES

(1). Identity of the issuer or the underlying issuer of existing shares to which voting
rights are attached (i

Burberry Group plc
2. Reason for the notification (please state Yes/No):
An acquisition or disposal of voting rights: YES

An acquisition or disposal of financial instruments which may result in the acquisition of
shares already issued to which voting rights are attached: NO

An event changing the breakdown of voting rights: NO
Other (please specify):

3. Full name of person(s) subject to the notification obligation ():
BlackRock, Inc.

4. Full name of shareholder(s) (if different from 3.) g

5. Date of the transaction and date on which the threshold is crossed or reached v:
21/05/2007

6. Date on which issuer notified:
22/05/2007

7. Threshold(s) that is/are crossed or reached:
Gone below 5%

8. Notified details:

A: Voting rights attached to shares

Classitype of shares if Situation previous to the Resulting situation after the
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possible using the ISIN CODE Triggering transaction (v)  triggering transaction (v
Number of shares Number of voting Rights (viii)

GB0031743007 22,055,375 22,055,375

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction (vii

Class/type of sharaes if Number of shares Number of voting rights (ix) % of voting righ
passible using the ISIN CODE

Direct Direct (x) Indirect (xi) Direct Indir
GB0031743007 N/A N/A 21,433,448 N/A 4.8¢

B: Financial Instruments
Resulting situation after the triggering transaction (xii

Type of Expiration Date Exercise/Conversion Number of voting % of voting
financial (xiliy Period/ Date (xiv) rights that may be rights
instrument acquired if the

instrument is
exercised/ converted,

Total (A+B)
Number of voting rights % of voting rights

21,433,448 4.89%

9. Chain of controlled undertakings through which the voting rights and/or the
financial instruments are effectively held, if applicable ¥

BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited — 21,433,448 (4.89%)

Proxy Voting:

10. Name of the proxy holder:

11. Number of voting rights proxy holder will cease to hold:

12. Date on which proxy holder will cease to hold voting rights:
13. Additional information:

14. Contact name:

15. Contact telephone number:

Annex to Notification Of Major interests In Shares (xv)

A: Identity of the person or legal entity subject to the notification obligation
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Full name (including legal form for legal entities):
Burberry Group plc

Contact address (registered office for legal entities):
18-22 Haymarket, London, SW1Y 4DQ

Phone number:

020 7968 5682

Other useful information (at least legal representative for legal persons):
Kathryn Dickinson, Deputy Company Secretary
B: Identity of the notifier, if applicable {xvii}
Full name:

Contact address:

Phone number:

Other useful information (e.g. functional relationship with the person or legal entity subject to
the notification obligation}:

C: Additional information :
END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
rasponsible for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or cutside the specified
countfies. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 lLondon Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved

hitp://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarkctNewsPopup.aspx?i... 03/07/2007
|




Regulatory Announcement -

Go to market news section B U
Company Burberry Group PLC ' i N

TIDM BRBY o . VT

Headline Preliminary Results - Part 1 S s g s

Reteased 07:01 24-May-07 R T

Number 1468X

RNS Number:1468X
Burberry Group PLC

24 May

24 May

2007
Burberry Group plc
2006/07 Preliminary Results
2007. Burberry Group plc reports preliminary results for its financial

year to 31 March 2007.

Summary of Results

Year to 31 March

2007 2006 Chan

fm £m
Turnover 850.3 742.9
Adjusted EBIT{1) 185.1 165.6
Operating profit 157.0 154.5
Attributable profit for the year 110.2 106.4
Free cash flow 84.8 61.8
Adjusted diluted EPS (1) 29.1p 24.1p
Dividend per Ordinary Share 10.5p 8.0p
Diluted EPS 24.7p 22.3p
Diluted weighted average number of
Ordinary Shares 446.1m 477.6m
Financial Highlights

sTotal revenue increased 15% on an underlying{2) basis to £850.3 million

eAd]j

«Adj

oAdj

eSha
pri

eCon

eFin

Retail revenue increased 24% underlying, on a 12% comparable store gain
Wholesale revenue increased 8% underlying
Licensing revenue increased 10% underlying

usted EBIT increased 12% to £185.1 million
a 17% increase at constant exchange rates

usted retail/wholesale EBIT margin of 14.6% vs 14.5% in prior period
total adjusted EBIT margin of 21.8% vs 22.3% in prior period
movement reflects reduced licensing share of revenue

usted diluted EPS increased 21% to 29%.1p

rp acceleration in revenue, adjusted EBIT and EPS growth relative to
or year

tinued strong free cash flow with £85 million generated in the year

al dividend of 7.625p per Ordinary Share proposed
10.5p for full year, a 31% increase

&

http://www.londonstockexchang@,ggnﬂLSECWS/IFSPages/Market_NewsPopu_p.aspx?i... 03/07/2007




eBought 12.3 million shares at cost of £62 million during the year as part
of ongoing repurchase programme

(1) "Adjusted" refers to profitability measures calculated before Atlas and
plant c¢losure costs:
- Atlas costs of £21.6 million (2006: £11.1 million) relate to the Group's
infrastructure redesign initiative anncunced in May 2005.
- Plant closure costs of £6.5 million relate to the closure of the Treorchy
manufacturing facility in March 2007.

(2) Underlying figures exclude the financial effect of the Taiwan acquisition
and the portion of Burberry's business in Spain affected by the retail
conversion, in both reporting periods. In addition, underlying figures are
calculated at the same exchange rates used in the 2005/06 year's reported
results for the period. Burberry completed the acquisition of the operations and
assets of its distributors in Taiwan in August 2005 (the "Taiwan acquisition")
and initiated actions related to the retail conversion in Spain during the third
gquarter of 2005/06.

Strategic and Operating Highlights

sEnhanced consistency of brand presentation
- (Centralised design and creative direction in London
- Synchreonised marketing programme

*Progressed primary product strategies

- Outstanding ocuterwear performance driven by product innovation
- Strong consumer response to luxury handbag initiatives

- Launched new eyewear collecticn

sAdvanced retail programme

- Opened 12 stores, one replacement store, a net 13 concessions and three
outlets

- Accelerated pace of expansion to 13% average underlying selling space
growth (from 8% in 2005/06)

- Retaill now largest distribution channel with 48% share of revenue

sRevitalised wholesale channel
-~ strong growth across North America, Europe, Asia and emerging markets

sAchieved near-term operational objectives
- Project Atlas successfully completed initial SAP implementations, and on
schedule for major deployments in 2007/08
- Initiated development of integrated global supply chain

*Celebrated Burberry's 150th anniversary

Commenting on the results Angela Ahrendts, Chief Executive, stated, "With a 21%
increase in adjusted EPS on a 15% underlying revenue gain, our 150th anniversary
was an ocutstanding year for Burberry. On the strategic front, we advanced the
luxury component of the brand, accelerated retail expansion and continued to
evolve the operating model. We face the current year with confidence, given the
strength of our brand, effectiveness of our strategies and talent of our teams
around the world."

Management will discuss these results during a presentation to analysts and
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institutions at 1:00pm today at Merrill Lynch Financial Centre, The Auditorium,
2 King Edward Street, London EC1A 1HQ (telephone +44 (0) 20 7968 0577). The
presentation will also be broadcast live on the Internet at www.burberryplec.com
and can be accessed by telephone at +44 (0) 20 7081 71%4 (UK and International)
and +1 B66 432 7186 (US). Replay: +44 (0) 20 8196 1998 (UK and international)}
and +1 866 5B3 1035 (US), access number 299766#.

Enquiries

Burberry 020 7968 0577
Stacey Cartwright CFO

Matt McEvoy Strategy and IR

Brunswick 020 7404 5959

David Yelland
Laura Cummings
Robert Gardener

Business and Financial Review
Business Review

Burberry's 150th year was marked by outstanding performance: a balance of strong
financial results, important strategic advances and significant investment for
the future. The Group generated total revenue of £850.3 million, representing
15% underlying (1) growth and a sharp acceleration from 3% in the previous
financial year. Growth in operating profit before Project Atlas and plant
closure costs ("Adjusted EBIT") (2) accelerated to 12%, for a total of £185.1
million. Adjusted diluted EPS(2) increased 21% to 29.1p. During the year, the
Group completed a major strategic review of the business, more precisely
identifying its opportunities and refining its strategy, as represented by these
five strategic themes:

sLeverage the franchise

*Intensify non-apparel development
sAccelerate retail-led growth
eInvest in under-penetrated markets
sPursue operational excellence

In line with these themes, Burberry initiated incremental investment across the
business to drive future performance. This investment was primarily directed
toward enhancing the luxury component. of the brand, advancing retail expansion,
evelving to a more retail-oriented operating model and improving operational
capabilities. These themes of strategic evolution and investment are reflected
in the review of Burberry's 2006/07 results set forth below.

Regions. All regions demonstrated progress in the year, with growth accelerating
in the second half.

Retail and Wholesale Revenue by Geographical Market (Destination)

Reported % change Revenue

(€ million) 2008/07 2005/086 Reported Underlying{ (1)} 2006/07
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Europe

(excluding Spain) 229.8 191.5 20% 20% 27%
North America 196.5 177.9 11% 18% 23%
Asia Pacific 167.5 144.6 16% 18% 20%
Spain 151.8 134.1 13% 2% 18%
Rest of World 18.6 13.7 16% 36% 2%
Total 764 .2 661.8 16% 16% 90%
Licensing 86.1 1.1 6% 10% 10%
Total 850.3 742 .9 14% 15% 100%

(1) Underlying figures exclude the financial effect of the Taiwan acquisition
and the portion of Burberry's business in Spain affected by the retail
conversion, in both reporting periods. In addition, underlying figures are
calculated at the same exchange rates used in the 2005/06 year's reported
results for the period. Burberry completed the acquisition of the operations
and assets of its distributors in Taiwan in August 2005 (the "Taiwan
acquisition"} and initiated actions related to the retail conversion in Spain
during the third quarter of 2005/06.

{2) "Adjusted" refers to profitability measures calculated before Atlas and
plant c¢losure costs:
- Atlas costs of £21.6 million {(2006: £11.1 million) relate to the Group's
infrastructure redesign initiative announced in May 2005.
- Plant closure costs of £6.5 million relate to the closure of the Treorchy
manufacturing facility in March 2007.

sEurope (excluding Spain). Sales performance was generally strong for the
year. Excellent retail gains combined with wholesale strength to produce 20%
underlying growth in the region. Sustained demand across a majority of
markets, particularly Italy, Germany and Greece, drove strong wholesale
performance. Retail sales were robust across the regicn with leading
comparable store sales increases for the Group. These gains were
complemented by contributions from new space additions. Retail strength also
drove double digit gains in the UK market. During the year, Burberry opened
gtores in Manchester (UK), Prague (Czech Republic) and Vienna (Austria) and
five concessions and an outlet in the region.

sNorth America. Strong performance across both the retail and wholesale
channels produced 18% underlying revenue growth. Ongoing efforts with key
accounts and the attractive spring/summer collection drove second half
wholesale gains, and a strong performance for the year. In retail, sales
growth was balanced between gains at existing stores and contributions from
new space. In line with the strategy to accelerate expansion in
underpenetrated markets, the Group cpened five stores and two outlets in
North America during the year. New stores included Atlantic City ({New
Jersey), Bergen County {New Jersey), Kansas City (Missouri), North Los
Angeles {California} and Northbrook (TIllinocis}.

eAsia Pacific. Double digit gains in both the retail and wholesale

channels drove an 18% increase in Asia Pacific revenue for the vyear.
Wholesale gains were led by demand from travel retail customers and initial
sales of global products inte the Japanese market. Retail performance was
generally strong throughout the region with overall growth balanced between
existing and new space. Stores in Hong Keong and other Southeast Asia markets
achieved particularly strong gains. The Taiwan acquisition added to the
reported increase. During the period, the Group opened a store in Sydney
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(Australia) and three concessions in Korea and Japan.

eSpain. Spain achieved a 2% underlying revenue gain for the year. The
underlying decline in wholesale revenue, primarily driven by reduced orders
in the speciality store channel, partially cffset underlying retail
strength. Led by new space additions, retail performance was complemented by
excellent gains at existing stores and concessions. Completing their first
full year of operation, the womenswear copcessions demonstrated notable
progress. As part of the objective to enhance brand positioning in this
market, Burberry opened stores in Madrid and Seville. The Group alsc opened
five concessions during the period. In addition, 24 childrenswear
shop-in-shops were converted to the concession format late in the year.

sRest of World. RoW revenues largely represent sales to emerging markets,
including the Middle East, Eastern Europe, Russia and South America.
Wholesale sales to these areas increased 36% underlying in the year, largely
on increased sales to existing customers. These customers sell Burberry
products primarily through franchised stores. The stores achieved excellent
performance during the year. In conjunction with these franchise partners,
the Group opened stores in Istanbul (Turkey), Kiev (Ukraine) and Mexico City
{Mexico) .

sJapan Licensing. Japan licences accounted for approximately 64% of
Burberry's licensing revenue for the financial year. Led by apparel, ongoing
licences produced a good gain in the period. This was partially offset by
the effect of licence terminations, as part of Burberry's ongoing initiative
to adjust the product mix in this market. The net result was a modest
underlying increase in Japan licensing revenue.

Channels. Revenue performance across Burberry's three channels of distribution
was generally strong for the year, with each channel responding tc the Group's
renewed strategic emphases.

Revenue by Channel of Distribution

Reperted % change Revenue M
f million 2006/07 2005/06 Reported Underlying{1} 2006/07
Retail 410.1 31B.5 29% 24% 48%
Wholesale 354.1 343.3 3% 8% 42%
Licensing 86.1 g1.1 6% 10% 10%
Total 850.3 742.9 14% 15% 100%

sRetail. Retail sales increased 24% underlying, 29% reported. Comparable
store sales increased 12%, with all regions achieving double digit gains.
Benefiting from new luxury products, an effective marketing campaign,
enhanced product flow and basic replenishment, Burberry experienced
increases in store traffic and average selling prices. Underlying average
retail selling space increased approximately 13%. The Taiwan acquisition and
Spain retail conversion contributed ten percentage points to the reported
gain. Currency movements reduced the reported gain by five percentage
points. The Group opened 12 stores, one replacement store, a net 13
concessions and three outlets, reflecting a substantial increase in new
space activity relative to the previous year.
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As a result, retail represented 48% of total revenue for the year and is now
Burberry's largest distribution channel - an important strategic milestone
in keeping with the Group's emphasis on retail-led growth. This channel
shift hasfundamental implications for the Group's margin structure, leading
to increases in both gross margin and expense ratio.

sWholesale. Gaining momentum throughout the year, wholesale sales

increased 8% underlying, 3% reported. With the exception of Spain, all
regions achieved double digit underlying increases. Sales gains, primarily
in the second half, were boosted by initial success of the basic
replenishment programme and incremental orders associated with the new
market calendar. On a reported basis, this increase was reduced by three
percentage points due to the Spain retail conversion and Taiwan acquisition,
and a further two percentage points by currency movements.

*Licensing. Strong growth in product licence revenue (approximately 36% of
licensing revenue) coupled with the modest underlying increase in Japan
licensing revenue produced a 10% underlying increase in total licensing
revenue for the year. Among product licences, fragrances led gains,
benefiting from the major launches of Burberry London for women and men in
2006 and introduction of the new Burberry Summer scent in spring 2007.
Watches also performed well in the pericd, driven by both core and fashion
styles. The first collection under Burberry's new global eyewear agreement
launched during the second half. Supported by an extensive marketing
campaign and a plan for distribution in 15,000 doors weorldwide, eyewear
contributed to product licence revenue growth. Currency movements reduced
total underlying licensing revenue growth by four percentage peoints,
resulting in a 6% reported gain.

Products. Burberry's evolution from its historical wholesale origins to a more
dynamic, retail-oriented operating culture had important implicaticns for
product design and merchandising during the year. Considering in-store
environments, the Group seeks to enhance the aesthetic cohesion across product
categories generally, and maximise the visual impact of each individual capsule
preséntation specifically. Toward this goal, Burberry centralised its design
process in Leonden, largely eliminating regional design centres, and physically
integrated the category-specific design teams, to create a single, integrated
design functicon. As part of enhancing the clarity of in-store presentations,
product teams reduced significantly the number of styles developed within each
collection. The product design cycle was revamped to increase the number of
collections created, allowing new merchandise to be offered in stores monthly.
These design and merchandising initiatives have been enabled by increased
investment in product development and design and merchandising talent.

Revenue by Product Category

Reported % change Revenue Mix %

£ million 2006/07 2005/06 Reported Underlying(2) 2006/07 200

Womenswear 305.5 249.3 23% 19% 36%
Menswear 227.0 206.2 10% 13% 27%
Accessories 211.2 189.2 12% 15% 25%
Other 20.5 17.1 20% 21% 2%
Licensing 86.1 81.1 6% 10% 10%
Total 850.3 742 .9 14% 15% 100%




sRunway. Burberry's runway collection enjoyed outstanding results in the
year. The spring and autumn collections continued to be among the most
critically acclaimed and followed in Milan. Commercially, in keeping with
Burberry's strategy to enhance the luxury and high-fashion elements of its
business, sales of runway apparel collections approximately doubled for
these two seasons. The addition of a women's Spring/Summer 2007
pre-collection in order to enhance new product flow contributed to this
success. This pre-collection strategy continues with future seasons.
Integration of design teams has stimulated incorporation of runway design
innovation across all collections.

sWomenswear. Led by key strategic categories, womenswear produced an
excellent performance. Outstanding outerwear sales, benefiting from product
innovation, seascnless styles and balanced assortments, were a consistent
feature throughout the year. Within outerwear, rainwear was a particular
highlight. Strength in women's runway apparel also contributed to the
category's growth. During the year, the Group made good progress in its
objective to increase the sartorial/tailored segment of the product mix,
while evolving its core casual offering.

sMenswear. Key womenswear trends were mirrored in menswear. Reflecting
similar product development emphases, outerwear was a key driver of menswear
revenue. Runway apparel performed well throughout the year. Strength in
selected casual apparel categories also contributed to menswear's growth, As
part of the Group's efforts to integrate further its operations, the
International and Spain menswear divisions jointly developed a global
outerwear offering.

shAccessories. The Group intensified non-apparel development. Driven by
product design and development efforts to enhance innovation and elevate
assortments, luxury handbag sales gained momentum throughout the year -
accounting for an increasing percentage of the accessory mix. Successfully
broadening distribution of these products within Burberry's store network
also demonstrated their relevance to a wider consumer base. An exclusive
range of handbags designed in celebration of Burberry's 150th anniversary -
the Burberry Icons Ccllection - was a highlight of the year. In the Group's
core scarf category, new designs were an important factor underpinning
strong performance. Good progress in the small leathergoods, belt and shoe
categories was also achieved in the year.

eMarketing. New product initiatives and the increasing retail orientation
of the business are inducing a realignment of marketing strategies. In
keeping with efforts to enhance the brand's consistency across consumer
touch points, all Burberry visual imagery is now derived from a single
source - whether print advertisement, catalogue or in-store display. The
seasonal image campaign is also segmented to emphasise the primary sectors
and groups within the product line. The programme's various elements are
synchronised to appear with the flow of related products to stores. The
Group is also reallocating marketing investment with a greater emphasis on
direct, digital and event strategies.

Operations. Enhancing operating efficiency and effectiveness is a primary
objective for the Group.
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eProject Atlas. Project Atlas, the cornerstone of Burberry's ettorts to
improve operational efficiency, completed its second year. During the
period, key systems deployments were implemented as scheduled, with minor
alterations to originally planned phasing to better accommodate changes in
Burberry's business. Completed SAP deployments include UK-based financial
and non-stock procurement, producticon planning, manufacturing and
procurement. During the second half the Group also initiated a tactical
software sclution providing improved visibility of retail sales and
inventory. The approximately £6 million of benefits associated with Project
Atlas during the year were derived from reduced procurement and sourcing
costs and replenishment-related gains. Expenses incurred in 2006/07 totalled
£21.6 million. During the next six months, Atlas enters its most intensive
stage with major SAP deployments in the Group's core product development
operations and key geographical units.

eSupply chain. Important supply chain initiatives during the year

included:

- Burberry appointed its first head of global supply chain, developed a
strategy for implementing a single, integrated structure across the
business and began the process of building the required organisation.

- To improve sourcing efficiency, the Group tock initial steps to
rationalise its supplier base and move toward a more vertical scurcing
structure.

- The Group completed the closure of a manufacturing facility in March
2007. This resulted in a £6.5 million charge in the 2006/07 financial
year to cover redundancy payments and outplacement and training services
for affected employees, a community contribution and asset write-offs.
Expense savings associated with elimination of manufacturing losses are
expected to be approximately £€1.5 wmillion annually.

*Global headquarters. In December 2006, Burberry entered into a lease for

a new global headquarters. Located in central London (Westminster}, the site
will allow the Group to consclidate its operations, including design,
showrooms, merchandising, marketing, supply chain, finance and executive and
administrative functions, within a single facility. These functions are
currently divided among five locations in London. The relocation is expected
to take place in late 2008.

Financial summary

sRevenue increased 15% on an underlying basgis (14% reported) to £850.3
million for the year.

*Gross margin improved from 60.0% to 61.3% as a result of the increase in

the retail channel's share of revenue, reduced markdowns, favourable product
mix and sourcing gains. This increase was partially offset by increased
product development costs and fulfilment expenses during this period of
accelerated growth, as well as the licensing channel's reduced share of
revenue.

*The channel shift in favour of retail was also an important contributor

to the increase in the adjusted expense ratio (before Atlas and plant
closure costs}) from 37.8% to 39.5%. Additional factors underlying this
increase include expenses associated with accelerated retail expansion and
investment in people relating to product and supply chain initiatives. This
increase was partially offset by initial Atlas expense benefits.
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¢The Group maintained its adjusted retail/wholesale EBIT margin at 14.6%

in 2006/07 relative to 14.5% in 2005/06. Total adjusted EBIT margin was
21.8% relative to 22.3% in the previous period. This decrease was driven by
licensing's reduced share of revenue.

eAdjusted EBIT increased to £185.1 million, a 12% gain. Excluding the
effect of currency movements {(an approximate £8.4 million
translation-related reduction), adjusted EBIT increased 17%.

eBurberry's effective tax rate declined from 32.2% to 29.5%. This decline
resulted from an approximate 1% cngoing decrease driven by the changing
regional mix of the Group's business, coupled with an approximate 1.5%
one-time reduction relating te the settlement of certain transfer pricing
arrangements.

ehdjusted diluted EPS increased 21% to 29.1p.

eIncluding Atlas and plant closure costs, operating profit was £157.0
millicn with diluted EPS of 24.7p.

*Full year capital expenditure totalled £38.8 million.
*The Group generated £84.8 million of free cash in the vyear.

*The directors have proposed a 3%% increase in the final dividend to
7.625p which would result in a full year dividend of 10.5p, a 31% increase.

sIn the year, the Group repurchased 12.3 million shares (2.7% of shares
outstanding at 31 March 2006) at a total expenditure of £62.2 million.

2007/08 outloock

Burberry's current outlecok for the 2007/08 financial year includes the following
features:

eRetail. Burberry plans an approximate 13% increase in average retail
selling space. The majority of space expansion will be concentrated in the
US and European markets.

sWholesale. Based upon orders received to date, first half wholesale
sales are expected to achieve a mid-teens percentage underlying gain
relative to the comparative period.

sLicensing. The Group anticipates broadly flat underlying licensing
revenue relative to 2006/07.
- Licences in Japan are expected to produce a moderate underlying revenue
gain for the year primarily as a result of continued apparel growth.
- Growth in selected product licence categories is expected to be offset
by decreases at others, reflecting product cycles and channel transitions
- On a reported basis, ven-related exchange rate movements will reduce
licensing revenue in excess of £6 million.
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eProject Atlas. In keeping with alterations to systems implementation
phasing required by changes in the business, Atlas expenses are budgeted at
approximately £15 million for tke financial year. In line with previous
statements, Burberry expects P&L benefits associated with Project Atlas of
approximately £20 million in the period.

eTax rate. The Group anticipates an effective tax rate of approximately
31%.

sCapital expenditures. Capital expenditures are budgeted at approximately
£60 million. The majority of investment is directed to retail operations,
including planned renovation of approximately 20 high visibility stores.

Financial Review

Group results

2007 2006

Year to 31 March £m Percentage £m Percentage

of turnover of turnover
Turnover
Retail 410.1 48.2% 318.5 42.9%
Wholéesale 354.1 41.7% 343.3 46.2%
Licensing 86.1 10.1% 81.1 10.9%
Total turnover 850.3 100.0% 742.9 100.0%
Cost of sales (329.0) (38.7%) (296.8) (40.0%
Gross profit 521.3 61.3% 446.1 60.0%
Adjusted operating expenses (336.2)} (39.5%}) (280.5) (37.8%
Adjusted EBIT 185.1 21.8% 165.6 22.3%
Atlas costs (21.6) {2.5%) (11.1) {1.5%
Plant c¢losure costs (6.5) (0.8%) - -
Operating profit 157.0C 18.4% 154.5 20.8%
Net finance{expense}/income (0.7) - 2.5 0.3%
Profit bhefore taxation 156.3 18.4% 157.0 21.1%
Taxation (45.1) {(5.4%) (50.6) (6.8%
Attributable profit for
the year 110.2 13.0% 106.4 14.3%
Adjusted diluted EPS 29.1p - 24.1p -
Diluted EPS 24.7p - 22.3p -
Diluted weighted average
number of Ordinary Shares
{millions} 446.1 - 477.6 -

Burberry Group turnover is composed of revenue from three channels of
distribution: retail, wholesale and licensing operations. Retail revenue is
generated primarily from the sale of women's and men's apparel and accessories
through the Group's directly operated store network. Wholesale revenue arises
from the sale of these products to wholesale customers worldwide, principally
leading and prestige department and speciality retailers and franchisees.
Licence revenue consists of royalties receivable from Japanese and product
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licensees. At 31 March 2007, the Group operated 292 retail locations (2005/06:
260} consisting of 77 Burberry stores (2005/06: 66}, 182 concessions {2005/06:
164} and 33 cutlet stores {2005/06: 30).

Turncver

Total turnover advanced to £850.3 million from £742.9 million in the prior
period, representing an increase of 14%, or 15% on an underlying basis. In
determining "underlying" performance, results are adjusted to exclude the
financial effects of the Taiwan acquisition, the portion of Burberry's business
in Spain affected by the retail conversion and the impact of currency exchange
rate differences between periods. The Taiwan acquisition and Spain retail
conversion shift sales from Burberry's wholesale channel to its retail channel.
The financial effects of the relevant businesses are excluded from both
reporting periods.

Operating profit

Gross profit as a percentage of turnover was 61.3% in 2006/07 relative to 60.0%
in the prior year. The increase was driven by the increase in the retail
channel's share of revenue, reduced markdowns, favourable product mix and
sour¢ing gains. This gain was partially offset by increased product development
and fulfilment expenses during this period of accelerated growth, as well as the
licensing channel's reduced share of revenue.

Adjusted net operating expenses (before Atlas and plant closure costs) as a
percentage of turnover increased to 39.5% from 37.8% in the previous period.
This increase in the adjusted expense ratio reflected the change in Burberry's
cost structure with the revenue shift to the retail channel. Additional factors
driving the rise include expenses associated with accelerated retail expansion
and investment in people relatina to product and supply chain initiatives. This
increase was partially cffset by initial Atlas expense benefits.

As a result of the elements above, adjusted EBIT increased 12% to £186.1
million, or 21.8% of turnover relative to 22.3% in the previous year. Excluding
the impact of exchange rate movements adjusted EBIT rose 17%. Exchange rate
differences relative to the previous period reduced reported operating profit by
£8.4 million.

Expenses associated with Project Atlas totalled £21.6 million (2006: £11.1
million) and the plant closure resulted in a £6.5 million charge. Reported
operating profit was £157.0 million for the year.

Net finance income

Net interest expense was £0.7 million in the year to March 2007, compared to net
interest income of £2.5 millicn in the prior period, reflecting the change in
the Group's capitalisation. In the prior year period, the Group maintained a
cash balance in advance of completing in March 2006 its £250 million share
repurchase plan. Burberry continued to repurchase shares during the year.

Profit before taxation
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Burberry reported adjusted profit before taxaticn of £184.4 wmillion in the year
to March 2007 compared to £168.1 million in the prior period. Including Atlas
and plant closure costs, profit before taxaticon was £156.3 million in the
current period.

Attributable profit

Burberry recorded a 29.5% effective tax rate (2005/06: 32.2%) on profit,
resulting in a £46.1 million tax charge, and reported attributable profit of
£110.2 million for the year to March 2007 compared to £106.4 million reported in
the prior period. The decline in Burberry's effective tax rate resulted from an
approximate 1% ongoing decrease driven by the changing regional mix of the
Group's business, coupled with an approximate 1.5% one-time reduction relating
to the settlement of certain transfer pricing arrangements.

Adjusted diluted earnings per share increased 21% to 29.1p compared to 24.1p in
the prior period. Including Atlas and plant closure costs, the Group reported
diluted earnings per share of 24.7p. In the year te March 2007, the diluted
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue was 446.1 million (2005/06:
477.6 million) .

Cash flow and net funds

Historically, Burberry's principal uses of funds have been to support capital
expenditures and working capital growth in connection with the expansion of its
business, acquisitions, share repurchases and dividends. Principal sources of
funds have been cash flow from operations and borrowings under its credit
facilities. Burberry expects to finance the expansion of its business, capital
expenditures, including strategic infrastructure investments, share repurchases
and shareheolder dividends with cash generated from operating activities and the
use of credit facilities,

The table below sets out the principal components of cash flow for the year to
31 March 2007 and 31 March 2006 and net funds at period end:

Year to 31 March 2007 2006

£m £m
Adjudgted EBIT 185.1 165.6
Atlas & plant closure costs (28.1) (11.1)
Operating profit 157.0 154.5
Depreciation and related charges 26.7 24 .9
Loss/ (Profit) on disposal of fixed assets 1.1 {1.6)
Charges in respect of employee share incentive schemes 10.8 7.4
Increase in stocks {33.4) (17.8}
{Increase) /Decrease in debtors (33.8) 2.2
Increase/ (Decrease) in creditors 32.8 {21.2)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 161.2 148.4
Net interest (paid)/received (1.6) 1.6
Taxation paid {45.8) (43.6)
Capital expenditures and acquisition related payments {(35.7) (50.7)
Sale of shares by ESOPs 6.1 2.4
Issue of ordinary share capital 0.6 3.7
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Free cash flow 84.8 61.8 1

Share repurchases {62.2) (191.6)
Equity dividends paid {36.5) (32.8)
Movement in net funds resulting from cash flows e (e
Exchange rate (loss)/gain aw 5.2
Movement in net funds s (1s7.4)
Net funds at end of period e 12,5

Net cash inflow from operating activities was £160.2 million compared to £148.4
million in the prior period. Stock levels increased £33.4 million as a result of
growth in the business, the expanded retail network and the replenishment
programme. The £33.8 million increass in debtors and £32.8 million increase in
creditors are in line with growth of the business.

Capital expenditures and acquisition related payments included net purchases of
fixed assets of £34.3 million relating primarily to continued investment in the
Group's retail operations and infrastructure.

In line with its risk management policy, Burberry has continued to hedge
principal foreign currency transaction exposures arising in respect of Yen
denominated royalty income and Euro denominated product purchases and sales.

In connection with share incentive awards, the Group sold £6.1 million {2005/06:
£2.4 million) of equity from its Employee Share Ownership Trust and received
£0.6 million (2005/06: £3.7 million} from the issue of new shares following the
exercise of share options.

In the year to March 2007 the Group repurchased 12.3 million shares at a total ‘
expenditure of £62.2 million.

The Group paid an interim dividend of 2.875p per share (2005: 2.%5p) on 1
February 2007. A final dividend of 7.825p per share is proposed, payable August
2007. As proposed, the total dividend for 2006/07 would increase 31% to 10.5p
per share (£45.6 million aggregate amount).

At 31 March 2007, 437.8 million ordinary shares were outstanding (446.7 milliocn

at 31 March 2006).

Group Income Statement

Note Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Turnover 3 850.3 742.9
Cost of sales (329.0) {(296.8)
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Gross prorit 021.3 446.1

Net operating expenses 4 {364.3) {291.86)
Operating profit 157.0 154.5
Financing

Interest receivable and similar income 6 5.5 4.3
Interest payable and similar charges 6 (6.2) {1.8)
Net finance (charge)/ income 6 (0.7) 2.5
Profit before taxation 5 156.3 157.0
Taxation 7 (46.1) (50.6}
Attributable profit for the year 110.2 106.4

The profit for the year is attributable to the equity holders of the Company and
relates tec continuing operations.

Pence per share
Earnings per share

- basic 8 25.2p 22.9p
- diluted 8 24.7p 22.3p
Non-GAAP measures £m £m
Operating profit 157.0 154.5
Project Atlas costs 4 21.6 11.1
Treorchy closure costs 4 6.5 -
Adjusted operating profit 185.1 165.6

Pence per share
Adjusted earnings per share

- basic 8 29.7p 24.7p
- diluted 8 29.1p 24.1p
Dividends per share

- interim 9 2.875p 2.5p
- propeosed final

(not recognised as a liability at 31 March) g 7.625p 5.5p

Group Statement of Recognised Income and Expense

Note Year to Year to
31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Attributable profit for the year 110.2 106.4

Cash flow hedges - gains/{lcsses) deferred in equity 22 9.1 (3.8)

Foreign currency translation differences 22 (28.9) 15.6
Net actuarial (losses)/gains on defired benefit

pension scheme 22 (0.5) 0.7

Tax on items taken directly to equity 22 (1.5) 1.5
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Net income recognised directly in ecuity {21.8) 14.0
Cash flow hedges - transferred tc the income statement 22 (5.9) {0.7)
Tax on items transferred from equity 22 1.8 0.2

Net income recognised directly in equity net of

transfers {25.9) 13.5
Recognised income for the year 84.3 119.9
Total impact on adoption of IAS 32 and IAS 39 - 1.9
Total recognised income for the vyear 84.3 121.8

All the recognised income and expense for the year is attributable to the equity
helders of the Company.

Group Balance Sheet

Note As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 10 133.6 135.4
Property, plant and equipment 11 162.7 167.0
Deferred taxation assets 12 24.6 16.6
Trade and other receivables 13 5.1 4.2
326.0 323.2
Current assets
Stock 14 149.8 124 .2
Trade and other receivables 13 137.2 108.,0
Derivative financial assets 15 5.3 2.8
Inconme tax recoverable - 0.2
Cash and cash equivalents 16 131.4 113.7
423.7 348.9
Total assets 749.7 672.1
LIARILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long term liabilities 17 (10.4) (14.86)
Deferred taxation liabilities 12 (10.2) (10.5)
Retirement benefit obligations 18 (1.8) {1.8)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 19 - {2.8)
{22.4) (29.7)
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Current liabilities

Bank overdrafts and borrowings 20 {134.2) {101.2)
Derivative financial liabilities 15 (0.5) {(2.1)
Trade and other payables 21 (170.7) (126.9)
Income tax liabilities (25.0) (25.86)

Total liabilities (352.8) {285.5)
Net assets 396.9 3B86.6
EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable to the Company's
equity holders

Ordinary share capital 22 0.2 0.2
Share premium account 22 167.3 151.8
Capital reserve 22 26.0 25.8
Hedging reserve 22 1.8 (0.2)
Foreign currency translation reserve 22 (6.2) 21.2
Retained earnings 22 207.8 187.8
Total equity 396.9 386.6

Approved by the Board on 23 May 2007 and signed on its behalf by:

John Peace Stacey Cartwright
Chairman Chief Financial Officer

Group Cash Flow Statement

Note Year to Year to
31 March 31 March

2007 2006
£m £m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating profit 157.0 154 .5
Depreciation 25.9 22.5
hmortisation 1.8 2.0
Impairment {releases)/charges (1.0) 0.4
Loss/ (profit) on disposal of property, plant and :
equipment 1.1 (1.6)
Charges in respect of employee share incentive schemes 10.8 7.4 ‘
Increase in stocks (33.4) (17.8)
(Increase) /decrease in debtors (33.8) 2.2
Increase/ {decrease) in creditors 32.8 (21.2)
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Cash generated from operations 161.2 148.4

Interest received 4.6 3.0
Interest paid (6.2) {1.4)
Taxation paid (45.8) (43.6)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 113.8 106.4

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of tangible and intangible fixed assets (34.3) (30.7)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.1 3.6
Payment of deferred consideration (1.4} (19.2)
Acquisition of subsidiary 26 (0.1} (4.4)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (35.7} (50.7)

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividend paid in the year 22 {(36.5) (32.8}
Issue of ordinary share capital 0.6 3.7
Purchase of shares through share buy back 22 (62.2) (191.6}
Sale of own shares by ESOPs 22 6.1 2.4
Draw down on loan facility 20 10.0 5.0
Net cash outflow from financing activities (82.0) (168.3)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents {(3.9) {112.6)
Effect of exchange rate changes on opening balances (1.4) 5.2
Cash and cash egquivalents at beginning of periecd 62.% 16%.9
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 57.2 62.5

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Note As at As at

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Cash at bank and in hand 16 72.0 70.2
Short term deposits 16 59.4 43.5
Cash and cash equivalents as per the balance sheet 131.4 113.7
Bank overdrafts 20 {74.2) (51.2)
Cash and cash equivalents per the cash flow statement 57.2 62.5
Bank borrowings 20 {60.0) (50.0)
Net (debt)/cash (2.8) 12.5

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 Basis of preparation

Burberry Group is a luxury goods manufacturer, wholesaler and retailer in
Eurcpe, North America and Asia Pacific; licensing activity is alsoc carried out,
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principally in Japan. All of the companies which comprise Burberry Group are
owned by Burberry Group plc ("the Company") directly or indirectly.

The consolidated financial statements of the Burberry Group have been prepared
in accordance with EU endorsed International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRS"), IFRIC interpretaticns and parts of the Companies Act 1985 applicable
to companies reporting under IFRS. These consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss.

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following
Standards and Interpretations were in issue but not yet effective:

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after
1 January 2007

IFRS 8 Operating Segments Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after
1 January 2009

IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2 Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after
1 May 2006

IFRIC 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after

1 June 2006
IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Effective for annual periods
Impairment beginning on or after

1 November 2006

IFRIC 11 IFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share Effective for annval periods
Transactions beginning on or after
1 March 2007

IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after
1 January 2008

The directors anticipate that the adoption of these Standards and
Interpretations in future pericds will have no material financial impact on the
financial statements of the Group.

The parent Company has not adopted IFRS as its statutory reporting basis.
Audited financial statements for the parent Company have been prepared in
accordance with UK GAAP.

Basis of consolidation

The Group's annual financial statements comprise those of the parent Company and
its subsidiaries, presented as a single economic entity. The results of the
subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting year as the parent Company,
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using consistent accounting polic:ies.

The effects of intra-group transactions are eliminated in preparing the Group
financial statements.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to
the Group and cease to be consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred out of the Group. Where there is a loss of control of a subsidiary,
the consolidated financial statements include the results for the portion of the
reporting period during which Burberry Group plc had contreol.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

No critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations (see below) have
been made by management in the process of applying the entity's accounting
policies which would have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty .,

Preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS
requires that management make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. If in the future such estimates and assumptions, which
are based on management's best judgement at the date of the financial
statements, deviate from actual circumstances, the original estimate and
assumptions will be modified as appropriate in the period in which the
circumstances change.

1. Basis of preparation {continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued}

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Such estimates include, but are not limited to goodwill and asset impairment,
stock provisioning, income and deferred tax. These are discussed below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group is required to test whether goodwill has suffered any impairment. The
recoverable amounts of cash generating units have been determined based on
value-in-use calculations. The use of this method requires the estimation of
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing operation of the cash
generating unit and the choice of a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value.

Impairment of assets
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Property, plant and eqgulipment are reviewed Ior 1mpalrment 1I events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When
a review for impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount of an asset or a
cash generating unit is determined based on value-in-use calculations prepared
on the basis of management's assumptions and estimates.

Stock provisioning

The Group manufactures and sells luxury goods and is subject to changing
consumer demands and fashion trends. As a result, it is necessary to consider
the trecoverability of the cost of stocks and the associated provisioning
required. Stock provisioning is based on the age and condition of stock, as well
as anticipated saleability.

Income and deferred taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Judgment is
required in determining the provision for income taxes in each territory. There
are many transactions and calculaticns during the ordinary course of business
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts which were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions and assets in the period in
which such determination is made.

2 Accounting policies

The consolidated financial information of Burberry Group plc and all its
subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with IFRS.

The principal accounting policies of the Group are:
a) Turnover

Turnover, which is stated excluding Value Added Tax and other sales related
taxes, is the amount receivable for goods supplied (less returns, trade
discounts and allowances) and royalties receivable.

Wholesale sales are recognised when goods are despatched to trade customers, as
this reflects the transfer of risks and rewards of ownership, with provisions
made for expected returns and allowances. Retail sales, returns and allowances
are reflected at the dates of transactions with customers. Provisions for
returns on retail and wholesale sales are calculated based on historical return
levels. Royalties receivable from licensees are accrued as earned on the basis
of the terms of the relevant royalty agreement, which is typically on the basis
of production volumes.

2 Accounting policies (continued)

b) Share schemes
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Share 1ncentive plans

The cost of the share incentives received by employees (including directors} is
measured with reference to the fair value of the equity instruments awarded at
the date of grant. The Black-Scholes option pricing model is used to determine
the fair value of the award made. The impact of performance conditicons is not
congidered in determining the fair value on the date of grant, except for
conditions linked to the price of Burberry Group plc shares i.e. market
conditions. Vesting conditions which relate to non-market conditions are allowed
for in the assumptions used for the number of options expected to vest. The
estimate of the number of options expected to vest is revised at each balance
sheet date.

The cost of the share based incentives is recognised as an expense over the
vesting period of the awards, with a corresponding increase in equity.

The proceeds received from the exercise of the equity instruments awarded, net
of any directly attributable transaction costs, are credited to share capital
and share premium.

c) Operating leases

Burberry Group is a lessee of property. Gross rental expenditure in respect of
operating leases is recognised on a straight line basis over the period of the
leases. Certain rental expense is determined on the basis of turnover achieved
in specific retail locations and is accrued for on that basis.

Lease premiums and incentives

Amounts paid to acgquire the rights to a lease ("Lease premiums"} are written off
in equal annual instalments over the life of the lease contract. Lease
incentives, typically rent free periods and capital contributions, are
recognised over the full term of the lease.

d} Dividend distribution

Dividend distributions to Burberry Group plc's shareholders are recognised as a
liability in the period in which the dividends are approved by the shareholders.

e) Pension costs

Defined benefit schemes

Prior to the demerger of the Group from GUS plc on 13 December 2005, it was
agreed that existing employees of the Burberry Group who were participating in
the GUS defined benefit pension scheme would continue to do so until 31 December
2007 or such earlier date as required by HM Customs & Revenue or by Burberry.
When eventual withdrawal of members of the Burberry Group from the GUS pension
scheme takes place on or before 31 December 2007, Burberry must pay any
liabilities due under section 75 or 75A of the Pensions Act 1995. GUS has
indemnified Burberry on an after tax basis against any amounts which are in
excess of £1.25m.

Eligikle employees of Burberry Group also participate in defined benefit schemes
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1in the UsaAa, PFrance and Talwan.

Where arrangements are funded, assets are held in independently administrated
trusts. The cost of providing defined benefit schemes to participating Burberry
employees is charged to the Income Statement over the anticipated period of
employment.

The asset or liability recognised in the Balance Sheet, in respect of defined
benefit schemes, represents Burberry's share of the present value of the defined
benefit obligation at the balance sheet date, less the fair value of plan
assets, together with adjustments for unrecognised actuarial gains and losses
and past service costs.

2 Accounting policies {(continued)
e) Pension costs {continued)

Net actuarial gains and losses are recognised directly to equity through the
Group Statement of Recognised Income and Expense ("SORIE").

Defined contribution schemes

Burberry Group eligible employees also participate in defined contribution
pension schemes, the principal one being in the UK with its assets held in an
independently administered fund. The cost of providing these benefits to
participating Burberry employees is recognised in the Income Statement and
comprises the amount of contributions pavable to the schemes in respect of the
year.

f) Intangible fixed assets

Goodwill

Goodwill is the excess of purchase consideration over the fair value of
identifiable net assets acquired. Goodwill on acquisition is recorded as an
intangible fixed asset. Fair values are attributed to the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that existed at the date of acquisition,
reflecting their condition at that date. Adjustments are also made to bring the
accounting policies of acquired businesses into alignment with those of Burberry
Group.

Goodwill is assigned an indefinite useful economic life. Impairment reviews are
performed annually, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicdate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

Trademarks and trading licences

The cost of securing and renewing trademarks and other intellectual property is
capitalised as an intangible fixed asset and amortised by equal annual
instalments over its useful economic life, typically ten years. The useful
economic life of trademarks and other intellectual property is determined on a
case-by-case basis, in accordance with the terms of the underlying agreement.
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Computer software

The cost of acquiring computer software {(including licences and separately
identifiable external development ccsts) is capitalised as an intangible asset
at purchase price, plus any directly attributable cost of preparing that asset
for its intended use. Software costs are amortised by equal annual instalments
over their estimated useful economic lives, which are up to five years.

g) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost, based on
historical revalued amounts, less accumulated depreciation and provision to

reflect any impairment in value.

Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated to write off the
cost or deemed cost, less residual value, of the assets in equal annual
instalments over their estimated useful lives at the following rates:

Land
Freehold buildings
Leaseholds - less than 50 years expired

Plant, machinery, fixtures and fittings
Retail fixtures and fittcings

Office equipment

Computer egquipment

2 Accounting policies {continued)

g} Property, plant and eguipment {continued)

Profit/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Not depreciated
Up to 50 years
Over the
unexpired term
of the lease

3 - B years
2 - 5 years
5 years

Up to 5 years

Profits and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the
difference between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale.
Disposals are accounted for when the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

h) Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful economic life are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation or depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstance indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable, An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows {cash generating units).
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i) Stock

Stock and work in progress are valued on a first-in-first-out basis at the lower
of cost {including an appropriate proportion of production overhead) and net
realisable value. Provision is made to reduce cost to no more than net
realisable value having regard to the age and condition of stock, as well as its
anticipated saleability.

j) Taxation including deferred tax

The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred
tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from net profit as reported in the Income Statement because it
excludes items of income or expense which are taxable or deductible in other
years and it further excludes items which are never taxable or deductible. The
Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates which have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. However, if the
temporary difference arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is exempt
from deferred tax. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

2 Accounting policies ({(continued)

k) Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any Group company purchases the Company's equity share capital (treasury
shares), the consideration paid, including any directly attributable incremental
costs is deducted from equity attributable to the Company's equity holders until




the shares are cancelled, reissued cr disposed of. Where such shares are
subsequently sold or reissued, any consideration received, net of any directly
attributable incremental transaction costs and the related income tax effects,
is included in equity attributable to the Company's equity holders.

1) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is initially recognised at fair value on the Balance
Sheet when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A financial asset is no longer recognised when the contractual
rights to the cash flow expire or substantially all risks and rewards of the
asset are transferred. A financial liability is no longer recognised when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

The Group's financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, borrowings and derivative
instruments, the accounting for which is explained below.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and short term deposits with an original
maturity date of three months or less, held with banks, liquidity funds as well
as bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are recorded under current liabilities on
the Balance Sheet.

Trade and other receivables

Tradé and other receivables arise when the Group provides money, goods or
services directly to a third party with no intention of trading the receivable.
They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the balance sheet date. Receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate methed, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment
of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is recognised in the Income
Statement.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables arise when the Group acquires money, goods or services
directly from a supplier. They are included in current liabilities, except for
maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date. Payables are
recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised costs and the
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the Income Statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method. Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Derivative instruments
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Burberry Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its exposure to
fluctuations in foreign exchange rates arising on certain trading transactions.
The principal derivative instruments used are forward currency contracts taken
out to hedge highly probable future royalty receivables and product purchases.

2 Accounting policies {continued)

Derivative instruments (continued)

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship between
hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk management objective
and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group also
documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the trade date and are
subségquently remeasured at their fair value. The method of recognising the
resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a
hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group
designates certain derivatives as either: (1) hedges of the fair value of
recognised assets and liabilities or a firm commitment (fair value hedge); or
{2) hedges of highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedges); or (3}
classified as held for trading.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair
value hedges are recorded in profit or loss immediately, together with any
changes in the fair value of the hedged item that is attributable to the hedged
risk.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are deferred in equity. The gain or
loss relating to the ineffective portion of the gain or loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss. Amounts deferred in equity are recycled in profit
or loss in the periods when the hedged item is recognised in preofit or loss. If
it is expected that all or a portion of a loss deferred in equity will not be
recovered in one or more future periods or the hedged transaction is noc longer
expected to occur the amount that is not expected to be recovered will be
reclassified to the Income Statement. If a derivative instrument is not
designated as a hedge, the gain or loss on revaluation is recognised in the
Income Statement.

m) Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are
measured using the currency of the primary economic envirenment in which the
entity operates {"the functional currency").

Transactions in foreign currencies

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies within each entity in the Group,
are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at the
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date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies, which are held at the vyear end, are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences on monetary items are recognised in the Income Statement in the
period in which they arise, except where these exchange differences form part of
a net investment in overseas subsidiaries of Burberry Group, in which case such
differences are taken directly to the foreign currency translation reserve
within equity.

Translation of the results of overseas businesses

The results of overseas subsidiaries are translated into the Group's
presentation currency of Sterling each month at the weighted average exchange
rate for the month according to the phasing of the Group's trading results. The
weighted average exchange rate is used, as it is considered to approximate the
actual exchange rates on the date of the transactions. The assets and
liabilities of such undertakings are translated at the year end exchange rates.
Difféerences arising on the retranslation of the opening net investment in
subsidiary companies, and on the translation of their results, are taken
directly to the foreign currency translation reserve within equity.

2 Accounting policies (continued)

m} Foreign currency translation (continued)

The principal exchange rates used were as follows:

Weighted average profit rate Closing r
Year to Year to Year to

31 March 31 March 31 March 3
2007 2006 2007
Euro 1.49 1.46 1.47
Us dellar 1.91 1.78 1.97
Hong Kong deollar 14.80 13.77 15.38
Korean won 1,801 1,797 1,851

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and
trangslated at the closing rate.

The average exchange rate achieved by Burberry Group on its Yen royalty income,
taking into account its use of Yen forward sale contracts on a monthly basis
approximately 12 months in advance of royalty receipts, was Yen 199.2: £1 in the
year to 31 March 2007 (2006: Yen 190.3: £1}.

n) Non-GAAP measures

Non-GAAP measures are presented in order to provide a clear and consistent
presentation of the underlying performance of the Group's ongoing business. Such
presentation will be prepared on a consistent basis in the future.
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3 Segmental analysis

{i) Primary segment - analysis by origin

The geographical segment from which the products or services are supplied to a
third party or another segment defines analysis by origin. All licensing
activity is recorded in Europe since the intellectual property of Burberry is
owned by Burberry Limited, a UK based subsidiary.

(a) Turnover and profit before taxation - by origin of business

Europe comprises operations in France, Germany, Italy, Switzerland, Austria,
Belgium, Czech Republic, Hungary and the UK. North America comprises operations
in the USA. Asia Pacific comprises operations in Australia, Hong Kong, Japan,
Korea, Malaysia, Singapore and Taiwan.

Year to 31 March Europe (excl Spain} North America Asia Pacific s
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Gross segment

turnover 433.9 386.6* 182.6 173.2 214 .4 182 .4 177.6
Inter-segment

turnover {163.2) (153.2)* - - {1.3) {0.5) (3.7)
Turnover 270.7 233.4 192.6 173.2 213 .1 181.9 173.9
Operating

profit 96.9 104.8 12.5 6.3 34.2 22.3 13.4

Net finance
{charge)/income

Profit before
taxation

Taxation

Attributable
profit for the
year

* Resgtated for inter-segment turnover and reclassifications

The results above are stated after the allocation of costs of a Group wide
nature. Inter-segment turnover reflects the level of revenue between segments
and is priced at arm's length.

3 Segmental analysis (continued)

{b) Other segmental items - by origin of business

Eurcpe (excl Spain) North America Asia Pacific

http://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?i... 03/07/2007
|




Capital
expenditure
Depreciation
Impairment
charge

Release of
impairment charge
Amortisation
Other non-cash
expenses

- share based
payments

(c)

As at 31 March

Segmental
assets
Segmental
liabilities
Net operating
assets

Goodwill

Deferred
consideration for
acguisitions

Net {debt) /cash
Taxation
(including
deferred
taxation)

(ii) Secondary se
market)

Year to 31
March

Gross segment
turnover 4
Inter-segment
turnover

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

£m £m m £m £m £m
15.8 13.6 11.5 i2.5 3.0 2.9
1.1 8.1 7.7 2.5 2.3
- 0.6 - 0.2 - -
(0.7 (0.4) (0.3) -
1.6 1.7 - - 0.1 0
3.9 2.8 2.8 1.9 2.1 1.4

Asgets and liabilities - by origin of business

Europe North America Asia Pacific Spa
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007
£m £m fm £m £m £m £m
179.1 142.3 143.8 145.89 33.8 28.7 120.1
(97.2) (67.5) (29.2) {25.5} {11.9) (12.8) (35.1)
81.9 74.8 114 .6 120.4 21.9 15.595 85.0

gment - analysis by c¢lass of business {being the channels tc

Retail Wholesale Total Licen
Retail and Wholesale
2007 20086 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
10.1 318.5 495.0 469.4%* 905.1 787 .9%* 86.1
- - (14¢.9) (126.1) * (140.9) (126.1) * -
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Other
segmental
items

Segment assets
Capital
expenditure

* Restated for inter-segment turnover and reclassifications

The results above are stated after the allocation of costs of a Group wide

nature.

(1ii) Additional information

Analysis of turnover is shown below as additional information:

Turnover by product

Womenswear

Menswear
Accessories

Other

Wholesale and Retail
Licensing

Number of directly operated stores, concessions and

outlets open at 31March

3 Segmental analysis {(continued)

{(iii) Additienal information (continued)

Turnover by destination

Eurcope (excluding Spain)
North America

Asia Pacific

Spain

Rest of the World

Year to
31 March
2007

Year to
31 March
2007

Year to
31 March
2006

£m

Year to
31 March
2006




Licensing 86.1 81.1

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Distribution costs (149.7) {125.9)
Administrative expenses (excluding Atlas and Treorchy costs) (185.5) {156.3)
Project Atlas costs (21.86) (11.1)
Treorchy closure costs (6.5) -
Property rental income under operating leases 0.1 0.1
(Loss) /profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment {1.1) 1.6
Total {(364.3) {291.6)

Operating profit for the year to 31 March 2007 includes a charge of £21.6m
(2006: £11.1m) relating to Project Atlas, our major infrastructure redesign
initiative, which was announced in May 2005. This project is designed to create
a substantially stronger platform to support long term operations and growth of
the Group through the redesign of Burberry's business processes and systems.
Investment in Project Atlas is expeczed to total arcund £50m over the three year
period to 31 March 2008.

Burberry completed the closure of its polo shirt manufacturing facility in
Treorchy, South Wales, during the year. This resulted in closure costs of £6.5m.
Included in the closure costs is £1.2m representing the present value of 10
annual payments of £150,000 Burberry has committed to the local Treorchy
community (discounted at 4.5%).

5 Profit before taxation

Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Profit before taxation is stated after charging/
(crediting):
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
- within cost of sales 1.5 1.3
- within distribution costs 3.2 2.8

i8]
=
[e2]
NS

- within administrative expenses 21,
Amortisation of trademarks and other

intellectual property (inciuded in

administrative expenses) 1.8 2.0
Fixed asset impairment charge relating to

certain retail assets (included in

administrative expenses) - 0.8
Release of asset impairment charge relating to

certain retail assets (included in

administrative expenses) (1.0) (0.4}
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Loss/ (profit) on disposal of property, plant

and equipment

Project Atlas costs

Trecrchy closure costs

Employee costs (see note 28)

Operating lease rentals

- minimum lease payments

- contingent rents

Auditor's remuneration

Net exchange (gain}/loss included in income
statement

5 Profit before taxation (continued)

RBuditor's remuneration is further analysed as follows:

Audit services in respect of the accounts of the company
Audit services in respect of the accounts of subsidiary

companies

Other audit services supplied pursuant to legislation

Services relating to taxation
- compliance services
- advisory services

1.1 (1.6)
21.6 11.1
6.5 -
174.0 148.7
31,0 27.7
17.1 13.5
2.8 2.4
(0.6) 0.8

Year to Year to
31 March 31 March

2007 2006
£m £m
0.4 0.4
0.5 0.5
0.1 0.4
0.1 0.2
1.7 0.9
2.8 2.4

A1l work performed by the external auditors is controlled by an authorisation
policy agreed by the Audit Committee. The over-riding principle precludes the
auditors from engaging in non-audit services that would compromise their
independence. Non-audit services are provided by the auditors where they are
best placed to provide the service due to their previous experience or market

leadership in a particular area.

6 Net finance {charge)/income

Bank interest income

Interest income receivable from GUS related companies

Other interest income

Interest receivable and similar income

Interest expense on bank loans and overdrafts

7 Taxation

Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006

£m £m

4.6 3.7

- 0.1

a.9 0.5

5.5 4.3
{6.2) (1.8)
{0.7) 2.5
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{i) Analysis of charge for the year recognised in the Income Statement

Analysis of charge for the vyear Year to Year to
31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

UK corporation tax
Current tax on income for the year to 31 March 2007 at

30% {(2006: 30%) 28.8 30.4
Double taxation relief (7.4) (7.1)
Adjustments in respect of prior years 1.9 0.4

23.3 23.7

Foreign tax

Current tax on income for the year 31.6 28.3
Adjustments in respect of prior years {4.2) 1.4
Total current tax 50.7 53.4

7 Taxation (continued)

Analysis of charge for the year Year to Year to
31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Origination and reversal of temporarv differences (3.2) 0.2
Adjustments in respect of prior years (0.86) 0.7
(3.8) 0.9

Origination and reversal of temporary differences (1.5} {1.9)
Effects of changes in tax rates 0.5 -
Adjustments in respect of prior years 0.2 (1.8)
Total deferred tax {4.6) (2.8)
Total tax on profit 46.1 50.6
{(ii) 2Analysis of charge for the year recognised in equity

Year to Year to
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31 March 31 March

2007 2006
£m £m

Current tax
Current tax credit on share options (retained
earnings} (2.8} {0.6)
Current tax credit on exchange differences on
loans {foreign currency translation reserve) (1.3) (0.2)
Total current tax recognised in eqguity {4.1) {0.8)
Deferred tax
Deferred tax charge/({credit) on cash flow
hedgés recognised directly to equity (hedging reserve) 3.0 (1.5)
Deferred tax credit on cash flow hedges
settled during the year (hedging reserve} (1.8) (0.2}
Deferred tax credit on share options (retained
earnings) (4.4) (2.0}
Deferred tax charge on actuarial gains/losses
recognised during the year (retained earnings) - 0.2
Deferred tax credit on exchange differences on
loan ({foreign currency translation reserve) {(0.2) -
Total deferred tax recognised in equity (3.4} {3.5)

The tax rate applicable on profit varied from the standard rate of corporation
tax in the UK due to the following factors:

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Tax at 30% on profit before taxation 46.9 47.1

Rate adjustments relating to overseas profits {0.9) (0.9)

Permanent differences 2.1 3.6

Tax losses for which no deferred tax recognised 0.2 -

Adjustments in respect of prior years (2.7) 0.8
Adjustments to deferred tax relating tc changes in tax

rates 0.5 -

Total taxation 46.1 50.6

The advanced pricing agreement in relation to internal sales between the UK and
USA, previously under negotiation with the UK and USA Competent Authorities, has
been finalised in the period. The net tax benefit to the Group has been
recognised as a prior year adjustment to the current tax charge. As part of the
agreements with GUS plc (Burberry Group's former parent company), certain tax
liabilities, which arise and relate to matters prior to 31 March 2002 will be
met by GUS plc. Any liability arising after 1 April 2002 will be payable by the
Burberry Group.

8 Earnings per share
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The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on attributable profit for
the year divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year. Basic and diluted earnings per share before Atlas and Treorchy
costs are also disclosed to indicate the underlying profitability of Burberry
Group.

Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m

Attributable profit for the year before Atlas and
Treorchy costs 13¢.0 114.8
Effect of Atlas and Treorchy costs (after taxation) {19.8) (8.4)
Attributable profit for the year 110.2 106.4

The weighted average number of ordinary shares represents the weighted average
number of Burberry Group ple ordinary shares in issue throughout the year,
excluding ordinary shares held in Burberry Group's Employee share option plans
("ESOPs") .

Diluted earnings per share is based on the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year. In addition, account is taken of any awards
made under the share incentive schemss, which will have a dilutive effect when

exercised.

Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 20086
Millions Millions
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year 437.8 464 .4
Dilutive effect of the share incentive schemes 8.3 13.2
Diluted weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year 446.1 477.6
Basic earnings per share Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
Pence Pence
Basic earnings per share before Atlas and Treorchy costs 29.7 24.7
Effect of Atlas and Treorchy costs (4.5} (1.8)
Basic earnings per share 25.2 22.9
Diluted earnings per share Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
Pence Pence
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Diluted earnings per share before Atlas and Treorchy costs 29.1 24 .1 1
Effect of Atlas and Treorchy costs {a4.4) (1L.8)

9 Dividends

Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m

Prior year final dividend paid
(5.5p per share {2006: 4.5p)) - GUS group - 14.2
- other shareholders 24.0 7.3

Interim dividend paid

(2.875p per share (2006: 2.5p)) - other shareholders 12.5 11.3
Total 36.5 32.8

A final dividend in respect of the yesar to 31 March 2007 of 7.625p (2006: 5.5p)
per share, amounting to £33.1m (2006: £24.0m), has been proposed for approval by
the shareholders at the AGM subsequent to the balance sheet date. The final
dividend has not been recognised as a liability at the year end and will be paid
on 2 August 2007 to shareholders on the register at the close of business on 6
June 2007.

10 Intangible assets

Cost Goodwill Trademarks and Computer Total

trading software

licences

fm £m £m £m

As at 1 April 2005 114.0 11.8 5.2 131.0
Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes 3.3 6.1 - 3.4
Additions 3.9 0.1 4.9 8.9
As at 31 March 2006 121.2 12.0 10.1 143.3
Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes (¢.4) (0.3} (0.1} {4.8)
Additions 0.1 0.7 3.8 4.6
As at 31 March 2007 116. 9 12.4 13.8 143.1

As at 1 April 2005 - 2.3 3.5 5.8
Effect of foreign exchange rate

changes - - 0.1 ¢.1
Charge for the year - 0.9 1.1 2.0
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As at 31 March 2006 - 3.2 4.7 7.9
Effect of foreign exchange rate

changes - - (0.2) (0.2)
Charge for the year - 0.9 0.9 1.8
As at 31 March 2007 - 4.1 5.4 2.5

Net beook wvalue
As at 31 March 2007 116.9 8.3 8.4 133.6
As at 31 March 2008 121.2 8.8 5.4 135.4

Impairment testing of goodwill

The cash generating units which have the most significant carrying values of
goodwill allocated to them are Spain and Korea. The carrying value of the
goodwill allocated to these cash generating units is:

As at As at

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Spailn Be.9 89.1
Korea 22.3 23.1
Other 7.7 9.0
Total 116.9 121.2

At 31 March 2007 no impairment was recognised (2006: nil), as the recoverable
amount of the goodwill for each cash generating unit exceeded its carrying
value. The recoverable amount has been determined based on value in use. The
value in use calculation was performed using pre-tax cash flow projections for
2007/08 based on financial plans approved by management. No growth has been
assumed in the cash flow projections beyeond this perioed (2006: 3%). These cash
flows were discounted at a rate of 13.6% (2006: 12%) for Spain and 12.5% (2006:
11%} for Korea, being Burberry Group's pre-tax weighted average cost of capital
adjusted for country specific tax rates.

11 Property, plant and equipment

Cost Freehold land Leasehold Fixtures,
and buildings improvements fittings and in the co
equipment of construc
£m £m £m
As at 1 April 2005 82.0 55.5 93.7
Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes 3.7 3.8 2.9
Additions 0.1 8.7 17.0
Disposals - (0.3) (2.3)
Reclassifications 0.3 3.7 0.3
Acquisition of subsidiary - - 0.6
As at 31 March 2006 86.1 71.4 112.2

Effect of foreign exchange rate
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cnanges (5.8) (7.1) (5.1)

Additicns 0.3 11.3 17.8
Disposals (0.1) (2.1) (7.6)
Reclassifications - 0.6 1.4
As at 31 March 2007 80.5 74.1 118.7

As at 1 April 2005 17.2 13.3 50.9
Effect of foreign exchange rate

changes 0.7 0.6 1.6
Charge for the year 2.5 4.3 15.7
Impairment charge on certain

retail assets - 0.1 0.3
Disposals - (0.1) {1.7)
Reclassifications 0.3 - {0.3)
As at 31 March 2006 20.7 18.2 66.5
Effect of foreign exchange

rate changes (1.3} {1.6) (2.9)
Charge for the year 3.0 5.4 17.5
Impairment release on

certain retail assets - {0.1) (0.9)
Disposals (0.1) (1.4) (7.1)
As at 31 March 2007 22.3 20.5 73.1

Net book value
As at 31 March 2007 58.2 53.6 45.6
As at 31 March 2006 65.4 53.2 45.7

During the year to 31 March 2007 the trading performance of certain European and
North American retail store assets which had previously been impaired were
reviewed and due to improved trading conditions it was considered appropriate to
release £1m of the impairment provision (2006: £0.4m charge). This release has
been included in net operating expenses in the Income Statement. The impairment
release was based on a review of the value of the assets in use and on pre-tax
cash flows attributable to these assets in accordance with IAS 36 "Impairment of
Assets". Pre-tax cash flow projections are based on financial plans approved by
management and extrapolated beyond the budget year to the anticipated lease exit
dates using growth rates and inflation rates appropriate to each country's
economic cenditions. The pre-tax discount rate used in these calculations was
11%.

Based on a valuation report prepared by Colliers Conrad Ritblat Erdman, dated 16
May 2006, the existing use value of Eurberry Group's ten most significant
freehcld properties is £144m (based on closing exchange rates at 31 March 2007).
This valuation is higher than the net book value of these assets. The directors
do not intend to incorporate this valuation into the accounts but set out the
valuation for information purposes only.

The lease of the new global headquarters was signed in December 2006. The
agreement incorporated a put option with the developers of the site for the
Haymarket property with an exercise date of no later than 31 March 2008. The
agreed price is in excess of the current net book value.
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12 Deferred taxation

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, and to the same fiscal
authority. The offset amounts are shown in the table below:

As at As at

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Deferred tax assets 24.6 16.6

Deferred tax liabilities (10.2) (10.5)

Net amount 14 .4 6.1
The movement in the deferred tax account is as follows:

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

As at 1 April 6.1 2.0

Impact of adopting IAS 32 and IAS 3% - {1.5)

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 0.3 {0.7)

Credited to the income statement 4.6 2.8

Credited to equity 3.4 3.5

End of the year 14.4 6.1

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year, without
taking into consideration the off-setting of balances within the same tax
jurisdiction, are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Accelerated Unrealised Share schemes Derivative Unus
capital stock profit instruments
allowances and other stock
provisions
£m £m £m £m
As at 1 April 2005 16.4 (1.4) (0.4) -
Impact of adeopting IAS
32 and IAS 39 - - - (0.1)
Effect of foreign
exchange rate changes 1.2 {0.2) - -
Charged/ (credited} to
the income statement (1.7} (0.1} 0.4
Charged to equity - - - 0.1
Other movements 0.1 (0.1) - -
As at 31 March 2006 16.0 {1.8) - -
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Effect of foreign

exchange rate changes (1.6) 0.2 - -
Charged/ (credited) to

the income statement (0.8) {0.1) -

Charged to equity - - - 0.1
As at 31 March 2007 13.6 (1.7) - 0.1

12 Deferred taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Accelerated Unrealised Share schemes bDerivative Unu
capital stock profit instruments
allowances and other stock
provisions
m £m £m £m
As at 31 March 2005 0.1 6.4 8.1 -

Impact of adopting IAS

32 and IAS 39 - - - {1.6)
Effect of foreign

exchange rate changes - 0.4 - -
(Charged) /credited to

the income statement 0.6 0.5 (1.2) (0.2)
(Charged) /credited

to equity - - 2.0 1.8
Other movements (0.6) 0.7 - -

Effect of foreign

exchange rate changes {0.1) {0.6) - -
{Charged) /credited to

the income statement 0.9 (0.6} 2.6 0.2
{Charged) /credited

to equity - - 4.4 (1.1)
Other movements - - (3.2} -
As at 31 March 2007 0.9 6.8 12.7 {0.9)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the extent
that the realisation of the related benefit through the future taxable profits
is probable. The Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of £6.7m (2006:
£5.8m) in respect of losses amounting to £18.6m {2006: £25.2m) that can be
carried forward against the future taxable income. These losses have no set
expiry date. Other deferred tax assets of £0.1m {(2006: £0.1m) were not
recognised in respect of temporary differences totalling £0.1m (2006: £0.1m), as
it was not probable that there will be future taxable profits against which
these assets can be offset.

Deferred tax has not been recognised in respect of temporary differences of
£85.1m (2006: £70.6m) relating to the unremitted earnings of subsidiaries on the
grounds that no remittance of profits retained at 31 March 2007 is required or
intenced in such a way that incremental tax would arise.
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13 Trade and cother receivables

As at
31 March
2007
£m

Non-current
Deposits and prepayments 5.1
Total ncn-current trade and other receivables 5.1

Current

Trade receivables 114.7
Provision for doubtful debts (3.5}
Net trade receivables 111.2
Other receivables 9.4
Prepayments and accrued income 16.6
Total current trade and other receivables 137.2
Total trade receivables 142.3

The principal non-current receivable of £2.1m is due within five years from the
balance sheet date, with the remainder due at variocus stages after this.

All of the non-current receivables are non-interest bearing.

14 Stock
As at
31 March
2007
£m
Raw materials 17.7
Work in progress 5.9
Finighed gecods 126.2
Total stock 149.8
Year to
31 March
2007
£m
Cost of stock recognised as an expense
during the year 333.5
Stock physically destroyed in the year 1.1
Reversal during the year of previous write
downs of stock (5.6
Total cost of sales 329.0

Year to
31 March
2006

£m
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The reversal during the year of the previous write down of stock was considered
appropriate as a result of the changes in market conditions.

15 Derivative financial instruments

The Group Income Statement is affected by transactions denominated in foreign
currency. To reduce exposure to currency fluctuations, the Group has a policy of
hedging foreign currency denominated transactions by entering inte forward
exchange contracts. These can be analysed into two categories.

Cash flow hedges

Burberry Group's principal foreign currency denominated transactions arise from
royalty income and the sale and purchase of overseas sourced products. In the
UK, the Group manages these exposures by the use of Yen and Euro forward
exchange contracts for a period of 12 months in advance. In additicn, the
Group's overseas subsidiaries hedge the foreign currency element of their
product purchases on a seasonal basis. This hedging activity invelves the use of
spot and forward currency instruments.

Fair value hedges

Certain intercompany loan balances are hedged using forward exchange contracts
to offset any volatility in foreign currency movements and tax arising thereon.
The balances are hedged up to the date of repayment. As at 31 March 2007 and
2006 there were no forward exchange contract balances outstanding designated in
a fair value hedging relaticnship.

Derivative financial assets

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Forward foreign exchange contracts - cash flow hedges at
beginning of year 1.7 -
Impact of adopting IAS 32 and IAS 39 - 5.8
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (0.1) 0.2
Arising during the year and taken directly to equity 9.7 2.4
Released from equity to the income statement during the
year (8.1) (6.7)
Forward foreign exchange contracts - cash flow hedges at
end of year 3.2 1.7
Forward foreign exchange contracts - held for trading 0.8 0.6
Equity swap contracts - held for tracding 1.3 0.5
Total current position 5.3 2.8
Cash flow hedge gains expected to be recognised in the
following 12 months 3.2 1.7
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15 Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Derivative financial liabilities

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Forward foreign exchange contracts - cash flow hedges at
beginning of year (2.0} -
Impact of adopting IAS 32 and IAS 39 - {1.6)
Effect of foreign exchange rate chanjes 0.2 (0.2)
Arising during the year and taken directly to equity (0.6) (4.7)
Released from equity to the income statement during the vear 2.2 4.5
Forward foreign exchange contracts - cash flow hedges at
end of year {0.2) {2.0)
Forward foreign exchange contracts - held for trading {0.3) {0.1)
Total current position {0.5) {(2.1)
Cash Elow hedge losses expected to be recognised in the
following 12 months (0.2} (2.1)
As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Notional principal amounts of the outstanding forward
foreign exchange contracts 190.1 120.4
Notional principal amounts of the outstanding equity
swap contracts 2.3 3.7

Movement on the non-designated hedges for the year
recognised within net finance income in the income
statement 0.9 0.6
Movement on the non-designated hedges for the year
recognised within the foreign currency translation
reserve - (0.1}

Gains and losses on cash flow hedges recognised directly to
the hedging reserve within equity

Gains / (losses) deferred in equity 9.1 (3.8)
Transferred from equity to the income statement (5.9) {0.7)
Tax impact (1.2) 1.7
Movement in hedging reserve for the year (refer to note 22) 2.0 {2.8)

The current portion of the financial instruments matures at various dates within
cne month to one year from the balance sheet date.

16 Cash and cash equivalents

As at As at




31 March 31 March

2007 20086

£m £m

Cash at bank and in hand 72.0 70.2
Short term deposits 59.4 43.5
Total 131.4 113.7

The effective interest rate on short term deposits was 3.6% (2006: 3.4%). These
deposits have an average maturity of 28 days (2006: 9 days). The effective
interest rate is the weighted average annual interest rate for the Group based
on local market rates on short term deposits.

17 Long term liabilities

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m

Unsecured:
Other creditors, accruals and deferred income 10.4 9.6
Deferred consideration for acquisition - 5.0
Total 10.4 14.6

Deferred consideration due after more than one year arose from the acquisition
of the trade and certain assets of the Burberry business in Korea. This is
payable within the next financial year and has been included within current
trade and other payables, refer to note 21.

17 Long term liabilities ({(continued)

The maturity of long term liabilities, all of which do not bear interest, is as
follows:

As at As at

31 March 31 March
2007 2006

£m £m

Between one and two years 1.9
Between two and three years 1.0
Between three and four years 0.9
Between four and five years 0.8
Over five years 5.8

This informaticn is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange
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18 Retirement benefit obligations

Burberry Group provides post-retirement arrangements for its employees in the UK
and its overseas operations, which are both defined benefit and defined
contribution in nature. Where arrangements are funded, assets are held in
independently administered trusts.

The Balance Sheet obligations in respect of Burberry Group's post-retirement
arrangements, assessed in accordance with IAS 19, were:

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m

Defined benefit schemes
GUS defined benefit scheme UK =* - -
Supplemental executive retirement plan US** 1.4 1.4
Retirement indemnities France 0.2 0.2
Burberry (Taiwan) Co Ltd retirement scheme 0.2 0.2
Total obligation 1.8 1.8

*This plan has been renamed the Experian Pension Plan.

**The plans in the US are classified as defined benefit schemes under IAS 19
because their exact cost cannot be quantified as the funds are gubject to
notional indexation according to specified investment return indices.

No prepayments or obligations in respect of defined contributions schemes were
outstanding at 31 March 2007 (2006: nil).

The pension costs charged to the Income Statement in respect of the main plans
were:

Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m

Defined benefit schemes
GUS defined benefit scheme UK 0.1 0.4
Supplemental executive retirement plan US 0.2 0.3

Defined contribution schemes
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GUS meoney purchase pension plan UK - 1.0

Burberry stakeholder plan UK 2.0 -
Burbérry money purchase plan US 0.7 .9
Burberry Asia Limited retirement scheme 0.2 0.1
Total pension ceosts 3.2 2.7

Defined benefit schemes

GUS defined benefit scheme UK

Prior to the demerger of Burberry from GUS plc on 13 December 2005, it was
agreed that existing employees of Burberry Group who were participating in the
GUS defined benefit scheme (the 'GUS Pension Scheme'} would continue to do so
until 31 December 2007 or such earlier date as required by HM Customs & Revenue
or by Burberry. When the eventual withdrawal of members of the Burberry Group
from the GUS Pension Scheme takes place on or before 31 December 2007, Burberry
must pay any liabilities due under section 75 or 75A of the Pensions Act 1985.
GUS has indemnified Burberry on an after tax basis against any amounts which are
in excess of £1.25m.

18 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

The following disclosures regarding the GUS defined benefit scheme UK have been
included for completeness as required by IAS 19 and the assets have been
restricted in accordance with the standard as it is not likely that Burberry
will be able to benefit from this surplus.

The GQUS Pension Scheme has rules which specify the benefits to be paid and is
financed accordingly, with assets being held in independently administered
funds.

A full actuarial valuation of the GUS Pension Scheme is carried cut every three
years with interim reviews in the intervening years. The last full valuation was
carried out as at 31 March 2004 by independent qualified actuaries, Watson Wyatt
Limited, using the projected unit method. A full valuation is currently been
carried ocut by Watson Wyatt Limited, the results of which are expected late
summer 2007.

As a result of the 31 March 2004 valuation it became possible to separately
identify the underlying assets and liabilities which relate to the Burberry
Group. Therefore, since the valuation, Burberry Group has acccounted for its
proportionate share of the overall defined benefit obligation, scheme assets and
costs.

The valuation of the GUS Pension Scheme used for Burberry Group's IAS 19
disclosures for the year to 31 March 2007 has been based on an update of the 31
March 2004 valuvation. As at 31 March 2007, this update showed that there was an
excess in the value of the assets of the GUS Pension Scheme, when compared to
the value of the liabilities, on the basis set out below. Burberry Group's
proportionate share of this excess was approximately £5.7m (2006: £1.8m) before
allowing for deferred tax. This surplus has been restricted as explained above.
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Burberry Group's disclosures in respect of its continued participation in the
GUS Pension Scheme are shown below. The disclosures are in accordance with IAS
19 and the Group recognise all gains/losses immediately through the SORIE.

The valuation assumptions

The principal actuarial assumptions used in the IAS 19 valuation of the Burberry
Group portion of the GUS Pension Scheme are the same as those used for the whole
of the GUS Pension Scheme and are shown below:

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

&% %

Discount rate 5.4% 4.9%

Rate of inflation 3.1% 2.9%

Rate of salary increases 4.9% 4.7%
Rate of increases for pensions in pavment and

deferred pensions 3.1% 2.9%

Expected return on plan assets 7.1% 6.8%

The expected return on plan assets is calculated by reference to the GUS Pension
Scheme investments at the year end and is a weighted average of the expected
returns on each main asset type (based on the market yields available on these
asset types at the year end). The main asset types held by the GUS Pensicn
Scheme (expressed as a percentage of total assets) and their expected returns
are as follows:

Asset Asset

allocation at Expected allocation at

31 March return for the 31 March

2007 next year 2006

¥ % %

Equities 69% 8.1% 67
Fixed and index linked income securities 16% 5.0% 30
Other 15% 4.6% 3
Total 100% 7.1% 100

18 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

The IAS 19 valuation assumes mortality will be in line with standard tables
known as PMAS2C2004 for males and PFR92C2004 for females. An allowance is also
made for anticipated future improvements in life expectancy, by assuming that
the prcbability of death occurring at each age will decrease by 0.25% each year.
Overall, the average expectaticon of life on retirement in normal health isg
assumed to be:

* 19.1 years at age 65 for a male currently aged 65;
® 22.2 years at age 65 for a female currently aged 65;
¢ 19.8 years at age 65 for a male currently aged 50; and
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e 23.1 years at age 65 for a female currently aged 50.

On 6 April 2006, "A-Day", the Rules of the Scheme were changed to allow members
to exchange a higher percentage of their pension for cash on retirement. As
such, it has been assumed that non-retired members will exchange a higher
percentage, 25% (2006: 20%), of their pension for cash on retirement. This
results in a reduction in the year end liabilities of £0.2wm. This reduction has
been treated as follows:

* £0.1m of this reduction will impact the year end Balance Sheet via the
SORIE; and

# £0.1m of this reduction will impact the year end Balance Sheet via the
Group Income Statement.

Based on the method and assumptions outlined above, the amount recognised in
Burberry Group's Balance Sheet is determined as follows:

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m
Present value of Burberry Group's share of scheme's
liabilities (the defined benefit obligation} (37.8) {35.4)
Market wvalue of Burberry Group's share of scheme's assets 43.5 41.2
Net assets 5.7 1.8
Restricted recognition of assets (5.7) {1.8)
Net assets recognised in the balance sheet - -
Amounts for the current and previous two periods are as follows:
As at As at As at
31 March 31 March 31 March
2007 2006 2005
fm £m £m
Defined benefit obligation (37.8) {(39.4) (35.0)
Market value of assets 43.5 41.2 34.0
Surplus/ {(deficit) 5.7 1.8 {1.0)
Restricted recognition of assets (5.7) (1.8) -
Deficit recognised - - (1.0)
Experience adjustments on liabilities 2.7 {3.3) {(2.9)
Experience adjustments on assets 0.7 5.8 1.4
The amounts recognised in the Income Statement are as follows:
Year to Year to
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
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Current service cost (included in net operating costs) (1.0} (0.9)
Past service cost (included in net operating costs) ¢.1 -
Interest cost (included in net finance income) (1.9) {1.8)
Expected return on plan assets (included in net finance

income) 2.7 2.3
Total recognised in the income statement (0.1) {0.4)

18 Retirement benefit cbligations (continued)

The amount recognised in the Group Statement of Recognised Income and Expense
{SORIE) is as follows:

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Gain/ (loss) on liabilities 2.7 (3.3)
Gain on assets 0.7 5.8
Total gain 3.4 2.5
Restricted recognition of assts (2.9) (1.8}
Total (loss)/gain included in the SORIE in the year (0.5} 0.7
Cumulative actuarial gain included in the SORIE (1.3} (0.8)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

As at As at

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Opening defined benefit obligation {319.4) (35.0)
Current service cost {(1.0) (0.9)
Past service cost 0.1 -
Interest cost (1.9} {1.8)
Employee contributions (0.2) (0.2)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on liabilities 2.7 (3.3)
Benefits paid 1.9 1.8
Closing defined benefit obligation {37.8) (39.4)

Changes in the fair value of the plan assets are as follows:

As at As at

31 March 31 March
2007 2006

£m £m
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Opening fair value of plan assets 41,2 34.0
Expected return 2.7 2.3
Actuarial gain on assets 0.7 5.8
Contributions paid by employer 0.6 0.7
Contributions paid by employee 0.2 0.2
Benefits paid {1.9) (1.8}
Closing fair value of plan assets 43.5 41.2

The actual return on the plan assets in the year to 31 March 2007 was £3.4m
(2006: £8.1m) .

Burberry Group's total contributions to the GUS Pension Scheme during the year
ended 31 March 2007 were £0.6m (2006: £0.7m). The Group expects to contribute
£0.4m in the year to 31 March 2008.

Supplemental executive retirement plan US

Rose Marie Brave participates in this plan as explained in the Report on
Direcgtors' Remuneration and Related Matters. Payments are made into the
Supplemental executive retirement plan based on a percentage of salary and
benefits. Interest is earned on the scheme at a rate of 3.5% (2006: 4.6%).

Retirement indemnities France

Burberry France S.A. offers lump sum benefits at retirement to all employees
that are employed by the company based on the length of service and salary.
There are no assets held by Burberry Group companies in relation to this
commitment.

18 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

Burberry (Taiwan) Co Ltd retirement scheme

Burberry (Taiwan) Co Ltd offers lump sum benefits at retirement to employees
transferred from one of the previous operators based on the length of service up
to date of transfer (i.e. 1 August 2005) and salary at retirement. There are no
assets held by Burberry Group companies in relation to this commitment

Starting from 1 August 2005, all employees of the company joined the defined
contribution scheme operated under local labour ordinance.

Defined contribution schemes

Burberry stakeholder plan UK

This plan was introduced on 1 April 2006 when the GUS money purchase pension
plan UK closed for Burberry employees. All UK employees are eligible to
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participate in this scheme. The assets of this scheme are held separately in an
independently administered fund.

Burberry money purchase plan US

Burbeérry Group administers a Money Purchase Plan in the US (a 4901 (k) scheme},
which covers all eligible full-time employees who have reached the age of 21 and
have completed one full year of service. The assets of the scheme are held
separately from those of Burberry Group in an independently administered fund.

Burberry Asia Limited retirement scheme

Burberry Group administers a Money Purchase Plan in Hong Kong, which covers all
eligible full-time employees. The assets of the scheme are held separately from
those of Burberry Group in an independently administered fund.

GUS money purchase pension plan UK

This plan was introduced during the year ended 31 March 19%9% with the aim of
providing pension benefits for those GUS group employees in the UK who,
hitherto, had been ineligible for GUS defined benefit pension scheme membership.
On 31 March 2006 all Burberry employees ceased to be members of this scheme.
Employees had the choice to transfer their pensions to the Burberry stakeholderx
plan UK or a private scheme of their choice. The assets of this scheme were held
separately from those of GUS plc in an independently administered fund.

1% Provisions for liabilities and charges

Property

obligations

£m

As at 1 April 2006 2.8
Releaged during the year (2.8)

As at 31 March 2007 -

Property obligations arose from the portfolio of leasehold obligations which the
Group maintains and were released during the year.

20 Bank overdrafts and borrowings

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m

Unsecured:
Bank overdrafts 74 .2 51.2
Bank borrowings 60.0 50.0
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Bank overdrafts represent balances on cash pooling arrangements in the Group.
The effective interest rate for the overdraft balances is ¢.5% (2006: 5.3%).

A £200m five year multi currency revolving facility was agreed with a syndicate
of third party banks commencing on 30 March 2005. At 31 March 2007, the amount
drawn down was £60m (2006: £50m). This drawdown was made in Sterling. Interest
is charged on this loan at LIBOR plus 0.325% per annum and the borrowing matures
on 22 June 2007.

21 Trade and other payables

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2007 2006
£m £m

Unsecured:
Trade creditors 56.8 28.0
Other taxes and social security costs 6.4 6.0
Other creditors 19.4 18.9
Accruals and deferred income 78.1 67.5
Deferred consideration for acquisitions 10.0 6.5
Total 170.7 126.9

Deferred consideration of £10m (2006: £5m) due within one year arose from the
acquisition of the Burberry business in Korea. Deferred consideration arising on
the Burberry Taiwan acquisition was fully paid in the year (2006: £1.5m).

22 Share capital and reserves

Authorised share capital 2007 2006

1,999,999,998,000 (2006: 1,999,999,998,000) Ordinary
Shares of 0.05p (2006: 0.05p) each 1,000.0 1,000.0

Allotted, called up and fully paid share capital Number £m

Ordinary Shares of 0.05p (2006: 0.05p) each

As at. 1 April 2006 446,712,463 0.2
Allotted on exercise of IPO Option Scheme awards

durinc the year 3,347,919 -
Cancelled on repurchase of own shares (12,281,000) -
As at 31 March 2007 437,779,382 0.2
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22 Share capital and reserves (continued)

Statement of changes in sharehclders' equity

Foreign

Ordinary Share currency
share premium Eedging translation
capizal account reserve reserve
£m £m £fm £m

Balance as at 1 Apriil

2005 0.3 136.1 2.6 5.4
Cash flow hedges -

losses deferred in

equity - - (3.8} -
Foreign currency

translation differences - - - 15.6
Net actuarial gains on

defined benefit

pension scheme - - - -
Tax on items taken

directly to equity - - 1.5 0.2
Net

income/ (expense}

recognised directly in

equity - - (2.3) 15.8

Cash flow hedges -

transferred to

the income statement - - (0.7) -
Tax con items transferred
from equity - - 0.2 -
Attributable profit for
the year - - - -

Teotal recognised
income/ (expenses) for

the year - - {2.8) 15.8
Employee share opticn
scheme
- value of share options
granted - - - -
- tax on share options
granted - - - -
~ exercise of share options - 15.7 - -

- price differential

on exercise of shares - - - -
Share buy back costs (0.1} - - -
Sale of shares by ESOPs - - - -
Redemption of preference
shares - - - -
Dividend paid in the year - - - -
Balance as at
31 March 2006 0.2 151.8 (0.2) 21.2
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Cash flow hedges -

gains deferred in

equity - - 9.1 -
Foreign currency

translation differences - - - (28.9)
Net actuarial losses cn

defined benefit

pension scheme - - - -
Tax on items taken directly

to equity - - {3.0) 1.5
Net income/ (expense)

recognised directly in

equity - - 6.1 (27.4)
Cash flow hedges -

transferred tothe income

statement - - (5.9) -
Tax on items transferred

from equity - - 1.8 -
Attributable profit for

the year - - - -

Total recognised
income/ (expenses) for the

year - - 2.0 (27.4)
Employee share option
scheme
- value of share options

granted - - - -
- tax on share options

granted - - - -
- exercise of share options - 15.5 - -

- price differential

on exercise of shares - - - -
Share buy back costs - - - -
Sale of shares by ESOPs - - - -
Transfer between
reserves - - - -
Dividend paid
in the year - - - -
Balance as at
31 March 2007 0.z 167.3 1.8 (6.2}

During the year to 31 March 2007, the Company repurchased and subsequently
cancelled 12,281,000 Ordinary Shares, representing 2.7% of the issued share
capital, at a total cost of £62.2m. The nominal value of the shares was £6,141
which was transferred to a capital redemption reserve. Retained earnhings were
reduced by £62.2m. The share repurchase programme commenced in January 2005 and
since then a total of 72,865,230 Ordinary Shares have been repurchased and
subsequently cancelled. This represents 14.5% of the original issued share
capital at a total cost of £312.2m. The nominal value of the shares was £36,433
and has been transferred to a capital redemption reserve and the retained
earnings have been reduced by €£312.2m since this date.

23 Financial commitments

Burberry Group has commitments relating to future minimum lease payments under
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non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

As at 31 March 2007 As at 31

Land and Land and
buildings Other Total buildings
£m £m £m £m

Amounts falling due
Within one vyear 30.5 1.0 31.5 26.0
Between two and five years 84.5 1.5 86.0 80.2
After five years 103.0 0.8 103.8 112.2
Total 218.90 3.3 221.3 218.4

The financial commitments for operating lease amounts calculated as a percentage
of turnover ("turnover leases") have been based on the minimum payment that is
required under the terms of the relevant lease. Under certain turnover leases,
there are nc minimums and therefore no financial commitment is included in the
table above. As a result, the amounts charged to the Income Statement may be
materially higher than the financial commitment at the prior year end.

Where rental agreements include a contingent rental, this contingent rent is

generally calculated as a percentage of turnover.

Escalation clauses increase

the rental to either open market rent, a stipulated amount in the rental
agreement, or by an inflationary index percentage. There are no significant

restrictions imposed by these lease agreements.

The total of future minimum sublease payments to be received under

non-cancellable subleases is as follows:

Amounts falling due:
Within one year

Between two and five years
After five years

24 Capital commitments

Capital commitments contracted but nct provided for
- property, plant and equipment
- intangible assets
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Contracted capital commitments represent contracts entered into by the year end
and future work in respect of major capital expenditure projects where activity
has commenced by the year end relating to property, plant and equipment.

25 Contingent liabilities

Since 31 March 2006 the following changes to material contingent liabilities
have occurred:

buring the year ended 31 March 2007, Burberry Group has provided guarantee
letters to certain raw material suppliers. The total value of these guarantees,
which expire on 31 July 2007, amount to £1.1m at 31 March 2007.

Other material contingent liabilities reported at 31 March 2006 remain unchanged
and were:

Under the terms of a demerger Agreement, entered into with GUS plc on 13
December 2005, Burberry continues to participate in the GUS defined benefit
scheme. Under this scheme Burberry is jointly and severally liable with the
other participating GUS companies for any deficit in this scheme. When Burberry
leaves the scheme it will be required to pay an exit charge calculated pursuant
to Section 75 or 754 of the Pensions Act. GUS plc has agreed to pay to Burberry
the amount of this liability to the extent it exceeds £1.2% million. Refer to
note 18.

Under the GUS group UK tax payment arrangements, the Group was jointly and
severally liable for any GUS liability attributable to the period of Burberry
Group's membership of this payment scheme. Burberry Group's membership of this
scheme was terminated with effect from 31 March 2002.

Burberry (Spain) S.A. is liable for certain salary and social security
contributions left unpaid by its sole contractors where the amounts are
attributable to the period in which subcontracting activity is undertaken on
behalf of Burberry {Spain) S.A. It is not feasible to estimate the amount of
contingent liability, but such expense has been minimal in prior vyears.

26 Acquisition of Subsidiaries

On 18 October 2006 Burberry Group acquired a shell company in the Czech Republic
to enable the Group to buy a lease fcr a new store.

The net asset value of the shell company acquired was £4,197 consisting of cash
of £4,095 and a debtor of £102. No adjustments were made to the fair values of
the assets. Total consideration paid in cash was £71,727 resulting in goocdwill
of £67,530.

The new store contributed £0.1m to turnover and a total loss of £0.1m was
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realised for the period since its opening in March 2007. Due to the fact that
Burberry has never had presence in this country trading history is not available
and therefore the estimated financial impact on the Group had the store opened
on 1 April 2006 cannot be determined.

27 Financial risk management

The Group's principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise
cash and short term deposits, external borrowings, deferred consideration, as
well as trade debtors and creditors, arising directly from operations.

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risks
{including currency risk, fair value interest risk and price risk), credit risk,
ligquidity risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

Risk management is carried out by Group Treasury who seek to reduce financial
risk and to ensure sufficient ligquidity is available to meet foreseeable needs
and to invest in cash assets safely and profitably. This is done in close
co-operation with the Group's operating units. Group Treasury does not operate
as a profit centre and transacts only in relation to the underlying business
requirements. The policies of the Group Treasury department are reviewed and
approved by the Board of Directors. The Group uses derivative instruments to
hedge certain risk exposures.

(i) Market Risk
Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internatiocnally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising from various currency exposures. Burberry Group monitors the
desirability of hedging the profits and the net assets of the overseas
subsidiaries when translated in to Sterling for reporting purposes. It has not
entered into any specific transactions for this purpose.

Burberry Group's Income Statement is affected by transactions denominated in
foreign currency. To reduce exposure to currency fluctuations, Burberry Group
has a pelicy of hedging foreign currency denominated transactions by entering
into forward exchange contracts (see note 15). The Group's accounting policy in
relation to derivative instruments is set out in note 2.

Price Risk

The Group's exposure to equity securities price risk is minimal. The Group is
not exposed to commodity price risk.

(ii) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. It has policies in
place to ensure that wholesale sales of products are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history. Sales to retail customers are made in cash or via

major credit cards. In addition, receivables balances are monitored on an
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ongoing basis with the result that the Group's exposure to bad debts is not
significant.

With respect to credit risk arising from other financial assets, which comprise
cash and short term deposits and certain derivative instruments, the Group's
exposure to credit risk arises from the default of the counter party with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying value of these instruments. The Group has
policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any financial institution.

{iii) Liquidity Risk

The Group financlal risk management policy aims to ensure that sufficient cash
is maintained to meet foreseeable needs and close out market positions. Due to
the dynamic nature of the underlying business, the Group treasury department
aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines
available. For further details of this, see note 20.

{iv) Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates, relates
primarily to cash, short term deposits and external borrowings.

The external borrowings are linked to the LIBOR rate, while cash and short term
berrowings are affected by local market rates around the Group. The borrowings
at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

27 Financial risk management {continued)

Currently, this risk is not hedged as the risk is not considered significant.
This situation is monitored by the Group treasury department.

{a) Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

Set out below is a comparison by category of book values and fair values of
Burberry Group's financial assets and financial liabilities:

As at As at

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

Boock and Book and

Primary financial instruments held or issued to Fair value Fair value
finance the Group's operations: £m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 72.0 70.2
Short term deposits 59.4 43.5
Total financial assets 131.4 113.7
Interest bearing borrowings (134.2) (101.2)
Other financial liabilities (20.4) (22.9)
Total financial liabilities (154 .86) (125.1)
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Total net financial liabilities {(23.2) {11.4)

The nominal value less impairment provision of trade receivables and payables
are agssumed to approximate their fair wvalue.

Derivative financial instruments held to manage 2007 2006
the currencyprofile £m £m

Forward foreign currency contracts

- book value 4.8 0.7
- fair value 4.8 0.7
Fair value methods and assumptions

Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in

an arm's length transaction between informed and willing parties, other than a

forced or liquidation sale and excludes accrued interest. The principal

assumptions are:

i) The fair value of short term deposits, borrowings and overdrafts
approximates to the carrying amount because of the short maturity of these
instruments.

ii) The fair value of foreign currency contracts is based on a comparison
of the contractual and market rates after discounting using the prevailing
interest rates at the time.

{(b) Interest rate risk profile

Financial assets

The interest rate risk profile of Burberry Group's financial assets by currency

is as follows:

Cash at
bank and in Short term
hand deposits Total

Currency £m £m £m

As at 31 March 2007

Sterling 4.9 2.3 7.2

US dallar 14.9 - 14.9

Euro 36.2 3.2 39.4

Other currencies 16.0 53.9 69.9

Total financial assets 72.0 59.4 131.4

Floating rate assets 64.2 59.4 123.6

Balances for which no interest is paid 7.8 - 7.8
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27 Financial risk management {(continued)

{b) Interest rate risk profile (continued)

Cash at bank Short term Total
and in hand deposits

Currency £m £m £m
As at 31 March 2006

Sterling 5.5 5.0 10.5
Us dollar 14 .4 0.4 14.8
EBuro 37.86 14.0 51.6
Other currencies 12.7 24.1 36.8
Total financial

assets 70.2 43.5 113.7
Floating rate assets 56.4 43.5 99.9
Balances for which no interest is paid 13.8 - 13.8

Floating rate assets earn interest based on the relevant national LIBOR
equivalents.

Balances for which no interest is paid is made up of Sterling £1.2m {2006:
£3.8m), Buros £nil {2006: £0.2m}) and Hong Kong dollars £3.2m (2006: £2.2m},
Singapore dellars £3.0m (2006: £3.3m), Japanese Yen £nil (2006: £3.9m} and
Malaysian Ringgit £0.4m (2006: £0.4m). These amounts arise principally due to
the timing of transactions.

Financial liabilities

The interest rate risk profile of Burberry Group's financial liabilities by
currency is as follows:

Financial
Currency Floating liabilities on
rate which no
financial interest is
liabilities payable
As at 31 March 2007
Sterling 62.1 12.1
Us dallar 14.5 6.6
Euro 20.2 1.9
Other
currencies 37.4 0.7
Total financial liabilities 134.2 20.4
As at 31 March 2006
Sterling 50.0 16.6
US dollar - 5.2
Euro 27.7 1.3

Tot

74
21
21

38

154

66

29
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Other currencies

The floating rate financial liabilities at 31 March 2007 and 2006 incurred
interest based on relevant national LIBOR equivalents.

The floating rate financial liabkilities at 31 March 2007 and 2006 include

overdraft balances of £74.2m (2006:

£51.2m) .

27 Financial risk management {(continued)

(c) Maturity of financial liabilities

The maturity profile of the carrying amount of Burberry Group's financial

liabilities, other than short term trade creditors and accruals,

In one year or less, or on demand

In more than one year, but not more
than two years

In meore than twe years, but not more
than three years

In more than three years, but not
more than four years

In more than four years, but not
more than five vears

In more than five years

In one year or less,or on demand
In more than one year, but not
more than two years

In more than two years, but not
more than three years

In more than three years, but not
more than four years

In more than four years, but not
more than five years

In more than five years

Deferred
consideration
£m

Deferred
consideration
£m

Other
financial
liabilities
£m

Other
financial
liabilities
£m

125

are as follows:




A1l deferred consideration is payable in cash.

Othe¥r financial liabilities principally relate to accrued lease liabilities
£7.9m {2006: £6.3m), property related accruals £0.9m (2006: £1.2m) which are
included in other creditors falling due after more than one yvear, and provisions
for certain property obligations £nil (2006: £2.8m), which are included in
provisions.

{d) Currency exposures

The tables below show the extent to which Burberry Group has monetary assets and
liabilities at the year end in currencies other than the local currency of
operation, after accounting for the effect of any specific forward contracts
used to manage currency exposure. Monetary assets and liabilities refer to cash,
deposits, borrowings and amounts to be received or paid in cash. Foreign
exchange differences on retranslation of these assets and liabilities are
recognised in the Income Statement.

Net foreign currency monetary assets/ (1l

Oth
Sterling UsS dollar Euro currenci
Functional currency of operation £m £m £m
As at 31 March 2007
Sterling - {(11.9) (8.7) (36
Other currencies 2.0 0.2 (1.3)
Total 2.0 (r1.7) (10.0) (36
As at 31 March 2006
Sterling - 0.3 8.6 (0
Other currencies {(1.3) {(0.2) (0.1)
Total (1.3) 0.1 8.5 {0

28 Employee costs

Staff costs, including directors' emoluments, during the year are as shown
below. The directors' emoluments are separately disclosed in the Report on
Directors' Remuneration and Related Matters. This includes gains arising on the
exercise of share options.

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Wages and salaries 143.5 124.7
Social security costs 16.5 13.9
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onare nased compensatlion (all awards settied

in shares} 10.8 7.4
Other pension costs (see note 18} 3.2 2.7
Total 174 .0C 148.7

The average number of full time equivalent employees (including directors}
during the year was as follows:

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

Number of Number of

employees employees

Europe ({excluding Spain) 2,415 2,149
North America 1,026 902
Asia Pacific 735 683
Spain 1,042 917
Total 5,218 4,651

Share options granted to directors and employees

The share option schemes have been valued using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model. The Senior ExXecutive Restricted Share Plan 2004, which has market based
performance ceonditions attached, has been valued using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model with a discount applied to this value, based on information
obtained by running a Monte Carlo simulation model on the scheme.

Where applicable, equity swaps have been entered into to cover future Employer's
National Insurance liability (or overseas eguivalent) that may arise in respect
of thege schemes.

SAYE share option scheme

A Save As You Earn (SAYE) share option scheme offering GUS plc ordinary shares

was introduced for employees in the UK by GUS plec in the year to 31 March 2002,
with a further option scheme offered to all UK employees of GUS plc in the year
to 31 March 2003. For both of the grants made, employees were entitled to save

for either three years or five years.

As a result of the demerger from GUS plc on 13 December 2005, the employees who
held options at this date as part of the CUS SAYE share option scheme had six
months from the date of the demerger to exercise these options. At 31 March 2007
there were no shares under opticn (2006: 129,748 at a weighted average exercise
price of 413p}.

The administrative costs of this scheme have not been borne by Burberry Group
plc and are not considered to be material.

On 23 June 2006 a Save As You Earn (SAYE) share option scheme offering Burberry
Group plc ordinary shares was introduced for all employees in the UK, Europe and
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Asia Pacific, with a further coption scheme offered to all American employees of
Burberry Group plc on 30 March 2007. For both of the grants made, employees are
entitled to save for three vears.

The options granted on 23 June 2006 and 30 March 2007 are exercisable from 30
September 2009 and 31 March 2010 respectively and are dependent on continued
employment, as well as a saving obligation over the vesting period. The exercise
price for these options is calculated at a 20 percent discount to market price
over the three dealing days preceding the grant date. Three day averages are
calculated by taking middle market quotations of a Burberry Group plc share from
the London Stock Exchange.

28 Employee costs (continued)

The fair value of the options granted has been calculated using a risk-free rate
of 4.9%, expected volatility of 25.2% and an expected dividend yield of between
1.6% and 2.1%. The fair values per option for these grants were determined as
£1.20 and £2.97 respectively.

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historic annualised
standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the shares
over a period of time, prior to the grant, equivalent to the life of the option.
As share price information was only available for Burberry Group plc from July
2002 an average of a comparator groun of companies was used prior to this date.
The average expected volatility over the life of the option was used.

Movements in the number of SAYE share options in Burberry Group plc shares
outstanding and their weighted average exercise price are as follows:

Number of
Weighted shares under Weighted
average option as at 31 average
exercise March exercise
price 2007 price
Outstanding at 1 April - - -
Granted during the year 354.8 788,517 -
Lapsed during the year 350.5 (25,949) -
Exercised during the year - - -
Outstanding at 31 March 354.9 762,568 -

Exercisable at 31 March - - -

SAYE share options in Burberry Group plc shares outstanding at the end of the
year have the following expiry dates and exercise prices:

Number of .
shares under sha
option as at opt

Exercise 31 March
Option term price 2007
23 June 2006 - 1 September 2009 350.5 663,584
30 March 2007 - 31 March 2010 384.5 98,984
Total 762,568




Share options and awards

i} GUS schemes

Share options were granted to Burberry employees under the GUS 1998 Approved and
Non-Approved Executive Share Option Schemes during the years to 31 March 2001
and 2002 in respect of the ordinary shares of GUS plc.

As a result of the demerger from GUS plc on 13 December 2005, the employees who
held options at this date as part of the GUS share opticn scheme had six months
from the date of the demerger to exercise these options. At 31 March 2007 there
were no shares remaining under option {2006: 200,443 at a weighted average
exercise price of 616.6p).

ii) The Burberry IPO Senior Executive Restricted Share Plan {the 'RSP')

On 11 July 2002 awards in respect of a total of 8,100,198 ordinary shares were
made to directors and senior management under the RSP.

The restricted shares vest in three stages, 50 percent are exercisable after
three years, 25 percent are exercisable after four years and 25 percent are
exercisable after five years. The vesting of these share options is dependent on
continued employment over the vesting period. The exercise price of these share
options is £nil.

Obligations under this plan will be met by the issue of ordinary shares of the
Company .

28 Employee costs (continued)

Movements in the number of share options cutstanding are as follows:

Number of Number of
shares under shares under
option as at option as at

31 March 2007 31 March 2006
Outstanding at 1 April 3,610,000 6,571,640
Lapsed during the year (6,250) (911, 640}
Exercised during the year {3,102,500) (2,050,000}
Outstanding at 31 March 501,250 3,610,000
Exercisable at 31 March - 12,4989

The weighted average share price at the date of the exercises in the year was
£4.56.

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms and
exercise prices:
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Option term

Number of
shares under
option as at

31 March
2007

iii) Burberry Senior Executive Restricted Share Plan 2004

Number of
shares under
option as at

31 March
2006

Between August and November 2006 awards in respect of a total of 2,352,546
(2006: 2,413,206) ordinary shares were made to directors and senior management

under the 2004 RSP.

The options vest in three stages, 50 percent are exercisable after three years,
25 percent are exercisable after four years and 25 percent are exercisable after
five years. The vesting of these share options is dependent on two performance
conditions. Vesting of RSP shares is based 50 percent on Burberry's three year
Total Shareholder Return ("TSR") relative to peers and 50 percent on three year

growth in profit before taxation ("PRT"}.

Awards vest in full only if Burberry

achieves at least upper guartile TSR compared to its global peers and at least

15 percent per annum profit growth (currency adjusted),

and the executive

remains in employment with Burberry for at least five years. A proporticon of an
award (12.5%) may vest if TSR performance exceeds the median of the peer group
or if PBT growth exceeds five percen: per annum over three years. The vesting of
these share options is also dependent on continued employment over the vesting
pericd. The exercise price of these share options is £nil.

Shares have been purchased by the Burberry Group plc ESOP Trust to meet
obligations under this plan. Movement:s in the number of share options

outstanding are as follows:

Cutstanding at i April
Granted during the year
Lapsed during the vyear
Qutstanding at 31 March
Exercisable at 31 March

Number of
shares under
option as at

31 March
2007

2,352,546

Number of
shares under
option as at

31 March
2006
1,342,592
2,413,206
(190,321}

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms:

Opticn term
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2 August 2004 - 2 August 2014 1,322,592 1,322,592

21 July 2005 - 21 July 2015 1,709,411 1,734,411
31 January 2006 - 31 January 2016 508,474 508,474
10 August 2006 - 10 August 2016 2,278,837 -
1 September 2006 - 1 September 2016 20,000 -
27 November 2006 - 27 November 2016 53,709 -
Total 5,893,023 3,565,477

28 Employee costs {continued)

For the awards made on 10 ARugust 2006 the fair value for those restricted shares
with the PBT performance condition was determined as £4.76 by applying the
Black-Scholes option pricing model. A discount was applied to the restricted
shares with the TSR performance condition, by applying the Monte Carloc model.
The fair value for these restricted shares was determined to be £2.87.

For the awards made on 1 September 2006, the fair value for those restricted
shares with the PBT performance condition was determined as £4.84 by applying
the Black-Scholes option pricing mod=l. A discount was applied to the restricted
shares with the TSR performance condition, by applying the Monte Carlo model.
The fair value for these restricted shares was determined to be £2.87.

For the awards made on 27 November 2906, the fair value for theose restricted
shares with the PBT performance conditions was determined as £5.90 by applying
the Black-Scholes option price model. A discount was applied to the restricted
shares with the TSR performance condition, by applying the Monte Carlo model.
The fair value for these restricted shares was determined to be £3.56.

As dividends accrue during the vesting period, expected dividends were not
incorporated into the measurement of fair value. The key factors used in
determining the fair value of the options were as follows:

10 August 1 September 27 November
2006 2006 2006

Weighted average share .

price at grant date £4.76 £4.84 £5.90

Exercise price - - -

Option life Equivalent to Equivalent to Equivalent to

vesting period vesting period vesting period

Expected volatility 29.5% 29.5% 29.5%
Risk free interest{ rate 4.9% 4.9% 5.0%

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historic annualised
standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the shares
over a period of time, prior to the grant, equivalent to the life of the option.
As share price information was cnly available for Burberry Group plc from July
2002 an average of a comparator group of companies was used prior to this date.
The average expected volatility over the life of the option was used.

iv}) Burberry Restricted Share Reinvestment Plan

On 21 July 2005 awards in respect of a total of 782,500 Ordinary Shares were
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made to senior management under the Restricted Share Relnvestment Plan.

The cptions vest in two stages, 50 percent are exercisable after three years and
50 percent are exercisable after four years. The vesting of these share options
is dependent on the employee holding the original IPO RSP shares which were
awarded and which vested on 11 July 2005. The vesting of these share options is

also dependent on continued employment over the vesting period. The exercise

price of these share options is €nil.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding are as follows:

Number of
shares under
option as at

Number of
shares under
option as at

31 March 31 March

2007 200e

Outstanding at 1 April 782,500 -
Granted during the vear - 782,500
Outstanding at 31 March 782,500 782,500

Exercisable at 31 March

28 Employee costs (continued)

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following expiry date

and exercise prices:

Number of
shares under
option as at

Number of
shares under
option as at

31 March 31 March
Option term 2007 2006
21 July 2005 - 21 July 2015 782,500 782,500
Total 782,500 782,500

v) The Burberry Senior Executive IPO Share Option Scheme ("the IPO Option

Scheme™")

On 11 July 2002 awards in respect of a total of 5,955,198 ordinary shares were
made to directors and senior management under the IPO Option Scheme.
Participants' awards were made in the form of options with an exercise price

equal to the price on flotation,

The options vest in three stages,

£2.30 per ordinary share.

33 percent are exercisable after one year,

percent are exercisable after two years and 33 percent are exercisable after
three years. The vesting of these share options is dependent on continued
employment over the vesting period. Obligations under this scheme will be met by

the issue of ordinary shares of the Company.

33
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Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their weighted average
exercise price are as follows:

Number of Nu
Weighted shares under Weighted share
average option as at average optio

exercise 31 March exercise 3
price 2007 price
Qutstanding at 1 April 230.0p B42,505 230.0p 2,
Exercised during the year 230.0p (245,419) 230.0p {1,
Outstanding at 31 March 230.0p 597,086 230.0p
Exercigsable at 31 March 230.0p 597,086 230.0p

The weighted average share price at the date of the exercises in the year was
£5.51.

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms and
exercise prices:

Number of Number
shares under shares und
option as at option as

Exercise 31 March 31 Mar
Option term price 2007 2Q
11 July 2002 - 11 July 2012 230.0p 597,086 B42,5
Total 597,086 842,5

vi) The Burberry Group plc Executive Share Option Scheme 2002

During the previous financial years options were granted to directors in respect
of ordinary shares in the Company under the Executive Share Option Scheme. No
options were granted in the current financial year {2006: 833,333 at an exercise
price of £4.23).

The options vest in three stages, 33 percent are exercisable after cne year, 33
percent are exercisable after two years and 33 percent are exercisable after
three years. The vesting of these share options is dependent on continued
employment over the vesting pericd.

28 Employee costs {continued)

Movements in the number of share options ocutstanding and their weighted average
exercise price are as follows:

Number of

Weighted shares under Weighted sh

average option as at average op
exercise 31 March exercise
price 2007 price
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OQutstanding at 1 April 342.0p 3,935,492 315.4p

Granted during the year - - 423.0p
Lapsed during the year 356.2p (36,660} 361.7p
Exercised during the year 330.1p (1,876,983} 274.8p
Outstanding at 31 March 357.6p 2,021,849 342.0p
Exercisable at 31 March 307.0p 932,740 320.0p

The weighted average share price at the date of the exercises in the year was
£5.73.

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms and
exercise prices:

Number of Number o
shares under shares unde
option as at option as a

Exercise 31 March 31 Marc
Option term price 2007 200
13 June 2003 - 12 June 2013 258.0p 551,915 1,411,500
2 August 2004 - 2 August 2014 378.0p 914,379 1,690,65
21 July 2005 - 21 July 2015 423.0p 555,555 B33,33
Total 2,021,849 3,935,49

vii} All Employee Share Plan

In previous financial years all employees were offered options over ordinary
shares in the Company at a nil exercise price under an all Employee Share Plan.
No new awards were made in the year to 31 March 2007 (2006: 369,240).

All awards vest after three years and the vesting of these share options isg
dependent on continued employment over the vesting period.

These ordinary shares are held in two trusts, being the Burberry Group Share
Incentive Plan and the Burberry Group plc ESOP Trust. The ordinary shares must
be held in trust between three and five years.

Movements in the number of share opticns outstanding are as follows:

Number of Numbe
shares under shares u
option as at option a

31 March 31 M

2007
Outstanding at 1 April 1,017,580 1,029
Granted during the year - 369
Lapsed during the year (79,350) (143
Exercised during the year (243,260) (237
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694,970 1,017
54,150 52

Outstanding at 31 March
Exercisable at 31 March

28 Employee costs (continued)

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms and

exercise prices:

Option term

10

1l September 2005 - 18 July 2082%

July 2002 - 18 July 2082*
August 2003 - 18 July 2082+
August 2003 - 7 October 2006
July 2004 - 30 October 2007
August 2004 - 18 July 2082+
June 2005 - 10 June 2008

Number of
shares under
option as at

31 March
2007

189,150
128,350
173,920
109,400

Number of
shares under
option as at

31 March
2006

101,350
174,800
212,650
148,250
200,720
127,160

*No date has been specified when awards lapse. The cessation date of the trust
in which the awards are held is 18 July 2082.

viii) Co-investment Scheme

In previcus financial years executive directors and other seniocr management were

able to defer receipt of all or part of their annual bonus and invest it in
ordinary shares in the Company with up to a 2:1 match based on individual and
Group performance during the year. The matching share awards do not vest for
three years and are forfeited if the executive leaves due to resignation within
that period. The exercise price of these share options is £nil. No new awards

were made in the year to 31 March 2007

(2006: 984,473) .,

Shares have been purchased by the Burberry Group plc ESOP Trust to meet the
obligations under this plan.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding are as follows:

Outstanding at 1 April
Granted during the year
Lapsed during the year

Outstanding at 31 March
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Number of
shares under
option as at

31 March
2007

1,071,473

Number of

shares under
option as at

31 March

20086
221,703
984,473
{131, 654)

1,074,522




Exercisable at 31 March - -

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following expiry date:

Option term Number of Number of
shares under shares under
option as at option as at

31 March 31 March
2007 2006

29 July 2004 - 29 July 20089 213,996 213, 9%e6

21 July 2005 - 21 July 2015 B57,477 860,526

Total 1,071,473 1,074,522

29 Related party transactions

Transactions between the Company and i1ts subsidiaries, which are related parties
of the Company, have been eliminated on consclidation and are not disclosed in
this note. The only related party transactions relate to total compensation paid
to key management, who is defined as the executive and non-executive directors.
The total compensation paid during tne year was as follows:

Year to Year to

31 March 31 March

2007 2006

£m £m

Salaries and short term benefits 6.2 4.3
Post-employment benefits 0.5 0.5
Share based compensation 2.3 3.8
Total 9.0 8.6

In addition, aggregate gains on the exercise of options in the year to 31 March
2007 were £14.2m (2006: £8.4m}.

GUS plc and other GUS related companies were related parties of the Burberry
Group until 12 December 2005 as GUS plc owned the majority shareholding in
Burberry Group plc. On 13 December 2005 Burberry Group demerged from GUS plc,
services provided since this date have been done so in accordance with the
demerger agreement.

30 Events after the balance sheet date

On 21 March 2007, the UK Chancellor announced that the full rate of UK
corporation tax will be reduced from 30% to 28% from April 2008. However this
rate reduction has not been substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and
therefore as required by IAS 12, deferred tax assets and liabilities (as set out
in note 12} relating to the UK have been measured at the currently enacted tax
rate of 30%. The deferred tax charge that will arise on substantive enactment of
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the proposed change to the corporation tax rate is not expected to have a
material financial effect on the Group's effective tax rate for 2007/08.

31 Principal subsidiaries

Company

Burberry (Spain) S.A.
Burberry {Spain) Retail S.L.
Mercader y Casadevall S.A.

Burberry Limited

Burberry Italy Retail Limited
The Szotch House Limited*

Woodrow-Universal Limited*
Burberry France SASU

Burberry (Suisse) S.A.*
Burberry Italy SRL¥*
Burberry (Deutschland) GmbH

Burberry (Austria) GmbH
Burberry Antwerp N.V.

Burberry Czech Republic s.r.o.

Burberry Hungary kft

North America

Burberry Limited
Burberry (Wholesale) Limited

Asia Pacific

Burberry Asia Ltd

Burberry (Singapore)
Distribution Company Pte Ltd
Burberry Pacific Pty Ltd
Burberry Korea Ltd

Burberry (Taiwan} Co Ltd

Burberry (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd
Burberry Japan K.K.

Country of

incorporation

Spain
Spain
Spain

UK

UK
UK

UK
France

Switzerland
Italy
Germany

Ausitria
Belgium

Czech Republic

Hungary

USA
usa

Hong Kong
Singapore
Australia
Republic of
Korea
Taiwan
Malaysia

Japan

*Held directly by Burberry Group plc.

Nature of business

Luxury goods wholesaler
Luxury goods retailer
Luxury goods retailer

Luxury goods retailer,
wholesaler and licensor
Luxury goods retailer
Luxury gcods brand and
licensor

Textile manufacturer
Luxury goods retailer and
wholesaler

Luxury goods retailer
Luxury goods wholesgaler
Luxury goeds retailer and
wholesaler

Luxury goods retailer
Luxury goocds retailer
Luxury goods retailer
Luxury goods retailer

Luxury goods retailer
Luxury goods wholesaler

Luxury goods retailer and
wholesaler

Luxury goods retailer and
wholesaler

Luxury goods retailer and
wholesaler

Luxury goods retailer and
wholesaler

Luxury goods retailer
Luxury goods retailer
Luxury goods retailer,
wholesaler and licensor

All principal subsidiary undertakings are wholly owned as at 31 March 2007 and
operate in the country in which they are incorporated with the exception of
Burberry Italy Retail Limited, which operates principally in Italy. All the
subsidiary undertakings have been consolidated as at 31 March 2007.
Non-operating intermediate holding and financing companies are excluded from the

list above.

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY
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2003+ 2004 2005 2005 2006 2007

UK GAAP UK GAAP UK GAAP IFRS IFRS IFRS
Turnover by product £m £m £m £m £m £m
Womenswear 197.9 225.7 242.1 242.1 249.3 305.5
Menswear l62.8 1%0.1 194.5 154.5 206.2 227.0
Accessories (including
Childrenswear) 169.5 178.4 185.0 185.0 189.2 211.2
Other 5.1 14.6 15.5 15.5 17.1 20.5
Licensing 58.3 €7.0 78.4 78.4 81.1 86.1
Total 593.6 675.8 715.5 715.5 742.9 850.3
Turnover by destination £m £m £m £m £m £m
Europe (excluding Spain) 159.3 191.0 188.0 188.0 216.3 257.1
North America 140.5 162.4 165.9 165.9 180.4 199.3
Asia Pacific 147.0 162.6 186.6 186.6 201.4 223.1
Spain 143.4 155.8 168.4 168 .4 134.1 151.8
Cther 3.4 4.0 6.6 6.6 10.7 19.0
Total 593.6 6£75.8 715.5 715.5 742.9 850.3
Turnover by operation £m £m £m £m £m £m
Retail 228.4 257.4 265.2 265.2 318.5 410.1
Wholesale 306.9 351.4 3271.9 371.9 343.3 354.1
Licensing 58.3 67.0 78.4 78.4 81.1 86.1
Total £93.6 675.8 715.5 715.5 742.9 850.3
Profit by operation £m £m £m £m £m £m
Wholesale and Retail 64 .3 86.6 98.5 94 .3 9.2 111.7
Licensing 52.4 56.0 67.0 67.0 69.4 73.4
EBIT** (before Atlas and
Trecorchy costs) 116.7 142.6 165.5 161.3 165.6 185.1
Net interest
income/ {expense) (0.9) 2.3 4.9 4.9 2.5 (0.7)
Project Atlas costs - - - - {11.1} {(21.6)
Treorchy closure costs - - - - - {(6.5)
Exceptional/material
items (22.0) 2.2 0.8 - - -
Foreign currency loss con
loans with GUS group
(pre-flotation) {(2.3) - - - - -
Goodwill amortisation (6.4) (6.8) (6.8) - - -
Profit on crdinary
activities before
taxation 85.1 140.3 l164.4 166.2 157.0 156.3
Tax on profit on
ordinary activities (32.9) (47-.3) (54.5) (54.3) (50.6) (46.1)

Profit on ordinary
activities after
taxation/Attributable
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Gross margin as
percentage of turncver 56.

Wholesale and Retail
EBIT** as a percentage

of turnover 12.
Licence EBIT** as a

percentage of turnover 89.
Total EBIT** as a

percentage of turnover 19.

57.9

14.2

59.

15.

59.

14.

% ¥ %
3 60.0 61.3
8 14 .5 14 .6
5 85.6 85.2
5 22.3 21.8

*Year to 31 March 2003 has not been restated to reflect the impact of adopting
FRS 17 'Retirement Benefits' as the necessary data is not available.

**Barnings before interest, taxation, goodwill amortisation and exceptional/

material items.

2003*

UK GAAP pence

Earnings and dividends

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share
before goodwill amortisation
and exceptional/Atlas and
Trecorchy costs

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share before
goodwill amortisation and
exceptional/Atlas and Treorchy
costs

Dividend per share (UK GAAP

on an accruals basisg)

Dividend per share (IFRS on

a paid basis)

Diluted weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during
the year

Dividend cover (UK GAAP on an
accruals basis)**

Dividend cover (IFRS on a
paid basis) **

Balance sheet

Fixed assets, investments and other

intangible assets

Working capital (excluding cash and

per share

14.
10.3

o

14.6

n/a

506.2m

2004

UK GAAP pence

re

r share

19.8
18.4

19.4

n/a

505.8%m

2005
UK GAAP pence IFRS p
per share per s

n/a

504 .6m 5
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borrowings} 73.8 66.6 77.7

Other long term liabilities (10.86) {10.8)} (9.8) (
Net operating assets 225.6 206.5 234.9 2
Goodwill 122.8 110.6 107.1 1
Deferred consideration
for acgquisitions {(31.7) (31.7) (32.7) {
Cash at bank, net of
overdraft and borrowings 79.6 157.9 169.9 1
Taxation {including deferred taxation) 0.4 1.0 (2.9) (
Dividends payable (10.0) (14 .9) (21.7)
Net assets ig6.7 429.4 454 .6 4
2003~ 2004 2005

UK GAAP UK GAAP UK GAAP

Cash flow £m £m £m

Operating profit before

goodwill amortisation

and exceptional items 116.7 142.6 165.5 1
Project Atlas costs - - -
Trecorchy closure costs - - -

Operating profit after

Atlas and Treorchy costs 116.7 142.6 165.5 1
Depreciation, impairment

and trademark

amortisation charges 19.0 28.5 24.4
Loss/{profit) on disposal

of fixed assets and similar

non-cash charges 1.5 1.7 (1.1)
Charges in respect of

employee share incentive schemes - 3.6 5.3
(Increase) /decrease in stocks 5.2 (7.5} (12.8 {
(Increase) /decrease in debtors (2.4) (1.5) {7.3)
Increase/ (decrease) in creditors 25.0 18.2 1.5

Net cash inflow from

operations beforecapital expenditure 165.0 185.6 175.5 1
Purchase of tangible and

intangible fixed assets (55.7) (28.8) (37.2) (
Sale of tangible fixed assets 0.2 - 3.1

Net cash inflow from
operations adjusted for
capital expenditure 109.5 156.8 141.4 1

*Year to 31 March 2003 have not been restated to reflect the impact of adopting
FRS 17 'Retirement Benefits' as the necessary data is not available.

**Based on attributable profit or profit after taxation before goodwill
amortisation and exceptional items
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Registrar

Enquiries concerning shareholdings, changes of name or address should be
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rererred to Lloyds TSB Regilstrars, The Causeway, Worthing, West Sussex, BNSS
6DA, telephone: 0870 600 3570 (or +44 121 415 7047 from outside the UK). In
addition, Lloyds TSB Registrars coffer a range of shareholder information online
at www.shareview.co.uk. A textphone facility for those with hearing difficulties
is available by calling: 0870 600 3950 (or +44 121 415 7028 from outside the
UK} .

Share price information

The latest Burberry Group plc share price is available on the Group's website at
www.burberrygroupplc.com and alsc on the Financial Times Cityline Service on
0906 843 0000 (calls charged at 60p per minute).

Share dealing

Lloyds TSB Registrars offer a telephone and internet dealing service. Terms and
conditions and details of the commission charges are available on request.

For telephone dealing call 0870 850 0852 between 8.00am and 4.30pm, Monday to
Friday, and for internet dealing visit www.shareview.co.uk/dealing. Shareholders

will need the reference number shown on their share certificate.
Internet

A full range of investor relations information is available at
www.burberrygroupplc.com. This includes webcasts of results presentations given
tc analysts and fund managers together with the slides accomparying those
preséntations.

Amalgamating Share Accounts

Shareholders who have more than one account due to inconsistency in name and
address details may avoid duplicate mailings by asking the Registrar to
amalgamate their holdings.

Dividends

The interim dividend of 2.875p per share was paid on 1 February 2007. A final
dividend of 7.625p has been propesed and, subject to approval at the Annual
General Meeting on 12 July 2007, will be paid on 2 August 2007 to shareholders
on the register at the close of business on 6 July 2007.

Dividends can be paid by BACS directly into a UK bank account, with the tax
voucher being sent to the sharehclders address. A dividend mandate form is
available from Lloyds TSB Registrars or from www.shareview.co.uk.

Electronic Communication

Shareholders have the opportunity to receive all shareholder documentation in
electronic form via the internet, rather than through the post in paper format.
Shareholders who decide to register for this option will receive an email each
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time a statutory document is published on the internet. Shareholders who wish to
receive documentation in electronic form should register at www.shareview.co.uk.

ShareGift

Shareholders with a small number of shares, the value of which makes it
uneconomic to sell them, may wish to consider donating their shares to charity
through ShareGift, a donation scheme operated by The Orr Mackintosh Foundation
{registered charity 1052686). A ShareGift donation form can be obtained from
Lloyds TSB Registrars. Further information is available at www.sharegift.org or
by telephone on +44 (0) 20 7828 1151.

Registered office
Burberry Group plc
18-22 Haymarket

London

SW1Y 4DQ

telephone: +44 (0) 20 7968 0000
fax: +44 (0) 20 7980 2950

www.burberrygroupple. com

Financial calendar

Final dividend record date 6 July 2007
First quarter trading update 11 July 2007
Annual General Meeting 12 July 2007
Final dividend payment 2 August 2007
First half trading update October 2007
Interim results announcement November 2007
Third quarter trading update and interim dividend record date January 2008
Interim dividend payment February 2008
Second half trading update April 2008
Preliminary results announcement May 2008

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not chack content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 Landon Stock Exchange plc All nghts reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

REor v'w'-."."n
Go to market news section B R v &8
Company Burberry Group PLC N IR 3
TIDM BRBY o
Headline Director/PDMR Shareholding : ") Pt
Released 16:35 30-May-07 A L
Number 4638X

NOTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS, PERSONS DISCHARGING
MANAGERIAL RESPONSIBILITY OR CONNECTED PERSONS

This form is intended for use by an issuer to make a RIS notification required by DR 3.1.4R(1).

(1) An issuer making a notification in respect of a transaction relating to the shares or
debentures of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 16, 23 and 24,

(2) An issuer making a notification in respect of a derivative relating to the shares of
the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8, 13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

(3) An issuer making a notification in respect of options granted to a director/person
discharging managerial responsibilities should complete boxes 1to 3 and 17 to
24,

(4) An issuer making a notification in respect of a financial instrument relating to the

shares of the issuer (other than a debenture) should complete boxes 1 1o 4, 6, 8,
9, 11,13, 14, 16, 23 and 24,

Please complete all relevant boxes in block capital letters.

1. Name of the issuer

BURBERRY GROUP PLC

2. State whether the notification relates to (i) a transaction notified in accordance with DR 3.1.4R(1)
(a); or

(i) DR 3.1.4(R)(1)(b) a disclosure made in accordance with section 324 (as extended by section
328) of the Companies Act 1985; or

(iii} both (i) and (ii)

(iii) BOTH (i) AND (ii)

3. Name of person discharging managerial responsibilities/director

IAN CARTER

4. State whether notification relates to a person connected with a person discharging managerial
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responsibilities/director named in 3 and identify the connected person

N/A

5. Indicate whether the notification is in respect of a holding of the person referred to in 3 cr 4 above
or in respect of a non-beneficial interest

N/A

6. Description of shares (including class), debentures or derivatives or financial instruments refating
to shares

ORDINARY SHARES

7. Name of registered shareholders(s) and, if more than one, the number of shares held by each of
them

Clear Stream — Lloyds TSB 4,422 shares

8 State the nature of the transaction

PURCHASE OF ORDINARY SHARES

9. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares acquired

4,422

10. Percentage of issued class acquired (treasury shares of that class should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

0.001%
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11. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares disposed

N/A

12. Percentage of issued class disposed (treasury shares of that class should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

N/A

13. Price per share or value of transaction

678.45p

14. Date and place of transaction

29.05.2007

15. Total holding following notification and total percentage holding following notification (any
freasury shares should not be taken into account when calculating percentage)

4,442 (0.001%)

16. Date issuer informed of transaction

29.05.2007

If a person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by the issuer

complete the following boxes

17. N/A

18. Period during which or date on which it can be exercised
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N/A

19. Total amount paid (if any) for grant of the option

N/A

20. Description of shares or debentures involved (class and number)
N/A

21. Exercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or indication that price is to be fixed at the time of
exercise

N/A
22. Tolal number of shares or debentures over which options held following notification
N/A

23. Any additional information

N/A
24. Name of contact and telephone number for queries
KATHRYN DICKINSON, 020 7968 5682

Name and signature of duly authorised officer of issuer responsible for making notification

KATHRYN DICKINSON, DEPUTY COMPANY SECRETARY
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Date of notification

30.05.2007

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website, Website users are
responsmle for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countrles specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange plc Al rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section &
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headtine Total Veting Rights

Released 16:40 37-May-07

Number 5685X

Burberry Group plc - Voting Rights and Capital

In accordance with the FSA's Disclosure and Transparency Rule 5.6.1., Burberry Group plc
advises that as at the 31 May 2007 its capital consists of 437,639,382 ordlnary shares W|th
voting rights. Burberry Group plc holds 23,680 ordinary shares in Treasury.

Therefore, the total number of voting rights in Burberry Group plc is 437,615,702.

The above figure (437,615,702) may be used by shareholders as the denominator for the
calculations by which they will determine if they are required to notify their interest in, or a

change to their interest in, Burberry Group plc under the FSA's Disclosure and
Transparency Rules.

ENDS

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users arg
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange plc All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section %
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Transaction in Own Shares

Released 17:43 07-Jun-07

Numbher 0101y

BURBERRY GROUP PLC: Transaction in Own Shares

Burbérry Group plc ("the Company™) announces that it has today purchased 250,000 of its ordinary
shares of 0.05p each (**Shares”) from Merrill Lynch at a price of 641.55 pence per Share, for
cancellation,

END

Londoh Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons andfor outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange ple. All rightls reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section =
Company Burherry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Transaction in Own Shares

Released 17:46 08-Jun-07

Number 0880Y

BURBERRY GROUP PLC: Transaction in Own Shares

Burberry Group ple ("the Company") announces that it has today purchased 200,000 of 1ts ordinary

shares of 0.05p each (“Shares”) from Merrill Lynch at a price of 629.97 pence per Share, for
cancellation.

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Waebsite. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons andfor outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange ple. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section %
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Transaction in Own Shares

Releasad 17:24 11-Jun-07

Number 1636Y

BURBERRY GROUP PLC: Transaction in Own Shares

Burbérry Group ple ("the Company™) announces that it has today purchased 200,000 of its ordinary
shares of 0.05p each (“Shares™) from Merrili Lynch at a price of 634.59375 pence per Share, for
cancellation.

END

London Stock Exchange ple is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
respor‘.lsible for checking content. Any news item (inciuding any prospectus) which is addressed solely {o the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons andfor cutside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange plc All nghts reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to marketl news section %
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Annual Report and AGM

Released 16:51 12-Jun-07

Number 2420Y

Burberry Group plc

+ Annual Report & Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2007
s« AGM Circular {incorporating the Notice of Annual General Meeting)
s Proxy Card

Two copies of the above documentation have been submitted to the UK Listing Authority, and will
be available for inspection at the Document Viewing Facility, which is situated at:

Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf

London

E14 SHS

Tel. 020 7066 1000

END

END

London $tock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are

responsible for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange ple Al rights reserved
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Regutatory Announcement

Go to market news section %
Company Burberry Group PLC

TiOM BRBY

Headline Birector/PDMR Shareholding

Released 17:05 12-Jun-07

Number 2352Y

NOTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS, PERSONS DISCHARGING
MANAGERIAL RESPONSIBILITY OR CONNECTED PERSONS

This form is intended for use by an issuer to make a RIS notification required by DR 3.1.4R(1).

(1) An issuer making a notification in respect of a transaction relating to the shares or
debentures of the. issuer should complete boxes 1 to 16, 23 and 24.

(2) An jssuer making a notification in respect of a derivative relating to the shares of
the issuer should complete boxes 1to 4, 6, 8, 13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

(3) An issuer making a notification in respect of options granted to a director/person
discharging managerial responsibilities should complete boxes 1to 3 and 17 to
24,

{4) An issuer making a notification in respect of a financial instrument relating to the

shares of the issuer (other than a debenture) should complete boxes 1to 4, 6, 8,
9, 11,13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

Please complete all relevant boxes in block capital letters.

1. Name of the issuer

BURBERRY GROUP PLC

2. State whether the notification relates to (i) a transaction notified in accordance with DR 3.1.4R(1)
(a), or

(i) DR 3.1.4(R)(1)(b) a disclosure made in accordance with section 324 (as extended by section
328) of the Companies Act 1985; or

(iii) both (i) and (ii)

3. Name of person discharging managerial responsibilities/director

EUGENIA ULASEWICZ

4. State whether notification relates to a person connected with a person discharging managerial
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responsibilities/director named in 3 and identify the connected person

N/A

5. Indicate whether the notification is in respect of a holding of the person referred to in 3 or 4 above
or in respect of a non-beneficial interest

N/A

6. Description of shares (including cfass), debentures or derivatives or financial instruments relating
to shares

N/A

7. Name of registered shareholders(s} and, if more than one, the number of shares held by each of
them

N/A

8 State the nature of the transaction

N/A

S. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares acquired

N/A

10. Percentage of issued cfass acquired (treasury shares of that class should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

N/A
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11. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares disposed

N/A

12. Percentage of issued class disposed (treasury shares of that class should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

N/A

13. Price per share or value of transaction

N/A

14. Date and place of transaction

N/A

15, Total holding following notification and total percentage holding following notification (any
treasury shares should not be taken into account when calculating percentage)

N/A

16. Date issuer informed of transaction

11.06.07

If a person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by the issuer
complete the following boxes

17. Date of grant

AWARD OF SHARES UNDER THE BURBERRY SEN!OR EXECUTIVE RESTRICTED SHARE
PLAN 2004 ON 11.06.07
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18. Period during which or date on which it can be exercised

11.06.10 - 10.06.17

19. Total amount paid (if any) for grant of the option

NIL

20. Description of shares or debentures involved (class and number)

53,525 ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.05p EACH

21. Exercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or indication that price is to be fixed at the time of

exercise

NIL

22. Total number of shares or debentures over which options held following notification

461,025 SHARES

23. Any additional information

N/A

24, Name of contact and telephone number for queries

KATHRYN DICKINSON, 020 7968 5682

Name and signature of duly authorised officer of issuer responsible for making notification
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KATHRYN DICKINSON, DEPUTY COMPANY SECRETARY

Date of notification

12.06.07

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus} which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

@2007 Lendon Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement
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TIDM BRBY e

Headline Director/PDMR Shareholding e e I

Released 17:06 12-Jun-07 TRTERATE P LT

Number 2358Y

NOTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS, PERSONS DISCHARGING
MANAGERIAL RESPONSIBILITY OR CONNECTED PERSONS

This form is intended for use by an issuer to make a RIS notification required by DR 3.1.4R(1).

{1} An issuer making a notification in respect of a transaction relating to the shares or
debentures of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 16, 23 and 24.

{2) An issuer making a notification in respect of a derivative relating to the shares of
the issuer should complete boxes 1to 4, 6, 8, 13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

(3) An issuer making a notification in respect of options granted to a director/person
discharging managerial responsibilities should complete boxes 1 to 3 and 17 to
24,

(4) An issuer making a notification in respect of a financial instrument relating to the

shares of the issuer (other than a debenture) should complete boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8,
9, 11,13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

Please complete all relevant boxes in block capital letters.

1. Name of the issuer

BURBERRY GROUP PLC

2. State whether the notification relates to (i} a transaction notified in accordance with DR 3.1.4R(1)
(a), or

(i) DR 3.1.4(R)(1)(b) a disclosure made in accordance with section 324 (as extended by section
328) of the Companies Act 1985; or

(iii} both (i) and (i)

(i)

3. Name of person discharging managerial responsibilitiesi/director

PASCAL PERRIER

4. State whether notification relates to a person connected with a person discharging managerial
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responsibilities/director named in 3 and identify the connected person

N/A

5. Indicate whether the notification is in respect of a holding of the person referred to in 3 or 4 above
or in respect of a non-beneficial interest

N/A

6. Description of shares (including class), debentures or derivatives or financial instruments relating
to shares

N/A

7. Name of registered shareholders{s) and, if more than cne, the number of shares held by each of
them

N/A

8 State the nature of the transaction

N/A

9. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares acquired

N/A

10. Percentage of issued cfass acquired (treasury shares of that c/ass should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

N/A
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11. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares disposed
N/A

12. Percentage of issued class disposed (treasury shares of that class should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

N/A

13. Price per share or value of transaction
N/A

14. Date and place of transaction

N/A

15. Total holding following notification and total percentage holding following notification (any
treasury shares should not be taken into account when calculating percentage)

N/A
16. Date issuer informed of transaction
11.06.07

If a person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by the issuer
complete the following boxes

17. Date of grant

AWARD OF SHARES UNDER THE BURBERRY SENIOR EXECUTIVE RESTRICTED SHARE
PLAN 2004 ON 11.06.07
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18. Period during which or date on which it can be exercised

11.06.10 — 10.06.17

19. Total amount paid (if any) for grant of the option

NIL

20. Description of shares or debentures involved (class and number)

58,808 ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.05p EACH

21. Exercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or indication that price is to be fixed at the time of

exercise

NIL

22. Total number of shares or debentures over which options held following notification

128,808 SHARES

23. Any additional information

NIA

24. Name of contact and telephone number for queries

KATHRYN DICKINSON, 020 7968 5682

Name and signature of duly authorised officer of issuer responsible for making notification
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KATHRYN DICKINSON, DEPUTY COMPANY SECRETARY

Date of notification

12.06.07

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsibie for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
respo:flsible for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons

and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange ple Al rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to markel news section LY
Company Burherry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headl:ine Director/PDMR Shareholding

Released 17:07 12-Jun-07

Number 2359Y

NOTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS, PERSONS DISCHARGING
MANAGERIAL RESPONSIBILITY OR CONNECTED PERSONS

This form is intended for use by an issuer to make a RIS notification required by DR 3.1.4R(1).

(1) An issuer making a nctification in respect of a transaction relating to the shares or
debentures of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 16, 23 and 24.

(2) An issuer making a notification in respect of a derivative relating to the shares of
the issuer should complete boxes 1to 4, 6, 8, 13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

(3) An issuer making a notification in respect of options granted to a director/person
discharging managerial responsibilities should complete boxes 1to 3 and 17 to
24.

{4) An issuer making a notification in respect of a financial instrument relating to the

shares of the issuer (other than a debenture) should complete boxes 1to 4, 6, 8,
9, 11, 13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

Piease complete all relevant boxes in block capital letters.

1. Name of the issuer
BURBERRY GROUP PLC

2. State whether the notification relates to (i) a transaction notified in accordance with DR 3.1.4R(1)
(a); or

(i) DR 3.1.4(R)(1)b) a disclosure made in accordance with section 324 (as extended by section
328) of the Companies Act 5985; or

(iii) both (i) and (ii) 4

(iii) BOTH (i)} AND (ii)

3. Name of person discharging managerial responsiblilities/director
STACEY CARTWRIGHT

4. State whether notification relates to a person connected with a person discharging managerial
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responsibilities/director named in 3 and identify the connected person

N/A

5. Indicate whether the notification is in respect of a holding of the person referred to in 3 or 4 above
or in respect of a non-beneficial interest

N/A

6. Description of shares (including class), debentures or derivatives or financial instruments relating
to shares

N/A

7. Name of registered shareholders(s) and, if more than one, the number of shares held by each of
them

N/A

8 State the nature of the transaction

N/A

9. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares acquired

N/A

10. Percentage of issued class acquired (treasury shares of that class should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

N/A
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11. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares disposed

N/A

12. Percentage of issued class disposed (treasury shares of that cfass should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

N/A

13. Price per share or value of transaction

N/A

14. Date and place of transaction

N/A

15. Total holding following notification and total percentage holding following notification (any
treasury shares should not be taken into account when calculating percentage)

N/A

16. Date issuer informed of transaction

11.06.07

If a person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by the issuer
complete the following boxes

17. Date of grant

AWARD OF SHARES UNDER THE BURBERRY SENIOR EXECUTIVE RESTRICTED SHARE
PLAN 2004 ON 11.06.07
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18. Period during which or date on which it can be exercised

11.06.10 - 10.06.17

19. Total amount paid (if any) for grant of the option

NIL

20. Description of shares or debentures involved (class and number)

74,098 ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.05p EACH

21. E‘xercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or indication that price is to be fixed at the time of
exercise

NIL

22. Total number of shares or debentures over which options held following notification
711,604 SHARES

23. Any additional information

N/A

24. Name of contact and telephone number for queries

KATHRYN DICKINSON, 020 7968 5682

Name and signature of duly authorised officer of issuer responsible for making notification
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KATHRYN DICKINSON, DEPUTY COMPANY SECRETARY

Date of notification

12.06.07

END

Londoh Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website, Website users are

respoqsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons

and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countrigs. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange ple. Afl nghis reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section =
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Director/PDMR Shareholding

Released 17:10 12-Jun-07

Number 2361Y

NOTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS, PERSONS DISCHARGING
MANAGERIAL RESPONSIBILITY OR CONNECTED PERSONS

This form is intended for use by an issuer to make a RIS notification required by DR 3.1.4R(1).

(1) An issuer making a notification in respect of a transaction relating to the shares or
debentures of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 16, 23 and 24.

(2) An issuer making a notification in respect of a derivative relating to the shares of
the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8, 13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

(3) An issuer making a notification in respect of options granted to a director/person
discharging managerial responsibilities should complete boxes 1 to 3 and 17 to
24.

(4) An issuer making a notification in respect of a financial instrument relating to the

shares of the issuer (other than a debenture) should complete boxes 1 tc 4, 6, 8,
9, 11,13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

Please complete all relevant boxes in block capital letters.

1. Name of the issuer
BURBERRY GROUP PLC

2. State whether the notification relates to (i) a transaction notified in accordance with DR 3.1.4R(1)
(a), or

(i) DR 3.1.4(R)1){b) a disclosure made in accordance with section 324 (as extended by section
328) of the Companies Act 1985; or

(iii) both (i) and (i)

(i) BOTH (i) AND (ii)

3. Name of person discharging managerial responsibilities/director
ANGELA AHRENDTS

4, State whether notification relates to a person connected with a person discharging managerial
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responsibilities/director named in 3 and identify the connected person

N/A

5. Indicate whether the notification is in respect of a holding of the person referred to in 3 or 4 above
or in respect of a non-beneficial interest

N/A

6. Description of shares (including class), debentures or derivatives or financial instruments relating
to shares

N/A

7. Name of registered shareholders(s) and, if more than one, the number of shares held by each of
them

N/A

8 State the nature of the transaction

N/A

9. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares acquired

N/A

10. Percentage of issued class acquired (treasury shares of that class should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

N/A
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11. Number of shares, debentures or financial instruments relating to shares disposed

N/A

12. Percentage of issued class disposed (treasury shares of that cfass should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)

N/A

13. Price per share or value of transaction

N/A

14. Date and place of transaction

N/A

15. Total holding following notification and total percentage holding following notification (any
treasury shares should not be taken into account when calculating percentage)

N/A

16. Date issuer informed of transaction

11.06.07

If a person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by the issuer
complete the following boxes

17. Date of grant

AWARD OF SHARES UNDER THE BURBERRY SENIOR EXECUTIVE RESTRICTED SHARE
PLAN 2004 ON 11.06.07
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18. Period during which or date on which it can be exercised

11.06.10 - 10.06.17

19. Total amount paid (if any) for grant of the option

NIL

20. Description of shares or debentures involved {class and number})

255,987 ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.05p EACH

21. Exercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or indication that price is to be fixed at the time of

exercise

NIL

22. Total number of shares or debentures over which options held following notification

767,128 SHARES

23. Any additional information

N/A

24. Name of contact and telephone number for queries

KATHRYN DICKINSON, 020 7968 5682

Name and signature of duly authorised officer of issuer responsible for making notification
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KATHRYN DICKINSON, DEPUTY COMPANY SECRETARY

Date of notification

12.06.07

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

@2007 Lendon Stock Exchange ple. All rights ceserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to markel news section o
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Transaction in OQwn Shares

Released 17:34 12-Jun-07

Number 2497Y

BURBERRY GROUP PLC: Transaction in Own Shares

Burberry Group ple ("the Company") announces that it has today purchased 200,000 of its ordinary
shares of 0.05p each (““Shares”) from Merrill Lynch at a price of 636.67265 pence per Share, for
cancellation.

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries spacified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons andfor outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

22007 Lendon Stock Exchange pic. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section %
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Holding(s) in Company

Released 14:30 15-Jun-07

Number 4652Y

TR-1i: NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES

(1). ldentity of the issuer or the underlying issuer of existing shares to which voting
rights are attached qii:

Burberry Group ple
2. Reason for the notification (please state Yes/No):
An acquisition or disposal of voting rights: YES

An acquisition or disposal of financial instruments which may result in the acquisition of
shares already issued to which voting rights are attached: NO

An event changing the breakdown of voting rights: NO

3. Full name of person(s) subject to the notification obligation qii:
Legal and General Group Plc (L&G)

4. Full name of shareholder(s) (if different from 3.) v
Legal and General Assurance (Pensions Management) Limited {(PMC)
Legal and General Assurance Society Limited (LGAS & LGPL)

5. Date of the transaction and date on which the threshold is crossed or reached (v):
13/06/2007

6. Date on which issuer notified:
14/06/2007

7. Threshold(s) that is/are crossed or reached:
From 7%-6% (L&G)

8. Notified details:

A: Voting rights attached to shares
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Class/type of shares if Situation previous to the Resulting situation after the

possible using the ISIN CODE Triggering transaction (viy  triggering transaction (vi)
Number of shares Number of voting Rights (vii)
ORD GBP 0.05 31,131,808 31,131,808

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction (vij

Class/type of shares if Number of shares Number of voting rights (ix) % of voting righ
possibte using the ISIN CODE

Direct Direct (x) Indirect {xJ) Direct Indin
ORD GBP 0.05 30,352,733 30,352,733 6.94

B: Financial Instruments
Resulting situation after the triggering transaction

Type of Expiration Date Exercise/Conversion Number of voting % of voting
financial {elii) Period/ Date (xiv) rights that may be rights
instrument acquired if the

instrument is
exercised/ converted.

Total (A+B)
Number of voting rights % of voting rights

30,352,733 6.94

9. Chain of controlled undertakings through which the voting rights and/or the
financial instruments are effectively held, if applicable {xv):

Legal & General Group Plc (Direct and Indirect) (Group) (34,596,639
- 7.92% = Total Position)

Legal & General Investment Management (Holdings) Limited
(LGIMH) (Direct and Indirect) (34,596,639 - 7.92% = Total Position)

Legal & General Investment Management Limited (indirect) (LGIM)
(34,596,639 ~ 7.92% = Total Position)

Legal & Genera! Group Plc (Direct) (L&G) (30,352,733 - 6.94% = LGAS, LGPL & PMC)

Legal & General Investment Management (Holdings) Legal & General Insurance Holdings Limited

Limited (Direct) (LGIMHD) (14,096,872 — 3.22% = (Direct) (LGIH)} (16,255,861 — 3.72% = LGAS &

PMC) LGPL)

Legal & General Assurance (Pensions Management)  Legal & General Assurance Society Limited

Limited (PMC) (14,096,872 - 3.22% = PMC) (LGAS & LGPL) (16,255,861 — 3.72% = LGAS &
LGPL)
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Legal & General Pensions Limited (Direct) (LGPL)

Proxy Voting:

10. Name of the proxy holder:
N/A

11. Number of voting rights proxy holder will cease to hold:
N/A

12. Date on which proxy holder will cease to hold voting rights:
N/A

13. Additional information:

Notification using shares in issue figure of 436,965,702

14. Contact name:

Helen Lewis (LGIM)

15. Contact telephone number:
020 7528 6742

Annex to Notification Of Major Interests In Shares vy

A: Ildentity of the person or legal entity subject to the notification obligation

Full name (including legal form for legal entities):

Burberry Group plc

Contact address (registered office for legal entities):

18 — 22 Haymarket, London, SW1Y 4DQ

Phone number:

020 7968 5682

Other useful information (at least legal representative for legal persons):

Kathryn Dickinson, Deputy Company Secretary

B: Identity of the notifier, if applicable (xvii)

Full name:

Contact address:
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Phone number:

Other useful information (e.g. functional relationship with the person or legal entity subject to
the notification obligation):

C: Additional information :
END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution appty.

©2007 Londen Stock Exchange ple Al rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement ry -

Go to market news section RN - D A
Company Burberry Group PLC PN 0 A 9

TIDM BRBY SR o

Headline Directorate Change ol «':‘,"j;_; ffg: LRy

Released 10:55 20-Jun-07 IR LTI

Number 6882Y

BURBERRY GROUP PLC - DIRECTORATE CHANGE

In keeping with the transition plans announced last year, Burberry Group plc, the global
luxury business, announces that Rose Marie Bravo, Vice-Chairman, will be stepping down
from the Board with effect 1 July 2007.

Ms Bravo served as Chief Executive from 1997 untit 1 July 2006 when Angela Ahrendts
was appointed Chief Executive and Ms Bravo assumed the role of Vice-Chairman.

John Peace, Chairman commented “| would like to thank Rose Marie for her tremendous
contribution as Chief Executive and for ensuring such a smooth transition over the past
twelve months in her role as Vice-Chairman”.

Rose Marie Bravo said “| have thoroughly enjoyed being part of Burberry over the past ten

years and | am confident that Angela and her team will continue to lead Burberry to even
greater success”.

END

Londo:n Stock Exchange plc is not responsibie for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

@2007 London Stock Exchange plc. All ights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section @ =
Company Burbharry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Treasury Stock

Released 17:02 21-Jun-07

Number 8182Y

21 June 2007

Burberry Group plc (the “Company”) announces that on 20 June 2007 it purchased 17,118 of its

Ordinary Shares of 0.05p ("Shares”) at a price of 700.5 per Share. These Shares will be held in
treasury.

Following the purchase, the Company holds 40,798 in treasury and has a total of 436,748,584
Shares in issue (excluding Treasury Shares).

END

Londop Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Wehsite users are
responlsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictlons on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange plc All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section P
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Director/PDMR Shareholding

Released 1705 21-Jun-07

Number B179Y

Burbérry Group plc {the “Company”) - Director / PDMR Shareholding

Following the grant of options and awards over the Company's Ordinary Shares of 0.05p each
("Shares”) and the purchase of Shares on behalf of directors and persons discharging managerial
responsibility ("PDMRs") on 20 June 2007 under the Burberry Group plc Co-Investment Plan (the
“Plan™}, the Company announces the following changes in the Share interests of its directors and
PDMRs.

In accordance with the rules of the Plan, the directors and PDMRs of the Company named below
have opted to defer receipt of their bonus for the year ended 31 March 2007 and to invest it in
Shares. The resulting interests in Shares and in their contingent interests in matching Shares
awarded under the Plan are as follows:

Name of director/ | Number of Shares acquired | Contingent interests in matching Share
PDMR on behalf of director / PDMR arising in respect of director / PDMR

Angela Ahrendts 82,061 280,123

Stacey Cartwright 37,637 128,479

Paséa! Perrier 37,212 74,946

The purchase of the Shares acquired on behalf of the directors and PDMRs was made on 20 June
2007 at a price of 700.5p per Share; the award of the matching Shares was made on 20 June
2007. The matching Shares do not vest for three years and if the director resigns during the three-
year period the right to the matching Shares will be forfeited.

Following these transactions:

(1) Angela Ahrendts has an interest in 82,061 Shares and options and awards over 1,047,251
Shares.

(2) Stacey Cartwright has an interest in 85,932 Shares and options and awards over 840,083
Shares.

(3) Pascal Perrier has an interest in 37,212 Shares and options and awards over 203,754 Shares.

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therain should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange plc All rights resecved
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Company Burberry Graup PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Transaction in Own Shares

Releasad 17:39 21-Jun-07

Number 8264y

BURBERRY GROUP PLC: Transaction in Own Shares

Burberry Group plc ("the Company") announces that it has today purchased 200,000 of its ordinary
shares of 0.05p each (“Shares™) from Merrill Lynch at a price of 694.5625 pence per Share, for
cancellation.

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item {(including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©@2007 London Slock Exchange pic. All nghts reserved
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Go to market news section o
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Transaclion in Own Shares

Released 17:43 22-Jun-Q7

Number 9147Y

BURBERRY GROUP PLC: Transaction in Own Shares

Burberry Group plc ("the Company") announces that it has today purchased 200,000 of its ordinary
shares of 0.05p each (“Shares™) from Merrill Lynch at a price of 695.325 pence per Share, for
cancellation.

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus} which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persens and/or outside the specified
countrias, Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©@2007 London Stock Exchange ple Al rights reserved
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Go to_market news section @ &
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Annual lnformation Update

Released 15:44 25-Jun-07

Number 9741y

Annual Information Update for the 12 month period ended 22 June 2007 (“the Relevant
Period”)

Pursuant to Prospectus Rule 5.2, Burberry Group plc announces that the following information has
been made available to the public during the previous 12 months. Neither the Company, nor any
individual, takes responsibility as to the accuracy or completeness of the information it contains, as
the information may not be up to date as at the date of this annual information update.

1. The London Stock Exchange

The following regulatory announcements were publicised on the London Stock Exchange via RNS,
a Regulatory Information Service.

22/06/3007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
2110672007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
21/06/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/PDMR Shareholding
21/08{2007 _ _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Treasury Stock

20/08/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Directorate Change

15/06/2007__ ___ REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding{s).in Company

12/06/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Fransaction in Own Shares
_12/06[20_01_ .. ._REG-Burbesry Group PLG Director/PDMR_Shareholding
12/06/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Directer/PDMR Shareholding
12/06/2007 _ . _REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/PDMR Shareholding
12/06/2007 - REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/POMR Shareholding
12/06/2007  REG:-Burberry Group PLC Annual Repert and AGM
11/08/2007___ _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
08/06/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
07/06/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
31/05/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC_Total Vating Rights

30105/2007 __ REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/PDMR Shargholding
24/05/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 2 - Part 3
24/05/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 2 - Part 2
24105/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 2 - Par 1
24/05/2007____ REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 1_- Part 4
24/05/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 1 - Par 3
24/05/2007 ____ REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 1 - Part 2
241052007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 1 - Part 1
23/05/2007 __ REG-Burberry Group PLC_ Holding(s).in. Company
15/05/2007 ____ REG-Burbefry Group PLC Holding(s) irs Company
01/05/2007 ____ REG-Burberry Group PLC Director Declasation

30/04/2007 REG-Burherry Group PLC Total Vioting Rights

25/04/2007 ____REG-Burberry Group PLC Director Declaration

ﬂO@Z‘OO? REG-Burheiry Group PLC Second Half Trading Update
02/04/2007 ___ REG-Burbeiry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
12!06{2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
12/0612007 _ _REG-Burberry Group PLC Directar/PDIMR Sharehoiding
12/06/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/PDIMR Sharehelding
12/06/2007_ _ __REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/fPDMR Shareholding
12/06{2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/PDMR _Sharehoiding
1 2_/_()_6{2_0_01”_ __ REG-Burberry Group PLC Annual Report and AGM
11/06/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
08/06/2007 ___ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
07/06{2007_____REG-Burberry Group_ PLC Transaction in Own Shares
31/05(2007 . REG-Burberry Group PLC Total Voting Rights
30/05/2007 . ___ REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/PDMR Shareholding
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<4lU52007 REG-Burberry aroup PELG Preliminary Resulls - Pan < - FPart 3

24/05/2007 ___ REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Parl 2 - Pan 2
24/05/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 2 - Pad 1
2410512007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Pan 1- Parnt 4
24/05/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 1 - Part 3
24/05/2007 ____ REG:-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 1 - Part 2
24/05!2907 REG-Burberry Group PLC Preliminary Results - Part 1 - Part t
23/05/2007_ _ __ REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company

15/05/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s).in Company
01/05/2007_ _ __REG-Burberry Group PLC Director Declaration

23/04/2007_____ REG-Burberty Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
17/04/2Q007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Second Half Trading Update
02/04/2007____ REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s).in Company
30/03/2007 ___ _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Total Voting Rights
29/03/2007 __ REG-Burberry Group PLC Direclorate Change
29/03/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s).in Company
280372007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
16/03/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares

15/03/2007 _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
14/03/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
13/163/2007 _ REG-Burberry Group PLG Transaction_in Own Shares
12/0312007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
09/03/3007 . REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction.in Own Shares
09/63/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s)_in Company

08/03/2007. ___ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
07/03/2007_ __ REG:-Burberry Group PLC Transaction_in Own Shares

06/03/2007. _ __REG:Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
05/03/2007 . ___REG-Burberry Group PLC Transactipn in Own Shares
05/03/2007____ REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
05/03/2007 _ _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
02/G63/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
01/03/2007_ _ __REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
28/02/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction_in Own Shares
28/02/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Total Voting Rights
27/02{2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
26/02/2007 ___REG-Burberry Group PLC Director Declaration
23102/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
22/02/2007 _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
21/02/2007 REG-Burberry Graup PLC Transaction in Own Shares
20/02/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
19/02/2007_ REG-Burberry Group PLC _Transaction in Own Shares
15/02/2007 __ REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s} in Company
15/0212007 ____ REG:Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
02/02/2007_ _____REG:-Burberry Group PLC Halding(s)_in Company
31/04/2007 REG-Burbery Group PLC Total Voting Rights
30/01/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Blocklisting Interim Review
26/01/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/POMR Shareholding
23/01/2007 REG-Burbeiry Group PLC Transaction in Qwn Shares

23/01/2007  REG:Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
2210112007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Total Voting Rights

19/01 [2 007____ REG-Burbemry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
18/01/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/PDMR _Shareholding
18/01/2007 __ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
17/01/72007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Additional Listing

16/01/2007 REG-Burberry Group PLC Trading Statement

27/12{2006_____ REG-Burberry Group PLC Total Voling Rights
15/12{2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares

08/12/2006____ REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s}in Company
05/12/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s).in Company
0411272008 REG-Burberry Group PLC_ Holding(s) in Company

30/11/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Dog re. Intenm Report
28/41/2006 ___ REG-Burberry Group PLC Direcior/PDMR Shareholding
24/11/20086 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in_ Company
23/11/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s} in Company
14/11/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Interim Results - Part 1
14/11/2006 __ REG-Burberry Group PLC Interim_Results - Part 2
13/1 1/?00_6 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
18/10/2006 _.__ REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s} in Company
12/10/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
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1171042006

REG-Burberry Group PLC Trading_Statement

29/09/2006 _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Trangaction in Qwn Shares
28/09/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
25/09/2006 _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
22109/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
211092006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own_Shares
20:’09:’2'006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding{s) in Company

19/09/2006 _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
15/09/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
1210972006 REG:Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Qwn Shares
11/09/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction i Qwn Shares
08/09/2006_____ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
07/09/2006 . .~ __REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
05/09/2006_____REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
01/09/2D06 REG-Burberry Group PLC_Transaction in Own Shares
31/08/2006 _ _ REG:Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
300872006 _  REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
29/08/20086 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Qwn Shares
25/08/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
24/08/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares

2310812006__ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares

22/08/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction irn Own Shares
18/08/2006 = _REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
17/08/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company.

11/08/2006 REG-Burberry_Group PLC Holding(s).in Company

10/08/20086

REG-Burbery Group PLC Director/PDMR _Shareholding

08/08/2006 ____ REG-Burberry Group_PLC Transaction i Own Shares
04/08/2D06 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own_Shares

01/08/2006 _ REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
31/07/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
27/07/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
24/07/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Holding(s) in Company
21/07/2006 __REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
21/07/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Biocklisting Interim Review
2910_712,9.0.6_8 EG-Burberry Group PLC Transagction in Own Shares
18/07/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Transaction in Own Shares
14/07/2006 _ _ _REG:Burberry Group_PLC Director/PDMR Shareholding
1dl0712906 REG-Burberry Group PLC AGM Statement
12/07/2006__ __REG-Burberry Group PLC Trading Statemeant
14/07/2006 REG-Burberry Group PLC Additional Listing
26/06/2006 _ __ REG-Burberry Group PLC Annual Information Update
26i06/2006 _.___ REG-Burberry Group PLC Director/PDMR Shareholding

2. Companies House

The following documents were filed with the Registrar of Companies for England and Wales during
the Relevant Period on, or around, the dates listed below. Copies of the documents can be
obtained from www.companieshouse.com,

DATE

01/06/2007
01/05/2007
01/05/2007
01/05/2007
16/04/2007
16/04/2007
04/04/2007
30/03/2007
19/03/2007
23/02/2007
23/02/2007
20/02/2007
25/01/2007
09/01/2007

DOCUMENT TYPE DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT FILED
88(2)R Return on Allotment of Shares
288a Appointment of Director
288b Resignation of Director
88(2)R Return on Allotment of Shares
88(2)R Return on Allotment of Shares
169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
288c Change of Directors Details
169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
88(2)R Return on Allotment of Shares
88(2)R Return on Allctment of Shares
363a Annual Return
169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
88(2)R Return on Allotment of Shares
169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
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09/01/2007 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares

07/12/2006 88(2)R Return on Allotment of Shares

12/12/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
13/12/2006 288a Appointment of Director

13/10/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
13/10/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
12/10/2006 E8(2)R Return on Allotment of Shares

05/10/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
20/09/2006 AA Report and Accounts

18/09/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
{(5/09/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
05/09/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
05/09/2006 &8(2)R Return on Allotment of Shares

18/08/2006 £8(2) Return on Allotment of Shares

15/08/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
26/07/2006 €8(2) Return on Allotment of Shares

26/07/2006 £8(2) Return of Allotment of Shares

26/07/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
21/07/2006 RES09 Resolutions

11/07/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
11/07/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
04/07/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares
04/07/2006 169 Return by a Company purchasing its own shares

3. The Financial Services Authority

The following documents were submitted to the FSA during the Relevant Period on or around the
dates indicated. Copies of the documents are available at the UKLA's Document Viewing Facility
located at Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London, E14 5HS.

Date of Publication Description of Document

12/06/2007 Annual Report for the year ended 31 March 2007, Notice of the 2007
AGM and Proxy Card

30/11/2007 Accounts for the six month period ended 30 September 2006

14/07/2006 AGM Resolutions

END

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries, Terms and_conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

@2007 Lendon Stock Exchange pic All ights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section &
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Transaction in Own Shares

Released 17:41 27-Jun-07

Number 17072

BURBERRY GROUP PLC: Transaction in Own Shares

Burberry Group ple ("the Company") announces that it has today purchased 400,000 of its ordinary

shares of 0.05p each (“Shares”) from Memml! Lynch at a price of 677.87 pence per Share, for
cancellation.

END

London Stock Exchange pilc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
rasponsmle for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countrles specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countr!es Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2007 London Stock Exchange pic. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section &
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIDM BRBY

Headline Transaction in Own Shares

Released 17:33 28-Jun-07

Number 26532

BURBERRY GROUP PLC: Transaction in Own Shares

Burberry Group plc ("the Company") announces that it has today purchased 200,000 of its ordinary
shares of 0.05p each (“Shares”) from Merrill Lynch at a price of 685.3 pence per Share, for
cancellation.

END

Londop Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therain should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©@2007 L.ovdon Stock Exchange plc All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section =
Company Burberry Group PLC

TIiDM BRBY

Headline Transaction in Own Shares

Released 17:29 29-Jun-Q7

Number 39182

BURBERRY GROUP PLC: Transaction in Own Shares

Burberry Group plc ("the Company™) announces that it has today purchased 200,000 of its ordinary

shares of 0.05p each (“Shares”) from Merrill Lynch at a price of 684.6 pence per Share, for
cancellation.

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsmle for checking contant. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

22007 Lendon Stock Exchange plc. All nghts reserved

END
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